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Vision: 

To be a responsive organization for development of clean power with due care 

and concern to the environment. 

 

Mission: 

 To harness hydropower potential for the benefit of the people at large by 

optimally utilizing the untapped water resources. 

 To achieve excellence in development of clean power at per with 

international standards, uphold the principles of Trust, Integrity and 

Transparency. 

 To create a competitive working environment with long term career 

prospects of employees whereby they will nurture a culture to learn, grow 

and put their best effort to the growth of the company. 

 To execute & operate projects through efficient and competent contract 

management and innovative R&D in environment friendly and 

socio-economically responsive manner. 

 To practice the best corporate governance and competent value-based 

management for a strong corporate identity and showing concern for local 

community, customers, environment, employees and society. 



RHPCL- Annual Report 2022-23 

 

INDEX 

 

Reference Information……………………………………………………… (i) 

Chairman’s Message……………………………………………………….. 1 

Profile of Directors………………………………………………………….. 2-5 

Notice of 02nd Annual General Meeting……………………………….. 6-10 

Directors’ Report…………………………………………………………… 11-28 

Report on Corporate Governance………………………………………. 29-39 

Compliance Certificate on Corporate Governance………………….. 40-41 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report………………………. 42-51 

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign 

Exchange Earning and Outgo…………………………………………… 

 
 
52 

Statutory Audit Report……………………………………………………. 53-73 

Financial Statements………………………………………………………. 74-179 

Comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India……………. 180 

Secretarial Audit Report………………………………………………….. 181-185 

 

 

    



REFERENCE INFORMATION 

 Registered Office:

Room No. 08, Block No. 02, NHPC Regional Office,  
JDA Commercial Complex No. 01, Narwal, Jammu, (J&K) – 180006 
CIN: U40105JK2021GOI012380   

 Project Headquarter:

Shalimar Office Complex, NHPC Shalimar Colony, 
Kishtwar, Distt- Kishtwar (J&K) - 182204. 

 Directors (as on 05.09.2023):

1. Shri Indra Deva Dayal, Chairman and Nominee Director of JKSPDCL

2. Shri H. Rajesh Prasad, Nominee Director

(Principal Secretary, Power Development Department, Govt. of UT of J&K)

3. Shri Santosh D. Vaidya, Nominee Director

(Principal Secretary, Finance Department, Govt. of UT of J&K)

4. Shri Rajendra Prasad Goyal, Nominee Director

(Director (Finance), NHPC Limited)

5. Shri Biswajit Basu, Nominee Director

(Director (Projects), NHPC Limited)

6. Shri Raj Kumar Chaudhary, Nominee Director

(Executive Director, NHPC Limited)

7. Dr. (Smt.) Kamla Fartyal, Nominee Director

(Group General Manager (Medical Services), NHPC Limited)

 Key Managerial Persons (KMPs) (as on 05.09.2023):

1. Shri Ashok Kumar Nauriyal, Chief Executive Officer

(Executive Director, NHPC Limited)

2. Shri Jai Prakash, Chief Financial Officer

(Group Deputy General Manager (Finance), NHPC Limited)

3. Shri Abhishek Dagur, Company Secretary

(Deputy Manager (CS), NHPC Limited)

 Auditors:

1. M/s Sahil Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Statutory Auditor for FY 2022-23)

2. M/s A. K. Rastogi & Associates, Company Secretaries (Secretarial Auditor for FY 2022-23)

3. M/s GASM DANSR and Co., Chartered Accountants, Faridabad (Internal Auditor for FY

2021-22 and 2022-23)

(i)



Dear Members, 

 It is my proud privilege to present 02nd Annual Report of your Company. Your Company 

is making headway in execution of Ratle Hydroelectric Project (850 MW), a run-of-river 

scheme over River Chenab in the Kishtwar District of UT of J&K, which falls under the Indus 

Water Treaty 1960 between India and Pakistan.  

Since, the Ratle HE Project is under construction stage and is yet to start operation, 

therefore, your Company has not earned any revenue from operations during FY 2022-23. 

However, the Company has earned Rs. 904.58 lakh as interest income from funds received 

from promoters towards equity kept in term deposits with SBI and reported a profit of 

Rs.631.85 lakh for the FY 2022-23.  

The Management of your Company is committed to act in the best interest of all its 

stakeholders. As a Public Sector Enterprise, your Company has been broadly complying with 

the requirements of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by Department of Public Enterprises, 

Government of India. A separate section on corporate governance furnishing applicable 

details forms part of the Directors’ Report for FY 2022-23. 

Your Company recognizes its responsibility towards the Project Affected Families and 

society at large. Accordingly, during the FY 2022-23, your Company had spent Rs. 34.64 

lakh on Corporate Social Responsibility activities.  

I hereby affirm the commitment of management to complete construction and 

commission the Ratle HE Project as per approved schedule. 

 I take this opportunity to express my gratitude to our shareholders, Government of India, 

Government of UT of J&K, Ministry of Power, NHPC Limited, JKSPDC Limited, C&AG, Auditors, 

Bankers and all other stakeholders of the Company for their support, enthusiasm and 

cooperation which are the source of constant inspiration for us. I would also like to thank my 

fellow Board members and team of dedicated and hardworking employees for their 

commitment and tireless efforts.  

Looking forward for your continued and unstinted support. 

Sd/- 
(Indra Deva Dayal) 

Chairman 
DIN: 09189651 

Date: 05.09.2023 

CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE 
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Sh. Indra Deva Dayal 
Chairman and Nominee of JKSPDCL 
DIN: 09189651 
Shri Indra Deva Dayal is a Civil Engineering graduate of 1979 batch 
from BHUIT, now IIT, Varanasi. He has been holding the position of 
Chairman-Nominee Director of Govt. of UT of J&K on the Board of the 
Company since its incorporation on 01.06.2021. 
Shri Dayal joined NHPC in 1980 as Executive Trainee and reached to 

the level of Executive Director. Subsequently achieved Diploma in Management degree from 
IGNOU. He has vast experience in Hydro Sector of more than 40 years of working in different 
projects such as Salal, Dhaleshwari, Tanakpur, Chamera-I, Design & Engg, Dam Safety 
(O&M), Omkareshwar, Parbati-II, Parbati-III, Contract etc. He is Strategist cum Implementer 
in managing Hydro Power Projects from Concept to Commissioning. 
Under his dynamic leadership, Omkareshwar Project (520 MW) was commissioned in record 
time before schedule and the project received award of best early commissioned project by 
Govt of India. He was nodal officer nominated by NHPC for implementation, monitoring and 
commissioning of Teesta-III project (1200 MW), Sikkim. AS Design head, Sh. Dayal was also 
instrumental in providing timely technical/design support and the project was commissioned 
in anticipated time. 
He is life member of ISRMTT (Indian Society of Rock Mechanics & tunnelling Technology), 
INHA (India National Hydro Association) and ICA (Indian Council of Arbitration) and also 
represented NHPC in CBIP, INCOLD and Dam Safety Incharge to CWC. He published many 
technical papers and also visited France, Netherlands, Bhutan, Ethiopia and Hungary in 
connection to Hydro Projects. 
Sh. Dayal has excellence as a Team Leader for expediting Hydro Projects and meeting the 
set targets. 

Sh. H. Rajesh Prasad, IAS 
Nominee of JKSPDCL 
DIN: 06516512 
Shri H. Rajesh Prasad, IAS, is an Indian Administrative Services Officer 
of 1995 batch. Shri Prasad is a graduate in Commerce Stream and 
further completed Master of Business Administration from Indian 
Institute of Management, Bangalore, M.P.M. from Pondicherry 
University & LL.B. from University Delhi. He is presently Principal 
Secretary, Power Development Department, Govt. of Jammu & 

Kashmir. 
Shri Prasad is holding the position of Nominee Director of JKSPDCL on the Board of the 
Company w.e.f. 21.10.2022. 
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Sh. Santosh D. Vaidya, IAS 
Nominee of JKSPDCL 
DIN: 05340193 
Shri Santosh D. Vaidya is an Indian Administrative Services Officer of 
1998 batch. Shri Vaidya holds Bachelor Degree in Technology from 
IIT, Kharagpur and further completed Masters in Public Policy from 
Johns Hopkins University, United States of America. He is presently 
posted as Principal Secretary, Finance Department, Govt. of Jammu & 
Kashmir. 

Shri Vaidya is holding the position of Nominee Director of JKSPDCL on the Board of the 
Company w.e.f. 17.08.2023. 
 

 
Sh. Rajendra Prasad Goyal 
Nominee of NHPC Limited 
DIN: 08645380 
Shri Rajendra Prasad Goyal is an Associate Member of the Institute of 
Cost Accountants of India and also holds a Master's Degree in 
Commerce from the University of Rajasthan, Jaipur. He has been 
holding the position of Nominee Director of NHPC Limited on the 
Board of the Company since its incorporation on 01.06.2021. 
Presently, Sh. Goyal is serving as Director (Finance) in NHPC Limited 

w.e.f. 01.10.2020. 
Sh. Goyal has vast experience of more than 34 years in NHPC Ltd. and worked in various 
capacities at many Projects, Power Stations, Regional Office and Corporate Office of NHPC. 
Sh. Goyal has immense understanding in the core areas of Finance with in-depth 
understanding and knowledge of Financial, Contractual and Regulatory issues involved in 
construction as well operations of Hydro Projects. His leadership qualities, ability to work 
hard with conceptual clarity and professionalism are outstanding. 
Sh. Goyal is also serving as Nominee Director on the Board of Loktak Downstream 
Hydroelectric Corporation Limited (LDHCL), Chenab Valley Power Projects (P) Ltd. 
(CVPPPL), NHDC Limited (subsidiary Companies of NHPC Limited). 
 

 

Sh. Biswajit Basu 
Nominee of NHPC Limited 
DIN: 09003080 
Shri Biswajit Basu graduated from Tripura Engineering College (Now 
NIT, Agartala) in Electrical Engineering in year 1986 and has diverse 
experience of more than 35 years in the field of Hydro Power. He has 
been holding the position of Nominee Director of NHPC Limited on the 
Board of the Company since its incorporation i.e. 01.06.2021. 
Presently, Shri Basu is serving as Director (Projects) in NHPC Limited 

w.e.f. 01.01.2021. Shri Biswajit Basu is associated with NHPC Limited since October, 1987 
and steadily rose to current position with utmost sense of responsibility, ethics and 
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dedication. In his present assignment as Director (Projects), Shri Basu is in-charge of all 
under construction projects of NHPC, which includes Hydro as well as Renewable Energy 
Projects. Major functions of various divisions in Corporate Office i.e., Project Monitoring & 
Support Group (PMSG), IT&C, Construction Equipment Planning & Monitoring (CEPM), 
Arbitration, Renewable Energy, CSR-SD, Corporate Communications and Estate 
Management Services are also under his ambit. 
Prior to joining NHPC Board, Shri Basu has served NHPC in various capacities and 
contributed to most of the projects of NHPC during Construction and O&M Stages. During his 
stint, he worked as Head of Project of various projects including Chutak Power Station, 
Loktak Power Station, Dibang Multipurpose Project and Dhauliganga Power Station. During 
the commissioning of TLDP – III Power Station he was the In-charge of Commissioning 
Team. He has also worked as CEO of Loktak Downstream Hydroelectric Corporation Limited 
(LDHCL). He has attended various international Training programs across the countries like 
Sweden and France under Transfer of Technology Program. 
Shri Basu is an avid sports person and had captained NHPC’s Football Team during his 
tenure at Loktak Power Station (1988-1994) in All India Power Sector Football tournaments. 
Presently, Shri Basu is also serving as Nominee Director-Chairman on the Board of Lanco 
Teesta Hydro Power Limited (LTHPL), Jalpower Corporation Limited (JPCL) & NHPC 
Renewable Energy Limited (NREL) (wholly owned subsidiaries of NHPC) and Bundelkhand 
Saur Urja Limited (Joint Venture of NHPC and UPNEDA). He is also a Nominee Director on 
the Board of Chenab Valley Power Projects (P) Limited (Joint Venture of NHPC and 
JKSPDC). 

 

 
Sh. Raj Kumar Chaudhary 
Nominee of NHPC Limited 
DIN: 10198931 
Shri Raj Kumar Chaudhary holds degree of B. E. (Civil), Diploma in 
Financial Management, Advance Diploma in Management and is a 
Fellow member of the Institution of Engineers of India. 
Shri Chaudhary is Hydropower Engineer with varied and long 
experience in the Hydropower arena, spanning over more than 34 

years. He has worked in various positions in India’s premier Hydropower Utility, NHPC 
Limited (A Govt. of India Enterprise). Over the years, he has gained diversified experience in 
Design, Costing, Contractual matters, Investigation and Construction aspects of hydropower 
projects in India and abroad. 
He had held the position of Director (Technical) in 720 MW Mangdechhu Hydroelectric 
Project Authority, Bhutan from 29th November, 2015 to 04th April, 2019 and subsequently 
held the position of Director (Technical) in 1020 MW Punatsangchhu-II Hydroelectric Project 
Authority, Bhutan from 05th April, 2019 to 10th November, 2022. 
Presently, Shri Chaudhary is posted at Corporate Office of NHPC as Regional Executive 
Director (Technical). 
Shri Chaudhary is holding the position of Nominee Director of NHPC Limited on the Board of 
the Company w.e.f. 13.06.2023. 
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Dr. (Smt.) Kamla Fartyal  
Nominee of NHPC Limited 
DIN: 08578908 
Dr. Kamla Fartyal holds the degree of Bachelor of Medicine and 
Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS) from University of Medical Sciences, 
New Delhi. She has been holding the position of Nominee Director of 
NHPC Limited on the Board of the Company w.e.f. 23.06.2021. 
Presently, Dr. Fartyal is serving as Chief General Manager (Medical 
Services) in NHPC Limited. 

Dr. Fartyal has vast experience of more than of 36 years as a General Physician and has 
been with NHPC Ltd. for the last 32 years. She has worked in various capacities in NHPC 
and played a pivotal role in promoting health care and health education in NHPC. She is also 
holding the position of Chairperson of WIPS (Women in Public Sector) in NHPC, Committee 
Regarding Prevention, Protection & Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women Employee at 
work place in NHPC, Liaison Officer in the Committee for SC/PWD/OBC at NHPC Ltd, 
Executive Member & Vice President of AEOHD (Association of Environmental & 
Occupational Health Disease), Delhi, Member in “SCOPE Health Committee”. She has been 
conferred with various prestigious awards for her exemplary work. 
Dr. Fartyal is also serving as Nominee Director on the Board of Lanco Teesta Hydro Power 
Limited (a wholly owned Subsidiary of NHPC Limited). 
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CIN: U40105JK2021GOI012380, e-mail id: ceo.ratle@nhpc.nic.in 
 

 

NOTICE 

 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 02
nd

 Annual General Meeting of the members of Ratle 
Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited  will be held on Tuesday, the 19

th day of  
September, 2023 at 03:00 P.M. through Video Conference (“VC”)/ Other Audio Visual Means 
(“OAVM”) to transact the following businesses. The venue of the meeting shall be deemed to 
be NHPC Office Complex, Sector-33, Faridabad- 121003 (Haryana). 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the company for the 
financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 together with the Board’s report, the report of 
auditor’s thereon and comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. 
 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Indra Deva Dayal (DIN: 09189651) who retires by 
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment for the term at the pleasure of 
JKSPDC Limited/ Govt. of J&K. 
 

3. To appoint a Director in place of Smt. (Dr.) Kamla Fartyal (DIN: 08578908), who retires by 
rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment for the term at the pleasure of 
NHPC Limited. 

 
4. To authorize Board of Directors of the company to fix the remuneration of the Statutory 

Auditors for the financial year 2023-24 and if thought fit, to pass the following resolutions, 
as Ordinary Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 142 read with relevant provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), 
the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to fix the remuneration of Statutory 
Auditor for the financial year 2023-24; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby 
authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient 
to give effect to this resolution.” 
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SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

5. TO KEEP ALL THE STATUTORY REGISTERS AND RETURNS REQUIRED TO BE 
MAINTAINED BY THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 88 AND SECTION 92 OF 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AT A PLACE OTHER THAN REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE 
COMPANY: 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as a Special Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 94 and other applicable 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules thereunder (including any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) , approval of 
the members be and is hereby accorded to keep all the registers and returns required to be 
maintained by the Company under Section 88 and Section 92 of Companies Act, 2013 in 
the office of NHPC Limited ·at NHPC Office Complex, Sector-33, Faridabad-121003 
(Haryana) i.e. a place other than registered office of the Company. 

By order of the Board of Directors 
For Ratle Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited 

Date: 05, oq - )..ol.-3 
Place: ~~cl~ 

Notes: 
(i) 

(ii) 

In view of the continuing restrictions due to Covid-19, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
("MCA") has, vide its circular dated December 28, 2022 read together with circulars 
dated May 5, 2022 and April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 5, 2020, January 13, 2021, 
December 08, 2021 and December 14, 2021 (collectively referred to as "MCA 
Circulars"), permitted convening the AGM through VC/OAVM, without physical 
presence of the members at a common venue upto September 30, 2023. Hence, in 
compliance with the Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through 
VC/OAVM. 

The instructions for joining the Annual General Meeting are as under: 
a. The meeting will be held through Microsoft Teams/Zoom Application . 
b. Members can join the meeting either through Microsoft Teams/Zoom app or 

through desktop by using the link sent along with the Notice of AGM on the 
registered email id . 

c. In case of android/ iphone connection , Participants will be required to download 
and Install the appropriate application as given in the e-mail sent to them. 
Application may be downloaded from Google Play Store/ App Store. 

d. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet audio settings 
as and when asked while setting up the meeting on Mobile App . 

e. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or 
through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience AudioNideo loss 

Notice of02"d AGM-RHPCL 
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due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use 
Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

f. The facility for joining the meeting will be kept open fifteen minutes before 
scheduled time for AGM and will be closed at conclusion of the meeting. 

g. For any assistance, members may write to Company Secretary at 
abhishekdagur@nhpc.nic.in or contact at +91-8955544403. 

 
(iii) A member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend 

and vote on his/ her behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. 
Since the AGM is being held in accordance with the Circulars through VC/ OAVM, the 
facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not be available. 

 
(iv) Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be reckoned for the purpose of 

quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act). 
 

(v) Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this 
Notice.  

 
(vi) In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Indra Deva Dayal and Smt. 

(Dr.) Kamla Fartyal, Directors are liable to retire by rotation at the meeting. Being 
eligible, Shri Dayal and Smt. Fartyal offers themselves for re-appointment. The Board 
of Directors commends their re-appointment.  
 

(vii) Brief details of directors seeking reappointment at the Annual General Meeting  are as 
under: 
Name Shri Indra Deva Dayal Smt. (Dr.) Kamla Fartyal 

Date of Birth & Age 25th November 1956  
(66 years) 

03rd February, 1965 
(58 years) 

Qualification Civil Engineering graduate 
from BHUIT, now IIT, 

Varanasi. 

Bachelor of Medicine and 
Bachelor of Surgery 

(MBBS) from University 
of Medical Sciences, 

New Delhi 
Terms & Conditions of 
appointment or 
re-appointment along 
with the details of 
remuneration 

As decided by Appointing 
Authority i.e. JKSPDC 
Limited/ Govt. of J&K 

As decided by Appointing 
Authority i.e. NHPC 
Limited 

Date of first appointment 
on Board  

01/06/2021 23/06/2021 

Relationship with other 
Directors, Manager & 
KMP 

NIL NIL 

No. of Board Meetings 
attended and held during 
the year 2022-23 

6/6 6/6 

Directorship, 
Membership/Chairmansh
ip in Committees held in 
other Companies 

NIL Lanco Teesta Hydro 
Power Limited 
(Nominee Director) 

Number of shares held in 
the Company 

NIL NIL 
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(viii) In compliance with the Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 
2022-23 is to be sent through electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail 
addresses are available with the Company.  

(ix) Corporate Members are requested to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPEG format) of the 
Board Resolution authorizing its representative to attend and to vote at the AGM, 
pursuant to Section 113 of the Act. The said resolution/authorization shall be sent to the 
Company Secretary by e-mail through registered e-mail address to 
abhishekdagur@nhpc.nic.in. 

(x) The voting will be done by show of hands at the first instance unless chairman decides 
otherwise or any member demand for poll. In case the poll is decided by the chairman 
or demanded, the poll will be conducted immediately and all members are requested to 
send their assent or dissent on each business at abhishekdagur@nhpc.nic.in through 
the email ids on which they have received the notice of AGM. 

(xi) The Register of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their shareholding 
maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Register of Contracts 
and arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 will be available electronically for inspection by the members 
during the AGM. All documents referred to in the Notice will also be available for 
electronic inspection without any fee by the members from the date of circulation of the 
Notice up to the date of AGM. Members seeking to inspect documents can send an e-
mail to Company Secretary at abhishekdagur@nhpc.nic.in mentioning their name, folio 
number and Permanent Account Number (PAN).  

(xii) Pursuant to Section 139 (5) of Companies Act, 2013 the statutory auditors of a 
Government Company are appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor 
General of India (C&AG). Further, their remuneration has to be fixed by the Company in 
a General Meeting or in such manner as the Company in General Meeting may 
determine in terms of Section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. The members may 
authorise the Board to fix an appropriate remuneration of Joint Statutory Auditors to be 
appointed by C&AG for financial year 2022-23, as may be deemed fit by the Board. 

(xiii) None of the Directors of the Company is in any way related to each other except in their 
professional / employment capacity.
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Explanatory Statement 
(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013) 

 
ITEM NO. 5: TO KEEP ALL THE STATUTORY REGISTERS AND RETURNS 

REQUIRED TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 
88 AND SECTION 92 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AT A PLACE OTHER 
THAN REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY 

 
In terms of Section 94 of the Companies Act, 2013, the registers required to 
be kept and maintained by a company under Section 88 and copies of the 
annual return filed under Section 92 shall be kept at the registered office of 
the company. 
  
Provided that such registers or copies of return may also be kept at any other 
place in India in which more than one-tenth of the total number of members 
entered in the register of members reside, if approved by a special resolution 
passed at a general meeting of the company.  
 
As per the Articles of Association of the Company, the shareholding pattern of 
the Company shall be 51% by NHPC Limited and 49% by Jammu & Kashmir 
State Power Development Corporation Limited (JKSPDCL). The total number of 
members in the Company is Seven (7) i.e. NHPC Limited & its 3 nominees and 
JKSPDCL & its 2 nominees. 
 
The Registered Office of NHPC Limited is situated in Faridabad (Haryana). 
 
In view of above, it is proposed to keep all the statutory registers and returns 
required to be maintained by the Company under Section 88 and Section 92 of 
Companies Act, 2013 in the office of NHPC Limited at NHPC office Complex, 
Sector 33, Faridabad (Haryana)-121003 (a place other than registered office of 
the Company). The proposal is placed for consent of shareholders through 
Special Resolution in the general meeting.  
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has approved the above proposal and 
recommends the passing of the proposed Special Resolution by Members of the 
Company as contained in the Notice of AGM. 
 
The Directors or Key Managerial Persons or their relatives do not have any 
concern or interest, financial or otherwise, in passing of the said Resolution 
except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company. 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 

Dear Members, 

 

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting their 2nd Annual Report of your Company, 

together with the audited financial statements, Auditor’s Report, Report of Secretarial 

Auditor and review of financial statements by the Comptroller and Auditor General of 

India for the financial year ended on 31st March 2023. 

 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS 

 The financial results of your Company for the year ended 31st March 2023 

vis-à-vis year ended 31st March 2022 are summarized in Table 1. 

 TABLE 1: FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS            (Rs. in Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS Year ended on 

31.03.2023 

Year ended on 

31.03.2022 

Revenue from Operations  - 
Other Income 904.58 209.39 
TOTAL INCOME (A) 904.58 209.39 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE (B) 45.83 262.81 

Profit Before Depreciation, Interest and 
Tax (A-B) 

858.75 (53.42) 

Depreciation 0 - 
Profit After Depreciation but Before 
Interest and Tax 

858.75 (53.42) 

Interest & Finance Charges 0 - 
Profit After Depreciation and Interest but 
Before Tax 

858.75 (53.42) 

Tax Expenses 226.90 (10.58) 
Profit After Depreciation, Interest and Tax 631.85 (42.84) 
Profit available for appropriations 631.85 (42.84) 

APPROPRIATIONS  - 

Tax on Dividend written back 0 - 
Interim Dividend 0 - 
Proposed Final Dividend 0 - 
Transfer to general reserve 0 - 
Balance Profit carried to Reserves and 
Surplus 

0 - 

Surplus of Statement of Profit and Loss of 
earlier years 

631.85 (42.84) 
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During the year 2022-23, Company has not earned any revenue from 

operations. The Company had parked the funds received from promoters 

towards equity contribution in fixed deposits with SBI and has earned an interest 

of Rs.904.58 Lakh. The Company had earned profit of Rs.631.85lakh for the 

financial year ended on 31.03.2023, which has been transferred to Reserves and 

Surplus account. 

 

2. DIVIDEND 

The Board of Directors of your Company has not recommended any 

dividend for the financial year 2022-23. 

 

3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND NET WORTH 

The Authorised and Paid up Share Capital of the Company as on 31st 

March, 2023 were Rs.1,600 crore and Rs.270.00 crore respectively. The Net 

worth of the Company as on 31st March, 2023 stood at Rs.375.89 crore. 

 

4. STATUS OF RATLE HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT (850MW) 

The execution of Ratle HE Project (850 MW) was entrusted to the 

company which was incorporated as Ratle Hydroelectric Power Corporation 

Limited (RHPCL) on 01.06.2021. The Tendering for EPC Turnkey execution of 

main works of Ratle HEP was published on CPPP portal on 22.07.2021 by NHPC 

Limited on behalf of RHPC Limited.  

 

Various clearances like Environmental Clearance, Forest Clearance, Indus 

Water Treaty (IWT) Clearance, Central Electricity Authority (CEA) Appraisal, 

Defence Clearance which were accorded in favour of previous developer have 

been transferred in the name of RHPCL. 

 

The Letter of Award for Turnkey execution of 850 MW Ratle HEP was 

issued on 18.01.2022 in favour of Megha Engineering & Infrastructures Limited 

(MEIL) at a Contract price of Rs.3485.14 Crores including all taxes and duties 

with completion period of 52 months from date of Award.  
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Physical Progress at Site:  

 All the Infrastructure including Roads/Bridges has been nearly completed. 

 Both the DT’s have been excavated. Lining work is going on full swing and 

is partially complete. 

 Majority of Powerhouse adits have already been excavated, 

 Excavation in Power House Central Gullet and Transformer cavern is 

under progress. 

 Excavation in Dam abutment area has started and is going on full swing. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Project Layout 
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Power House Cavern Excavation 

 

DT lining 

 
Dam Abutment Stripping 
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5. FINANCING OF THE PROJECTS: 

In line with Investment sanction for construction of the Ratle H.E. project 

received from the Government of India, the financing of the project shall be 

considered in 70:30 Debt to Equity Ratio. The Company is a Joint Venture 

Company of NHPC Limited and Jammu & Kashmir State Power Development 

Corporation Limited (JKSPDCL). The equity portion of the project cost shall be 

contributed by the Promoters. As on 31.03.2023, the Company has not borrowed 

debt in any form. However, the Company will raise debt for project financing as 

and when required.  

 

6. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND COMMUNICATION 

Your Company uses information technology to communicate with its 

Members, Auditors, Directors etc. Company had launched its website i.e. 

www.rhpcindia.com, which hosts various information for the benefit of its 

stakeholders. As per the Government of India directives & policy of the company 

the procurement process is being implemented through e-tendering system on 

GeM portal and CPP portal. Further, all communication with Directors related to 

Meetings of Board of Directors is being done electronically and company has 

implemented ‘BOARDPAC’ system for paperless meetings. 

 

7. TRAINING AND HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 

The fast changing economic scenario and technological innovations are 

creating an increasingly competitive market environment. Your Company 

consistently evaluates the training needs of employees deputed by NHPC and 

JKSPDCL, to keep them updated with latest changes, thereby improving their 

productivity and work efficiency. Based on the evaluation, the employees are 

provided training through T&HRD Division of NHPC Limited, nominated for 

external training and also conducted in-house training. 

 

8. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

During the year, industrial relations remain cordial and harmonious. 
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9. RESETTLEMENT AND REHABILITATION 

  Govt. of UT of J&K vide order No. 91-PDD of 2013 dated 21.03.2013 (in 

terms of their Cabinet decision No. 44/7/2013 dated 15.03.2013), had accorded 

the sanction to the Rehabilitation & Resettlement (R&R) plan of 850MW Ratle HE 

Project. Subsequently, in line with the provisions contained in the MOU signed 

between NHPC Limited, JKSPDC & Govt. of UT of J&K, the estimate of R&R 

plan previously sanctioned has been revised as per the rates provided in case of 

R&R plan of Kishanganga HEP of NHPC and submitted to JKSPDC/GoJK on 

07.09.2021. The updated R&R plan is under consideration by Govt. of UT of J&K 

for accord of approval. The benefits of the plan shall be extended to the Project 

Affected Families (PAFs) of Ratle HE Project. 

 

10. VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES 

As your Company is a subsidiary of NHPC Limited, therefore, the vigilance 

function has been assigned to Chief Vigilance Officer, NHPC Limited. A Project 

Vigilance Officer (PVO) has also been appointed by Vigilance Division, NHPC. 

Further, provisions of integrity pact in line with NHPC have been incorporated in 

the EPC contract agreement for turnkey execution of Ratle Hydroelectric Project. 

Circulars and guidelines issued by NHPC are invariably followed by the Company 

as part of preventive vigilance. As on 31.03.2023, the Board of your company 

has not constituted Audit Committee due to non-availability of Independent 

Directors.  

 

11. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements. During the year, such controls were tested and 

no reportable material weaknesses in the design and operation were observed. 

 

12. RISK MANAGEMENT 

Your Company is yet to formulate its own Risk Management Policy. 

However, the Company has adopted the policies (including HR policies) of NHPC 

Limited, therefore, the Company adheres to the Risk Management Policy of 

NHPC Limited.  The Broad category of risks associated with the project being 

undertaken by the Company is as under: 
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(a) Strategic Risk: 

Risk of losses resulting from business factors. These risks adversely affect 

 the achievement of strategic objectives which may impair overall 

 enterprise value. 

(b) Financial Risk: 

Risk directly impacting the balance sheet and access to capital market. 

(c) Operational Risk: 

Risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed processes, people and 

information systems. 

(d)  Compliance risk: 

 Risk arising out of non-compliance with/ non-fulfillment of legal, regulatory 

and statutory requirements. 

 

13. PROCUREMENT FROM  MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISES 

Government of India has notified Public Procurement Policy for Micro and 

Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 to support marketing of products 

produced and services rendered by MSEs. The benefits to MSEs like exemption 

from tender fees and earnest money deposit, purchase preference, interest on 

delayed payments and exemption from prior experience- prior turnover criteria 

subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications are extended to 

encourage these enterprises. 

 

During the financial year 2022-23, your Company has procured goods and 

services from MSEs, which constituted 60.31% of the total annual procurement 

value. 

 

14. OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION 

Efforts were made to improve the use of official language in accordance 

with the policy of the Government of India. Your company is committed for the 

implementation of Official Language ‘Hindi’ in day-to-day functioning in line with 

the provisions of the Official Languages Act, 1963 and Rules notified thereunder. 

During the year 2022-23, quarterly meetings, monthly departmental meetings, 

Hindi Pakhwara, etc. were organized to encourage the use of Official Language. 
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15. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

During the year 2022-23, six meetings of Board of Directors were held. A 

separate section on Corporate Governance is given at Annexure-A. In 

compliance with the guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public 

Sector Enterprises issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), a 

Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance of 

conditions of Corporate Governance is placed at Annexure-B. 

 

16. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

As stipulated under DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs, 

a separate report on management discussion and analysis along with financial 

discussion and analysis is annexed at Annexure-C to this report. 

 

17. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

Taking note of the initial set up, there is no significant information relating 

to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption as required to be disclosed 

under section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. During the financial year 2022-23, there was 

no foreign exchange earnings and outgo of the Company. Details are annexed at 

Annexure-D and form part of the Directors’ Report. 

 

18. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

During the financial year 2022-23, the Company has not entered into any 

material transaction as contract or arrangement with any of its related parties. 

The Company’s all related party contracts/ arrangements are generally with 

NHPC Limited and Jammu & Kashmir State Power Development Corporation 

Limited (Government Companies) for taking consultancy services, property on 

lease and manpower services. These contracts/ arrangements were intended to 

further Company’s interests. All the contracts/ arrangements with related parties 

were on arm’s length basis and in ordinary course of business of the Company. 

Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of particulars of contracts/ arrangements 

with related parties as required under section 134 (3) (h) of the Companies Act, 

2013 in form AOC-2 is not applicable. 
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19. REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) & 

 SUSTAINABILITY DEVELOPMENT (SD) 

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not 

required to undertake Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities as 

Company is not covered under following class of companies who are required to 

constitute CSR Committee and to spend a specified amount of profits on CSR 

activities: 

a. company having net worth of rupees five hundred crore or more during the 

immediately preceding financial year, or  

b. company having turnover of rupees one thousand crore or more during the 

immediately preceding financial year or  

c. company having a net profit of rupees five crore or more during the 

immediately preceding financial year 

 

However, being a responsible corporate citizen of the Country, during the 

financial year 2022-23 your company with the approval of Board, had spent as 

amount of Rs.35.09 lakh on CSR activities in the field of Health care & Sanitation, 

Education & Skill Development and Rural Development. 

 

20. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

 Your company believes that diversity at workplace creates an environment 

conducive to engagement, alignment, innovation and high performance. Every 

employee in the company is treated with dignity, respect and afforded equal 

treatment. A policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace, in line with the provisions of the Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 

2013 is in place. ‘Internal Complaints Committees’ have been constituted for the 

redressal of complaints against sexual harassment of women at workplace.  

 

Disclosure in respect of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 for the financial year 2022-23 

is as under:  
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1 Number of complaints pending at the beginning of the financial year Nil 

2 Number of complaints filed during the financial year Nil 

3 Number of complaints disposed off during the financial Year Nil 

4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the financial year  Nil 

 

21. ANNUAL RETURN 

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 

12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the 

Annual Return of the Company has been placed on the website of the Company 

and can be accessed at 

https://www.rhpcindia.com/Investor.aspx?AnnualReports. 

 

22. RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 

Right to Information has been implemented in the Company in accordance 

with Right to Information Act, 2005. During the year 2022-23, two application was 

received which was replied and thus 100% applications received were replied/ 

disposed off.  

 

23. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 

(a) STATUTORY AUDITOR AND REVIEW BY COMPTROLLER & 

AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA (C&AG) 

In exercise of powers conferred by Section 139 of the Companies Act, 

2013, the Comptroller and Auditor General of India had appointed M/s Sahil 

Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditor of the 

Company for the year 2022-23. The reports of the Statutory Auditor along with 

financial results of the Company are enclosed as Annexure-E. The Comptroller 

and Auditor General of India (CAG) has conducted a supplementary audit of the 

financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31.03.2023 and has not 

given any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditor’s Report. The 

communication received from C&AG on the Financial Statements of your 

company is enclosed as Annexure-F. 
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The notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditor’s Report are 

self-explanatory and do not require any further comments. The Auditor’s Report 

do not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. 

 

(b) INTERNAL AUDITOR 
 

As per section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s GASM DANSR and 

Co., Faridabad to conduct the internal audit of the Company for financial year 

2021-22 and 2022-23. The firm has not reported any significant internal control 

weakness in the processes of the company. 

 

(c) SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

The Board of Directors had appointed M/s A.K. Rastogi & Associates, 

Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditor of the Company to conduct the 

secretarial audit for the year 2022-23. The secretarial audit report is given at 

Annexure-G to this report. The Secretarial Auditor, in their Report, has made 

certain qualifications / observations. The qualifications / observations and reply 

thereto are as under: 

S. 
No. 

Qualification / Observations Management Reply 

1. Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
vide Notification No GSR 
839(E) dated 5th July 2017 
has exempted a Joint 
Venture Company from the 
requirement of having 
independent Directors as 
such the Company is not 
required to have 
Independent Directors on its 
Board. However, in the 
absence of independent 
Directors, the composition 
of the Board of Directors is 
not in Compliance with DPE 
Guidelines on Corporate 
Governance for CPSEs. 

As per Article II (58) of the Articles of 
Association of the Company read with 
MCA notification dated 5th June, 2015, 
the power to appoint Independent 
Director on the Board of the Company 
vests in the Administrative Ministry i.e. 
Ministry of Power. The matter regarding 
appointment of Independent Directors 
has been taken up with the 
Administrative Ministry i.e. Ministry of 
Power, Govt. of India.  
 
Ministry of Power vide letter dated 
12.07.2022 had communicated the 
approval of Competent Authority for not 
pursuing the appointment of Non-official/ 
Independent Director in the Board of 
JVs/ Wholly owned subsidiaries of 
NHPC Limited. 
 

2. The Company has not 
constituted Audit 

As per DPE guidelines, the Audit 
Committee and Remuneration 
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Committee as required 
under DPE Guidelines on 
Corporate Governance for 
CPSEs, as the Company 
does not have any 
Independent Director on its 
Board. 

Committee shall comprise of 
Independent Directors. The power to 
appoint Independent Directors on the 
Board of the Company vests with the 
Administrative Ministry i.e. Ministry of 
Power, Govt. of India.  
 
Accordingly, the Board of Directors of 
the Company in its 03rd meeting held on 
05.10.2021 had decided to constitute 
Audit Committee and Remuneration 
Committee after appointment of 
Independent Directors on Board of the 
Company by the administrative Ministry 
i.e. Ministry of Power, Govt. of India. 
 
Compliance shall be made after 
appointment of requisite number of 
Independent Directors on the Board of 
the Company.  
 

3. The Company has not 
constituted the 
Remuneration Committee 
as required under DPE 
Guidelines on Corporate 
Governance for CPSEs, as 
the Company does not have 
any Independent Director on 
its Board. 

4. The ratio of part time 
directors representing 
NHPC Limited and 
JKSPDCL/ Government of 
J&K is in variance to Article 
58 of the Articles of 
Association of the company 
from 23.09.2022 to 
31.03.2023 during the 
financial year 2022-23, as 
the number of Directors on 
the Board were not in 
proportion of equity portion 
of NHPC and JKSPDCL/ 
Govt. of UT of J&K i.e. 51% 
and 49% respectively. 

As per Article 58 of the Articles of 
Association of the Company, the Board 
shall comprise of nominee Directors 
nominated by NHPC and JKSPDCL/ 
Govt. of J&K. Further, at all times, 
Directors on the Board (including 
Chairman) shall be in proportion of 
equity portion of NHPC/ JKSPDCL/ 
Govt. of UT of J&K in the Company.  
 
Subsequent to cessation of Shri Vivek 
Bharadwaj (IAS), then Administrative 
Secretary (Finance), Govt. of UT of J&K, 
the Company had not received any 
communication about new incumbent to 
the post of Administrative Secretary 
(Finance), Govt. of UT of J&K. The said 
fact had been apprised to JKSPDCL. 
 
Accordingly, position of one nominee 
director from JKSPDCL/ Govt. of J&K is 
vacant on Board of the Company, due to 
reasons not within the ambit of the 
Company.  
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24. PARTICULARS OF LOAN & GUARANTEE GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE 

AND SECURITIES PROVIDED 

 Your Company has not given any loans, provided any guarantee or 

security to any other entity. The same was reflected in Note no. 3.1, 3.2, 10 & 11 

of the financial statements for FY 2022-23. Further, Section 186 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (except sub section (1) regarding loans made, guarantees 

given or securities provided) is not applicable to the Company as it is engaged in 

the business of providing infrastructure facilities. 

 

25. COVID-19 : 

 The Covid-19 pandemic consequences were not restricted to mere health 

crisis but also had an unprecedented impact on Indian and global business 

environment. Your company has followed all preventive measures as per the 

COVID guidelines issued from time to time by Central Government and State 

Government/ Local bodies. Since, the Company was incorporated on 

01.06.2021, there is no material Impact of COVID-19 on the construction as well 

as financial performance of the Company. 

   

26. DISCLOSURES: 

(i) As per Ministry of Corporate Affairs Notification No GSR 839(E) dated 5th 

July 2017, the Company being a Joint Venture company was exempted 

from the requirement of having Independent Directors on its Board. 

(ii) As per Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of 

Directors) Rules, 2014, the Company being a joint venture Company is not 

required to constitute an 'Audit Committee' and a 'Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee' of the Board as per provisions of Section 177 & 

178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(iii) Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification dated 5th June 2015 

exempted / amended certain provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for 

Government Companies. The Directors of the Company are from NHPC 

Limited, and JKSPDCL. Their performance is evaluated by the respective 

appointing authority. The performance evaluation of the Board is yet to be 

carried out. 
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(iv) All the KMPs (other than Directors) and employees of the Company are 

from NHPC Limited and JKSPDCL, their performance evaluation is being 

carried out by their respective reporting officers. The pay structure, 

allowances and other benefits of KMPs and other employees of the 

Company are governed by relevant DPE guidelines. 

(v) Particulars of employees and related disclosures have not been provided 

in the report pursuant to Ministry of Corporate Affairs notification dated 5th 

June 2015 (exemption of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 to 

Government Companies). 

(vi) Your Directors further state that: 

a. There is no change in the nature of business of the Company. 

b. Your Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards 

issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI). 

c. Your Company is not having any subsidiary, joint venture or associate 

so far. 

d. No disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items 

as there was no transaction relating to these items during the year 

under report: 

(i) Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

(ii) Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting 

or otherwise. 

(iii) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of 

the Company under any scheme. 

e. No significant or material orders passed by the regulators or courts or 

tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s 

operations in future. 

f. No case was filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 during 

the year under report. 

g. The Company has not undertaken any recruitment exercise during the 

year. Therefore, information regarding percentage employment of 

Persons with Disability (PwDs) is NIL.  
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h. During the year, there were no instances of fraud reported by the 

Auditors of the Company under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

i. No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close 

of the financial year till the date of this report, which affect the financial 

position of the Company. 

j. There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy 

Code, 2016. 

k. There was no instance of onetime settlement with any Bank or 

Financial Institution. 

l. The provision of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 

made there under regarding Cost Audit and maintenance of cost 

records are not applicable on the Company. 

 

27. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMPs) 

 As on 31st March, 2023, the Board comprised of Six Nominee Directors as 

tabulated under: 

S. No. Name DIN Designation 

1. Shri Indra Deva Dayal  09189651 Nominee of JKSPDC 
Limited- Chairman 

2. Shri Yamuna Kumar 
Chaubey 
 

08492346 Nominee of NHPC 
Limited 

3. Shri Rajendra Prasad Goyal 
 

08645380 Nominee of NHPC 
Limited 

4. Shri Biswajit Basu 
 

09003080 Nominee of NHPC 
Limited 

5. Smt. Kamla Fartyal 
 

08578908 Nominee of NHPC 
Limited 

6. Shri H. Rajesh Prasad, IAS 06516512 Nominee of JKSPDC 
Limited 

 

 As on 31st March, 2023, the KMPs of the Company are as tabulated 

under: 

1. Shri Deepak Saigal Chief Executive Officer 

2. Shri Jai Prakash Chief Finance Officer 

3. Shri Abhishek Dagur Company Secretary 
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 There were some changes in the Directors and KMPs of the Company 

 during the financial year 2022-23 as under: 

1. Pursuant to assignment of charge of Administrative Secretary (Finance) by 

Govt. of UT of J&K, Shri Vivek Bharadwaj (IAS) was appointed as Nominee 

Director w.e.f. 21st June, 2022, in place of Shri Atul Dulloo (IAS), who ceased 

to be Nominee Director w.e.f. 04th May, 2022 (evening). Subsequently, 

pursuant to order of Govt. of UT of J&K, Shri Vivek Bharadwaj (IAS) ceased 

to be Administrative Secretary (Finance), Govt. of J&K and thereby also 

ceased to be Nominee Director of the Company w.e.f. 30th September, 2022. 

2. Pursuant to assignment of charge of Administrative Secretary (Power) by 

Govt. of UT of J&K, Shri H. Rajesh Prasad (IAS) was appointed as Nominee 

Director w.e.f. 21st October, 2022 in place of Shri Nitishwar Kumar (IAS), who 

ceased to be Nominee Director w.e.f. 22nd September, 2022. 

3. Shri Jai Prakash as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company w.e.f. 10th 

March, 2023 in place of Shri Anuj Kapoor, who ceased to be CFO of the 

Company w.e.f. 20th January 2023. 

 

  After closure of the financial year 2022-23 and upto the date of this report, 

the composition of Board and KMPs has changed as under: 

1. Pursuant to nomination from NHPC Limited, the Board had appointed Shri 

Raj Kumar Chaudhary (DIN: 10198931) as Nominee Director w.e.f. 

13.06.2023, in place of Shri Yamuna Kumar Chaubey, who ceased to be 

Director on Board of the Company w.e.f. 31.05.2023. 

2. Pursuant to assignment of charge of Administrative Secretary (Finance) by 

Govt. of UT of J&K, Shri Santosh D. Vaidya (IAS) was appointed as 

Nominee Director w.e.f. 17th August, 2023. 

3. Pursuant to orders from NHPC, Shri Deepak Saigal has ceased to be CEO 

of the Company w.e.f. 25.05.2023 and Shri Ashok Kumar Nauriyal has 

been posted as CEO of the Company w.e.f. 25.05.2023. 

 

28.     COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS 

 Pursuant to Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notification dated 5th July, 

2017, Company being a Joint Venture company is exempted from the 

requirement to constitute Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee. However, as per the DPE guidelines, Company is required to 
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constitute Audit Committee comprising of at least three directors, to be headed 

by an Independent Director and Remuneration Committee comprising of at least 

three Directors, all of whom should be part-time Directors (i.e. Nominee Director 

or Independent Directors). 

 As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the power to appoint 

Independent Directors on Board of the Company vests with Administrative 

Ministry i.e. Ministry of Power, Govt. of India. Accordingly, Ministry of Power was 

requested to appoint requisite number of Independent Directors. However, 

Ministry of Power vide letter dated 12.07.2022 had communicated the approval of 

Competent Authority for not pursuing the appointment of Non-official/ 

Independent Director in the Board of JVs/ Wholly owned subsidiaries of NHPC 

Limited. 

29. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

  

 As required under section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the 

 Directors hereby confirm the following: 

i) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting 

standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to 

material departures; 

ii) Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them 

consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 

Company at the end of the financial year 2022-23 and of the profit and loss of 

the Company for that period; 

iii) Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

iv) Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

v) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 

provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and 

operating effectively. 
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ANNEXURE- A 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

Effective Corporate Governance practices are essential to build a strong 

foundation for successful operation of a commercial enterprise. Governance 

structure identifies the distribution of rights and responsibilities among different 

stakeholders in the Company such as the Board of Directors, managers, 

shareholders, creditors, auditors, regulators, and others and includes the rules 

and procedures for making decisions. It is about commitment towards values, 

ethical business conduct and transparency.  

The management of the Company recognizes the inherent values of corporate 

governance and therefore, takes all possible steps to attain highest level of 

governance to enhance the stakeholder’s value. The Company follows the 

Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises 

(CPSEs) issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) (DPE Guidelines), 

Government of India. 

2.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

 

(i)  Size of the Board of Directors: 

 The Company is a Government Company within the definition of 

Section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013. According to the Articles of 

Association of the Company, the strength of the Board including the 

Chairman shall not be less than 4 (four) and not more than 15 (fifteen) 

Directors. NHPC Limited and Jammu & Kashmir State Power Development 

Corporation Limited (JKSPDCL) may nominate ‘Nominee Directors’ for its 

respective representation on the Board in proportion of their respective 

equity portion.  
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(ii)  Composition & Category of Board of Directors: 

 

As on 31st March, 2023 the Board comprised of Six (6) 

non-executive Nominee Directors. Out of which, Four (4) Directors were 

nominated by NHPC Limited, One (1) Directors were nominated by 

JKSPDCL and Chairman was nominated by Govt. of J&K as nominee of 

JKSPDCL.  

During the year under report, Company has no Independent Director 

on its Board. As per Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notification dated 

5th July, 2017, Company being a Joint Venture company of NHPC Limited 

and JKSPDCL is exempted from appointment of Independent Director. 

However, as per the DPE Guidelines at least one-third of the Board 

Members of the Company should be Independent Directors.  

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, part-time 

non-official (Independent) directors are to be appointed by the 

Administrative Ministry. Accordingly, Ministry of Power, Government of 

India has been requested for appointment of Independent Directors in the 

Company. In this regard, Ministry of Power has communicated not to 

pursue the appointment of Non-official Independent Director on the Board 

of JVs/ Wholly Owned Subsidiaries of NHPC Limited. Compliance in 

respect of having at-least one-third of the Board Members as independent 

directors shall be made after appointment of independent directors.  

 The composition of the Board and the number of Directorships and 

Committee positions (in Audit Committee and Stakeholder Relationship 

Committee) in other companies held by the Directors as on 31st March, 

2023 is given in Table 1. Attendance of each Director at the Board 

Meetings held during the year 2022-23 is given in Table 2. 
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TABLE 1: COMPOSITION & CATEGORY OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AND DETAILS OF DIRECTORSHIPS AND COMMITTEE POSITIONS IN 

OTHER COMPANIES HELD BY DIRECTORS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2023 

Sr. 

No. 
Name Category 

of Director 

Number of 

Directorshi

ps held  in 

other 

Companies* 

Details of 

Committee 

Positions held  in 

other Companies**  

As 

Chairman 

As 

Member 

1) Shri Indra Deva 
Dayal 

Nominee 
Director -
Chairman 

NIL NIL NIL 

2) Shri Yamuna 

Kumar Chaubey 

Nominee 
Director 

2 0 2 

3) Shri Rajendra 
Prasad Goyal 

Nominee 
Director 

4 2 1 

4) Shri Biswajit 
Basu 

Nominee 
Director 

6 0 0 

5) Smt. Kamla 
Fartyal 

Nominee 
Director 

1 0 0 

6) Shri H. Rajesh 
Prasad1 

Nominee 
Director 

6 0 0 

* Directorship held in Indian Companies has been considered. 
**Membership(s)/Chairpersonship(s) of Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ 

Relationship Committee held in other companies have been considered. 
1Appointed on the Board of the Company as nominee of JKSPDC Limited 
w.e.f. 21.10.2022. 

 

Notes: 

1. None of the Directors holds office at the same time as Director in more 

than twenty Companies/ ten Public Companies including alternate 

Directorship(s). Further, none of the Director is a member in more than 

ten Committees or is a Chairman of more than five Committees across 

all the Companies in which he is a Director. 

2. The Directors of the Company do not have any relationship inter-se. 
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TABLE 2: ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR AT THE BOARD 

MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR 2022-23: 

Name of the Directors Board Meeting 
Held Attended 

Shri Indra Deva Dayal 6 6 
Shri Y.K. Chaubey 6 6 
Shri Rajendra Prasad Goyal 6 6 
Shri Biswajit Basu 6 5 
Smt. Kamla Fartyal 6 6 
Shri Atul Dulloo1 2 2 
Shri Nitishwar Kumar2 4 3 
Shri Vivek Bharadwaj3 2 2 
Shri H. Rajesh Prasad4 2 2 

1Ceased to be Director on the Board of the Company w.e.f. 04.05.2022. 
2Ceased to be Director on the Board of the Company w.e.f. 22.09.2022. 
3Appointed on the Board of the Company as nominee of JKSPDC Limited 
w.e.f.  21.06.2022 and ceased to be Director w.e.f. 30.09.2022. 
4Appointed on the Board of the Company as nominee of JKSPDC Limited 
w.e.f. 21.10.2022. 

 

(iii) Number of Board Meetings: Six Board Meetings were held during 

the FY 2022-23. The details of the Board meetings held during the year 

2022-23 are given in Table 3. 

TABLE 3: NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR 

2022-23 

Sr.   
No. 

Meeting 
No. 

Meeting Date Board 
Strength 

No. of 
Directors 
Present 

Attendanc
e 

1. 7 01.04.2022 7 6 85.71 

2. 8 04.05.2022 7 6 85.71 

3. 9 05.07.2022 7 7 100 

4. 10 07.09.2022 7 7 100 

5. 11 09.12.2022 6 6 100 

6. 12 10.03.2023 6 6 100 
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(iv) Age limit and tenure of Directors: The Directors nominated by 

NHPC and JKSPDCL/ Govt. of J&K shall hold office at the pleasure of 

NHPC and JKSPDCL/ Govt. of J&K respectively. Further, a Director 

representing the respective nominating authority/ Department shall retire 

on his ceasing to be an official of that Department. 

 

(v) Resume of Directors: A brief profile of directors seeking 

re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting is appended to the 

notice calling the AGM.  

 

(vi) Director’s Compensation & Disclosures: During the year under 

review, the Chairman of the Company (Non-Executive Professional) was 

paid an amount of Rs.14.49 Lakh as remuneration. The Company has 

also paid sitting fee @ Rs.20,000/- per meeting to the Chairman of the 

Company. No commission or performance linked incentive was paid to any 

of the Directors. No stock options were issued during the year either to 

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or employees of the Company. No 

severance fees/ notice period pay is payable to the Directors at the time of 

separation from the Company. 

 

(vii) Board Meetings & Procedures: 

(A) Decision making process: The Company follows a systematic 

procedure for the meetings of the Boards of Directors with a view to 

professionalize its affairs. These procedures seek to systematize the 

decision-making process in Board meetings in an informed and 

efficient manner. 

(B) Scheduling and Selection of agenda items for Board 

meetings: 

 Meetings of the Board are convened by giving appropriate notice 

after approval of the Chairman. Detailed agenda notes, 

management reports and other explanatory statements are 

circulated in advance among the members to facilitate meaningful, 

informed and focused decisions during the meeting. Whenever 

urgent issues need to be addressed, meetings are called at a 
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shorter notice or agenda notes are placed on table or resolutions 

are passed by circulation. 

 Whenever it is not possible to attach a document to the agenda 

notes due to its confidential nature, or in special and exceptional 

circumstances, or in case of additional or supplemental items, 

such documents are placed on the table during the meeting with 

the approval of the Chairman/ Directors present at the meeting. 

 Agenda papers are generally circulated after obtaining approval of 

the Chairman. 

 The meetings are generally held through Video Conferencing in 

Delhi/ NCR. 

 As and when required, presentations are made before the Board. 

 Members of the Board have complete access to the information 

pertaining to the Company. Board members are also free to 

recommend any issue that they may consider important for 

inclusion in the agenda. As and when necessary, senior 

management officials are called during the meeting to provide 

additional inputs on the matters being discussed by the Board. 

 Chief Executive Officer (CEO) is a permanent invitee to all the 

Board meetings. 

(C) Recording of the Minutes of the Board Meetings: The draft 

Minutes of the proceedings of each Board Meeting are duly circulated 

to all Board members for their comments within fifteen days of the 

conclusion of the Meeting. The Directors communicate their 

comments on the draft minutes within seven days from the date of 

circulation thereof. The final draft of minutes after incorporating 

comments/suggestions, if any, from board members are placed before 

the Chairman for consideration and approval thereof. The approved 

minutes of proceedings of each Board meeting are duly recorded in 

the minutes book within thirty days of the conclusion of the meeting. 

(D) Follow-up Mechanism: Based on the decisions of the Board, 

an action taken report on the decisions is presented in subsequent 

meetings of respective Board, which helps in effective follow-up, 

review and reporting on decisions. 
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(E) Compliance: A compliance report of all applicable provisions 

and statutory requirements under different laws is placed before the 

Board on quarterly basis.  

The following agenda items are regularly presented to the Board for its 

consideration/ information: 

 Annual Budgets/Plans and related updates. 

 Disclosure of interest by the Directors about their Directorships, 

Committee positions held by them in other Companies/Firms, their 

shareholding, etc. 

 Award of large value contracts. 

 Details of Related Party Transactions with respect to consultancy 

services assigned to/ rendered by NHPC Limited. 

 Review of Compliance of Laws. 

 Information with respect to status of the Projects including new 

initiatives. 

 Action Taken Report on decisions/ directions of the Board. 

 Annual financial statements of the Company. 

 Directors’ Report 

 Any other information required to be presented to the Board either for 

information or approval as per the requirement of applicable laws. 
 

(viii) Code of Conduct: The Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for 

Directors and Senior Management Personnel has been implemented in the 

Company w.e.f. 10.03.2023. The code was complied by all concerned 

during FY 2022-23 from the date of implementation. 

Declaration under DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance 

All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed 

compliance with the provisions of the CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT 

AND ETHICS FOR BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

PERSONNEL for the financial year ending 31st March, 2023 w.e.f. the date 

of implementation i.e. 10th March, 2023. 

Sd/- 
(Ashok Kumar Nauriyal) 

Chief Executive Officer 
Date: July 07, 2023 
Place: Kishtwar, UT of J&K 
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(ix) Risk Management: The risk management in the Company is 

undertaken as a part of normal business practice and not as a separate 

task at set times. 

 

(x) Training of Board Members: The Board of the Company comprises of 

nominees from NHPC Limited and JKSPDCL, who have adequate 

exposure and are well versed with the model and risk profile of the business 

of the Company. 

 

(xi) Functional Role Clarity between Board of Directors and 

Management: As per Articles of Association of the Company, all the 

powers are vested with the Board of Directors of the Company. In order to 

clearly distinguish the role of the Board and the management, the Board of 

the Company has delegated certain powers to the Management of the 

Company. Decision on matters excluded from delegation are taken by the 

Board. The Board is provided with detailed information/ progress by the 

Management on various developments. 

 

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

Pursuant to Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notification dated 5th July, 

2017, Company being a Joint Venture is exempted from the requirement 

to constitute Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee. However, as per the DPE guidelines, Company is required to 

constitute Audit Committee comprising of at least three directors, to be 

headed by an Independent Director and Remuneration Committee 

comprising of at least three Directors, all of whom should be part-time Directors 

(i.e. Nominee Director or Independent Directors) 

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2015, the power to appoint 

Independent Directors on Board of the Company vests with Administrative 

Ministry i.e. Ministry of Power, Govt. of India. Accordingly, request has 

been made to Ministry of Power for appointment of requisite number of 

Independent Directors on Board of the Company. The Board had decided 

to constitute the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee after the 
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appointment of Independent Directors. However, Ministry of Power vide letter 

dated 12.07.2022 had communicated the approval of Competent Authority for 

not pursuing the appointment of Non-official/ Independent Director in the Board 

of JVs/ Wholly owned subsidiaries of NHPC Limited. 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide notification dated 5th June, 2015 had 

inter-alia exempted Government Companies from the requirement to specify the 

manner for effective evaluation of performance of Board, its committees and 

individual directors and review its implementation and compliance. The said 

notification also exempted Government Companies from the requirement of 

providing information in the Directors’ report about the manner, in which annual 

evaluation of the performance of Board, its committees and individual directors 

has been made, in case, the performance of directors is evaluated by the 

Administrative Ministry in Charge of the Company. 

The performance of Nominee Directors of the Company is being evaluated by 

the nominating authority. Performance Evaluation criteria for Board and its 

committees has not yet been formulated by the Company. 

4. DETAILS OF SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS PASSED IN THE PREVIOUS 

THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS: 

The first Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on Wednesday, 

28.09.2022 at 03:00 P.M. through video conferencing, in which special resolution 

on following matters was passed by the shareholders: 

a) To increase Borrowing Limit of the Company up to Rs.3,698 Crore 

b) To create Mortgage and/ or Charge on all or any of the Movable or 

Immovable Properties of the Company  

No special resolution was passed through postal ballot during FY 2022-23 

and at present no special resolution is proposed to be passed through 

Postal ballot during the FY 2023-24. 
 

5. DISCLOSURES: 

(i) Related Party Transactions: During the financial year 2022-23, the 

Company has not entered into any material transaction as contract or 

arrangement with any of its related parties. 

(ii) No penalty or strictures were imposed on the Company by any 
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statutory authority, on any matter related to any guidelines issued by 

Government, during the preceding three years. 

(iii) Whistle Blower Policy: The Company has adopted Whistle Blower 

Policy of NHPC Limited. Further, no personnel has been denied 

access to the board of Directors. 

(iv) There is no independent Director on the Board of the Company, 

hence the Company could not comply with the various provisions 

regarding Independent Director as per Guidelines issued by the 

Department of Public Enterprises.   

(v) The Company is not having any subsidiary Company. 

(vi) No Presidential Directives have been issued to the Company during 

the financial year 2021-22 and 2022-23. 

(vii) No item of expenditure was debited in the books of accounts, which 

are not for the purpose of business. 

(viii) There was no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the 

Directors vis-a-vis the Company during the year. 

(ix) There were no expenses incurred which are personal in nature and 

incurred for the Board and Management. None of the Senior 

Management personnel of the Company have any financial or 

commercial transactions with the Company except their 

remuneration. 

(x) Details of administrative and office expenses as a percentage of 

total expenses vis-à-vis financial expenses and reasons for 

increase are given below: 

 The Project of the Company is under construction. Therefore, the 

expenditure is being capitalized and charged to Work-in-progress. 

Accordingly, no information regarding administrative and office 

expenses as a percentage of total expenses vis-à-vis financial 

expenses has been provided.  

(xi) Accounting Treatment: 
 The Significant Accounting Policies of the Company forming part of 

the Financial Statements, as approved by the Board of Directors, are 

compliant with the Indian Accounting Standards notified under the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and 

subsequent amendments thereto. 
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6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

The annual financial statement of the Company are provided to members 

in physical form as well as in electronic form. The Company is not required 

to publish quarterly results. 

7. INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS: 

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING: 

Date of Annual General Meeting: 19th September, 2023 

Day and Time: Tuesday at 03:00P.M. (1ST) 

In order to curb the spread of COVID-19 in the country and in line with the 

relaxations extended by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide circular 

dated 28.12.2022 read with MCA circular dated 05.05.2020, the AGM of the 

Company for financial year 2022-23 shall be held through Video 

Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM). The Notice of 

AGM may be referred for necessary details/ instructions regarding 

participation in the AGM. 

8. AUDIT QUALIFICATION: 

There are no adverse remarks by the Statutory Auditor. The Comptroller 

and Auditor General of India (C&AG) has conduct supplementary audit of 

financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 st March, 2023. 

The C&AG has communicated that they have no comments to offer upon 

or supplement to statutory auditor's report . 

9. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE: 

A Certificate from M/s A. K. Rastogi & Associates, Company Secretaries, 

confirming the compliance or otherwise with the conditions of Corporate 

Governance as stipulated under the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for 

Central Public Sector Enterprises 2010, is forming part of the Directors' Report. 

Date: 05 ~oq - 2-o2.3 
Place: faxi~lL 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

~~ 
(Rajendra Prasad Goyal) 

Director 
DIN: 08645380 

(Raj Kumar Ctiaudhary) 
Director 

DIN: 10198931 
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ANNEXURE-C 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

I. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT 

Electricity is an important building block in human development and acts as a key 

factor in determining the economic development of any country. In view of the 

pace of growth of Indian Economy, Power Sector has an inevitable role in 

country’s sustained industrial and economic growth. Unlike other commodities, 

the dynamics of supply and demand does not apply to power, as it cannot be 

stored. India has witnessed a robust growth in power sector since independence. 

The total installed capacity of all the power stations of India as on March 31, 

2023 was 4,16,059 MW with the contribution of 2,37,269 MW, 46,850 MW, 

1,25,160 MW and 6780 MW from Thermal, Hydro, Renewable Energy Sources 

and Nuclear power respectively1. The electricity generation during 2022-23 was 

1624.158 BU as compared to 1491.859 BU generated during 2021-22, 

representing a growth of about 8.87%. 

India is shifting gradually to become an energy surplus country. Hydropower 

assumes greater importance to provide stability to the electric grid due to the 

intermittent availability of solar and wind to produce power. In addition to 

reducing carbon emissions, Local area development, providing employment 

opportunities, hydropower energy provides additional benefits from storage 

projects like flood moderation, Irrigation, tourism etc. besides water and energy 

security in long term.  

Jammu & Kashmir is bestowed with an estimated hydro-power potential of 

20,000 MW, out of which 16,475 MW has already been identified. The 

Hydropower Generation Capacity on the UT of J&K is expected to double in next 

3 years from the existing capacity of 3500 MW, which will make J&K power 

surplus. 

To contribute to the capacity augmentation in UT of J&K, your Company is 

executing Ratle Hydroelectric Project (850 MW) in the Kishtwar District of UT of 

J&K. The 850 MW Ratle Hydropower project is a run-of-river scheme over River 
                                                           
1
 Source: Central Electricity Authority 
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Chenab and falls under the Indus Water Treaty 1960 between India and 

Pakistan. The project has an installed capacity of 850 MW (4×205 MW + 1×30 

MW) and shall generate 3,136 million units in a 90 per cent dependable year.  

II. STRENGTH 

We believe that the following are the primary competitive strengths of the 

Company: 

Power purchase agreements 

As per the provisions of MOU, GoJK shall be entitled to have first right of refusal 

for purchase of power from the JVC in proportion to the share of JKSPDC in the 

equity of JVC (i.e. 49%) at regulated tariff. JKSPDC have given consent for 

purchase of 450MW power from the project in addition to 13% royalty free power 

(including 1% LADF). Further, NHPC Limited has already identified prospective 

buyers for purchase of balance power from the project and initiated the process 

of signing of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with the beneficiary DISCOMs.  

Competent and committed workforce 

In terms of Articles of Association of the Company, the manpower required for 

the implementation of Ratle HE Project shall be provided or lend to the Company 

on secondment/ transfer/ deputation basis by NHPC Limited and Jammu & 

Kashmir State Power Development Corporation Limited (JKSPDCL). The 

workforce deputed by NHPC and JKSPDC has extensive experience in the 

industry. The skill, industry knowledge and operating experience of these 

executives provide the Company with a significant competitive advantage. 

III. OPPORTUNITIES 

The Hydro-thermal mix imbalances, ever increasing renewable power, peaking 

power shortages and frequency variations have turned the attention of the Indian 

Government towards the development of Hydro Power. India has a huge Hydro 

Power potential which is still untapped. This gives opportunities to RHPCL for 

adding to its capacity in the years to come. 

IV. THREATS, WEAKNESSES, RISKS AND CONCERNS 

Management perceives following as threats, weaknesses, risks and concerns in 

construction of Hydro Power Projects: 
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Land Acquisition 

Hydropower projects are generally located in hilly, difficult and remote terrains, 

which requires substantial area of land for submergence and development of 

infrastructure including project's components. The process of land acquisition is 

quite cumbersome. 

Geological Surprises 

Hydropower projects generally involve substantial underground works of 

headrace tunnel and surge shaft. Geological surprises associated with 

underground work may result in time and cost over-run. 

Natural Calamities 

As hydropower project are generally proposed in hilly terrains and are generally 

subject to associated geological adversities such as hill slope failures, road 

blocks, flash floods and cloud bursts etc., which may cause severe set-back in 

construction of projects. 

Unexpected complexities 

Development of a Project may be subject to unexpected complexities and 

delays in execution, which may result in time and cost overrun for developing 

projects, compared to estimates. The generation capacity may vary substantially 

because of variations in hydrology due to climatic conditions, which may cause 

significant variation in revenue earnings of the Company. 

Long Gestation Period 

Hydroelectric Power Projects are capital intensive and have a long gestation 

period. 

Increase in cost 

Hydroelectric power projects have long gestation period and are also subject to 

various geological surprises & adversities resulting in time and cost overruns, 

compared to estimates. The cost overruns may lead to increase in tariff. 
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V. SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE 

Development of Ratle Hydroelectric power project (850MW) in Chenab river 

Basin and any other project entrusted to the Company to generation and sale 

power is the only business of the Company. Further, the Company is having a 

single geographical segment as it is operating in the UT of Jammu & Kashmir 

only. 

V. OUTLOOK 

Electricity is critical to livelihoods and essential to well-being. The potential for 

growth in energy demand and energy infrastructure in India remains enormous. 

The country’s continued industrialization and urbanization will make huge 

demands of its energy sector. Your Company is committed to make its 

contribution in ensuring availability of reliable electricity to all sections of 

consumers in India and particularly UT of J&K.  Despite the logistic challenges 

due to remote location and the fact that the state has tough terrain, your 

company is committed to overcome them.  

Considering the high unexploited hydropower potential of the Country, ample 

opportunities are available in the field of hydro power development. As the 

entire world is now focusing on the ‘net zero’ emissions, there exists a huge 

potential for the hydro industry to make use of the emission reduction potential. 

Further, Hydro plants can also take care of the variability and resultant 

requirements of grid stability due to large scale injection of power from 

intermittent RE sources (solar & wind) into the grid. In addition to above, 

initiatives of Government of India shall strengthen the road ahead for 

development of hydro power sector in the Country. 

 

VI. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Company has adopted the Delegation of Powers (DOP) of NHPC Limited. 

The Organizational structure is well defined in terms of the structured authority/ 

responsibility involved at a particular hierarchy level.  M/s GASM DANSR and 

Co., Faridabad has been appointed as the Internal Auditor of the Company for 

FY 2022-23. The efficacy of internal control systems has also been pointed out 

by Statutory Auditors in their report forming part of Annual Report. 
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VII. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO 

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

Ratle Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited was incorporated on 01.06.2021 

and at present, is in the process of development of 850MW Ratle hydroelectric 

power project in the UT of J&K. The 850 MW Ratle Hydropower project is a run-

of-river scheme over River Chenab in Kishtwar district of UT of J&K. The project 

falls under the Indus Water Treaty 1960 between India and Pakistan. The project 

with an installed capacity of 850 MW (4×205 MW + 1×30 MW) shall generate 

3,136 million units in a 90 per cent dependable year. The sanctioned cost of the 

project is Rs.5,281.94 crore at November, 2018 P.L. The project will have a 

levelized tariff of Rs.3.92 per unit and first year tariff of Rs.3.62 per unit.  

 

The EPC contract for the construction of Project has been awarded to M/s Megha 

Engineering & Infrastructures Limited (MEIL). 

 

At present, construction activities of the Project are going on. During the year 

Company has earned an amount of Rs.904.58 lakh on account of interest on 

term deposit of share capital, which is shown under other income. The 

expenditure incurred is mainly on construction of Ratle HE Project. The Company 

has appointed M/s GASM DANSR & CO., Faridabad to conduct the internal audit 

of the Company for the year 2022-23. Management has suitably replied to the 

observations of Internal Auditor. Further, compliance of 

recommendation/observation is under process. 

 

A. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

  

The company is in initial stage of development of project and as such there is no 

sale of energy.  The income of the Company during financial year 2022-23 

comprises of other income of Rs.904.58 lakh as compared to Rs. 209.39 lakh  

during financial year 2021-22, on account of interest on share capital deposited 

with SBI.  
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During the financial year 2022-23 the expenditure was Rs.45.83 lakhs as 

compared to Rs 262.81 lakhs during the financial year 2021-22. All the other 

expenditure such as Capital works in progress, establishment, survey & 

investigation are booked under CWIP/EAC. CWIP/EAC added during the year 

2022-23 is to the tune of Rs.10656.67 lakh as compared to Rs.12359 lakh during 

the year 2021-22. Total EAC/CWIP as on 31st March 2023 stands at 

Rs.23015.67 lakh. 

B. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 

 

The PBT was of the order of Rs.858.75 lakh in financial year 2022-23, as 

compared to Rs.(-) 53.42 lakh in financial year 2021-22. 

C. TAX EXPENSES 

 

The tax outgo on the profits was of the order of Rs.226.90 lakh in financial year 

2022-23, as compared Rs. 10.58 lakh in financial year 2021-22. 

D. SOURCE OF FUNDING 

 

NHPC and JKSPDC has contributed Rs.37000 lakh towards the equity of the 

Company including share application money. The unspent portion of it has been 

kept in Fixed Deposits with State Bank of India and is the only source of liquidity 

till 31.03.2023. The balance in such fixed deposits as on 31.03.2023 was Rs. 

10250 Lakh. Apart from this, a sum of Rs.273.11 Lakh was held as cash in the 

current account for day to day requirements. 

The net cash flow from operating and investing activities (net effect of inflow due 

to Bank Deposits/Interest and outflow due to CWIP/Fixed Assets) was Rs.273.11 

Lakh in financial year 2022-23 as compared to Rs.13680.55 Lakh in financial 

year 2021-22. 
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E. DISCUSSION OF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Balance Sheet Highlights 

                  (Rs. in lakh) 
Assets As on 31st 

March 2023 

As on 31st 

March 2022 

Non – Current Assets 

Net Tangible  Fixed Assets 23240.16 12450.73 
Non-Current Investments - - 
Long term loans and advance - - 
Net Intangible assets 7.81 1.30 
Non-current Tax assets 63.04 50.34 
Other non-current assets 6938.70 0.16 
Current Assets 

Current Investments - - 
Inventories - - 
Trade Receivables - - 
Cash & Bank Balances 10523.11 17781.42 
Short-term Loans and Advances - - 
Other Current Assets 740.77 52.97 
Total 41513.60 30336.91 

 

F. FINANCIAL CONDITION 

 

Net Worth 

The net worth of the Company at the end of financial year 2022-23 increased to 

Rs. 37589.00 lakh from Rs. 18627.51 lakh in the financial year 2021-22. 

Net Fixed Assets 

The Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) before and after depreciation, were 

Rs.269.47 lakh and Rs.224.49 lakh respectively as of March 31, 2023 as 

compared to Rs. 108.52 lakh and Rs. 91.73 lakh respectively as of March 31, 

2022. Since the project is at the initial stage of construction, no major assets 

were either created or procured till 31.03.2023.  

Loans and Advances (Current & Non-Current) - Nil 
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Cash and Bank Balances 

Cash and bank balances consist of cash surplus as on the balance sheet date in 

our current account and short term deposits. Our cash and bank balances as of 

March 31, 2023 were Rs.273.11 Lakh and Rs.10250 Lakh respectively. 

Liabilities and Provisions 

(Rs. in lakh) 
 As of March 

31, 2023 

As of March 

31, 2022 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Long Term Borrowings (including Lease 
Liabilities) 

2302.98 - 

Deferred Tax Liabilities - - 
Other Long Term Liabilities 1.30 - 
Long Term Provisions - - 
Current Liabilities 
Short Term Borrowings (Lease Liabilities) 9.13 - 
Trade Payable 67.47 540.74 
Other Current / Financial liabilities 1331.18 11097.01 
Short Term Provisions & Others 212.55 72.01 
Total 3924.60 11709.76 

 

Long Term Liabilities 

There are no long term liabilities in the previous financial year and current year’s 

Long Term Liabilities include amount with respect to Lease Liabilities. 

Other Long Term Liabilities 

There are no Other Long Term Liabilities in the previous financial year and 

current year’s Long Term Liabilities include amount with respect to Retention 

money. 

Short Term Liabilities 

There are no Short Term Liabilities in the previous financial year and current 

year’s Short Term Liabilities include amount with respect to Lease Liabilities. 
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Trade payable  

The Trade Payables stood at Rs.67.47 lakh in financial year 2022-23 consisting 

mainly of Sundry creditors, as compared to Rs.540.74 lakh in financial year 

2021-22. 

Other Current & Financial Liabilities 

Other current liabilities stood at Rs.1331.18 lakh in financial year 2022-23 

consisting mainly of amount payable to major contractor i.e. M/s MEIL against 

work done. 

 

VIII. DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES, INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED 

The entire workforce of the Company has been deputed by NHPC Limited and 

Jammu & Kashmir State Power Development Corporation Limited. 

INDUSTRIAL RELATION & STAFF WELFARE 

Industrial relations between employees and employer were cordial and 

harmonious. No man-day was lost on account of strike / lock-out. Staff welfare 

activities were given special consideration. Workers were encouraged to 

participate in the areas concerning their working conditions, welfare etc. Some 

of the staff welfare activities carried out by the Company are as under: 

● Celebration of various festivals like Diwali, Holi, Eid etc. 

● Gym, Sports and other Recreational activities etc. 

 

RESERVATION FOR SC/ST/OBC 

The Company is making a modest contribution for the socio-economic 

development of SC / ST and other weaker sections of the society. Since, in 

terms of the Promoters’ Agreement between NHPC Limited, JKSPDC and 

Government of J&K, the staff for the Company is to be provided by promoters, 

therefore, no recruitments are being done by the Company. However, both the 

promoters are following reservation and relaxation as per guidelines issued by 

the Government from time to time. 
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WELFARE OF PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES 

There was no physically challenged employee in the Company as on 

31 .03.2023. 

IX. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGICAL 

CONSERVATION, RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENTS, FOREIGN 

EXCHANGE CONSERVATION 

Information regarding technology absorption has been included elsewhere as 

part of Directors' Report. 

X. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

The views and forward-looking statements contained in this report are based on 

reasonable assumptions and subject to certain risks and uncertainty that could 

cause actual results to differ from those reflected in such statements. Readers 

should carefully review the other information in this report and in the Company's 

periodic reports. The Company undertakes no obl igation to publicly update or 

revise any of these forward -looking statements whether as a result of new 

information, future events or otherwise. 

The financial figures shown above are based on the audited results of the 

Company. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

~~~,~~ 
(Rajendra~sad Goyal) 

Director 

Date: 0 5 ~ oq ~ l-o2..3 
Place: FwJchilia.cl-

DIN: 08645380 

(Raj Kumar C audhary) 
Director 

DIN: 10198931 
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ANNEXURE-D 

DISCLOSURE REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 134 (3) (M) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 

2013 ON ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 

EXCHANGE EARNINGS READ WITH RULE 8 OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) 

RULES, 2014. 

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NIL 

The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL 

The capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL 

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION. 

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption - NIL 

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product 

development or import substitution - NIL 

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned 

from the beginning of the financial year)-

a. the details of technology imported- Not Applicable 

b. the year of import - Not Applicable 

c. whether the technology being fully absorbed - Not Applicable 

d. if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and the 

reasons thereof- Not Applicable 

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development- NIL 

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO. 

The foreign exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the foreign 

exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflow- NIL 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Date: 05 - oq~~L3 
PIa ce: fc::uUcl..J\.ba.cL 

~~ 
(Rajendra Prasad Goyal) 

. Director 
DIN: 08645380 
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(Raj umar C udhary) 
Director 

DIN: 10198931 
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UDIN: 23519405BGTQNA9359 Mobile: +91-9419115178 

Email: caguptasahil@gmail.com 

Sahil Gupta & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

29-C, Sector-7 extension, Vaishnavi Enclave, Channi Himmat, 

J ammu-180015 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Members of Ratle Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Ratle Hydroelectric 
Power Corporation Limited ("the Company"),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 
31, 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss(including Other Comprehensive Income), 
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and 
Notes to the Standalone Financia l Statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies and Other Explanatory Notes for the year ended on that date (hereinafter referred to 
as "Financial Statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of 
the Company as at March 31, 2023, and loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the 
year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
section 143(1 O)of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described 
in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section 
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of 
the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fu lfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We be lieve that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

The company is constructing Ratle Hydroelectric Project (850 MW) as such the expenditure 
is being done on bringing the revenue generating units and there is no source of revenue at 
present. The revenue of company is only from interest income earned on short term surplus 

Annexure-E
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funds. During audit and discussions with management we did not found any key audit matter 
required to be communicated. 

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors' Report thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information to be included in the Annual Report, but does 
not include the standalone financia l statements and our auditors' report thereon. The 
other information as stated above is expected to be made available to us after 
thedate of this auditors' report. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other 
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility 
is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available, and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our 
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated . 

When we read the other information as stated above and if we conclude that there is 
a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those 
charged with governance and describe necessary actions required as per applicable 
laws and regulations. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 
Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), 
Profit or Loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income), 
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
princip les generally accepted in India, including the Indian accounting Standards 
specified under section 133 of the Act. 

This responsibi lity also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection 
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view 
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for 
assessing the Company's abil ity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters re lated to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
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accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's 
financia l reporting process. 

Auditors ' Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone 
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee th at an audit 
conducted in accordance with Standard on Auditing (SAs) will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the ri sks of material misstatement of the standalone 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those ri sks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, · as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control; 

• Obtain an ·understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under 
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion 
on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system with 
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls; 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
management; 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern 
basis of accounting ~nd , based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the standalone 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 
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date of ow auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause 
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern;and 

· • Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone 
financia l statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone 
financial statements represent the underl ying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements 
that, individually or inaggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a 
reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalonefinancial statements may be 
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)planning 
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii ) to 
evaluate the effect ofany identified misstatements in the standalone financial 
statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regard ing, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 
including any signifi cant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 
audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine 
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial 
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 
describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or regulation precludes 
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the 
publ ic interest benefits of such communication. 

Other Matters 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

l)As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued 
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the 
Act, we give in the "Annexure A" astatement on the matters specified in paragraphs 
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

11) Based on the verification of books of account of the Company and according to 
information and explanationsgiven to us, we give in "Annexure B" a report on the 
Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General oflndia in terms of Section 
143(5) of the Act: 
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ll l)Further to our comments in the annexure referred to in the paragraph above, as 
required by Section 143(3)of the Act, we report that: 

a)we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

c)the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
lncome),the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act; 

e) in terms of Notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affai rs, provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act regarding disqualifications of the 
Directors, are not applicable as it is a Government Company; 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Report in "Annexure C". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the 
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal contro l; and 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the 
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financia l position in its 
standalone financial statements - Refer Note no. 34 para 1 to the standalone financial 
statements; 

ii) The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses against long-term contracts 
including derivative contracts and thereby requirement for making provision in this respect is 
not applicable to the Company; 

iii) There have been no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv) As per notification number G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5th June, 2015 issued by Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, section 197 of the Act as regards the managerial remuneration is not 
applicable to the Company, since it is a Government Company. 

v (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and be lief, other 
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or 
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall , whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate 
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Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; 

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other 
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company 

from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

(iii) Based on such audit procedures we consider reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any materia l mis-statement. 

(vi) No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the company. 

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, all 
accounting transactions are routed through ERP system implemented by the Company 

which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility. Period end Financial Statements 

are compiled offline based on balances and transactions generated from ERP system . 

(Vi ii) We have neither been informed nor we have come across during the course of our 

audit any accounting transactions having impact on the integrity of the accounts along with 
the financial implications which have been processed outside the IT system. 

UDIN: 23519405BGTQNA9359 

For Sahil Gupta & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm Regn. No. 024041N) 

CA Sahil Gupta 
(PARTNER) 

M No 519405 

Date: 06-05-2023 

Place: Jammu 
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Annexure-A 
(Annexure "A" Referred to in paragraph I under 'Report on Other Legal and 
Regulatory Requirements' of our report of even date) 

Name of Unit: RATLE HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 

Disclosure for reporting of matters to be included in Auditor's Report as per 
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020. 

Place: 

(a) (A) whether the company is mainta111111g proper records showing full 
patiiculars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and 
Equipment; 

REPLY :Yes. the _company has maintained proper records showing full 
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant 
and Equipment; 

(B) whether the company is maintaining proper records showing fu ll particulars 
of intangible assets; 

REPLY :Yes.The company has maintained proper records showing full 
particulars of intangible assets; 

(b) whether these Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified 
by the management at reasonable intervals; whether any material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verification and if so, whether the same have been properly 
dealt with in the books of account 

REPLY :As per the information and ~xplanations given to us and on the 
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the P roperty, Plant 
and Equipment have been physically verified by the managementonce during 
the year which in our opinion is reasonable considering that company has 
been incorporated on 01.06.2021 only anclno significant transactions have 
taken place so far. No discrepancies have been reported on such verification. 

( c) whether the title deeds of all the immovable prope1iies. (other than properties 
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are 
duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financia l statements are 
held in the name of the company. If not, provide the details thereof in the format 
below:-
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Reply: According to the information and explanations given to us and the 
records examined by us, we report thatthere is no immovable property with the 
Company as on 31.03.2023 described as Land-Freehold except for the following 
where the title deeds are not in the name of the Company: 

Rel eve Descrip Gross Area Title Whether title Prop Reason 
nt Line tion of carrying in Dee deed holder erty for not 
Item in Item of value Hect ds is a held being 
balanc Pro pert Gross are held promoter, since held in 
e y Block at in director or whic the 
Sheet deemed the relative of h name of 

cost as at nam Promoter/dir date the 
~1.03.2023) e of ector or Com pan 
Amount in employee of y 

Lacs) promoter/dir 
ector 

Pro pert Land - T here is no immovable property with the Company as on 
y Plant Freehol 31.03.2023. 
and d 
Equip 
ment 
Right Land- . 6667.03 289.4 Not One of the 18- Approve 
Of Use Lease 8 yet promoters of 01 - d Lease 
Assets Hold Hect exec the company 2022 deed in 

are uted respect 
of the 
land has 
been 
conveye 
d by 
GOJK to 
RHPCL 
which is 
under 
finalizati 
on and 
is yet to 
be 
execute 
d. 

d) Whether the Company has revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including 
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year and, if so, whether 
the revaluation is based on the valuation by a Registered Valuer; specify the amount 
of change, if change is 10% or more in the aggregate of the net carrying value of 
each class of Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets; 

REPLY :According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not 
revalued its Property, plant and equipment (including Right-of-use assets) or 
Intangible assets or both during the year 
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( e) Whether any proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company 
for holding any Benami property under the "Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 
J 988 and Rules made thereunder; if so, whether the Company has appropriately 
disclosed the details in its financial statements; 

REPLY :According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiat ed or 
pending aga inst the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of 
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. 

(ii) (a) whether physical verification of inventory hasbeen conducted at reasonable 
intervals by the management and \vhether, in the opinion of the auditor, the coverage 
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate; whether any 
discrepancies of I 0% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were 
noticed and if so, whether they have been properly dealt with in the books of 
account: 

REPLY :As informed, the inventories of the Company except for inventories in 
transit, have been physically verified by the management internally once during the 
year. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
the frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage as 
followed by management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on 
verification between the physica l stocks and the book records that were 10% or 
more in the aggregate for each class of inventory. 

(b) whether during any point of time of the year, the Company has been sanctioned 
working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from banks or financial 
institutions on the basis of security of current assets; whether the quarterly returns or 
statements filed by the Company with such banks or financial institutions are 111 

agreement with the books of account of the Company. If not, give details. 

REPLY :No, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in 
excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the 
basis of security of current assets 

(i ii) whether during the year the company has made investments in , provided any 
guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature or loans, secured 
or unsecured to companies, firms. Limiled Liability Partnerships or any other parties. 
If so, · 

(a) whether during the year the company has provided loans or provided advances in 
the nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity [not 
applicable to companies whose principal business is to give loans], if so, indicate-

REPLY :As per the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company during the year the company 
has notprovided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans, or stood 
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guarantee, or provided security to any other entity 

(A) the aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance 
sheet date with respect to such loans or advances and guarantees or security to 
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates. 

REPLY : Not applicable to company 

(B) the aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance 
sheet date with respect to such loans or advances and guarantees or securi ty to parties 
other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and assoc iates. 

REPLY :'Not applicable to company 

(b) whether the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms 
and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature or loans and 
guarantees provided arc not prejudicial to the company's interest; 

REPLY: Not applicable to company 

(c) in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans whether the schedule of 
repayment or principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and whether the 
repayments or receipts are regular; 

REPLY: Not applicable to company 

(d) if the amount is overdue, stale the tota l amount overdue for more than ninety 
days, and whether reasonable steps have been taken by the company for recovery of 
the principal and interest; 

REPLY :Not applicable to company 

(e) whether any loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fa llen due 
during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted lo settle the 
overclues of existing loans given to the same parties; lf so, specify the aggregate 
amount of such dues renewed or extended or settled by fresh loans and the 
percentage of the aggregate to the total loans or advances in the nature of loans 
granted during the year. [Not applicable to companies whose principal business is to 
give loansJ; 

REPLY: Not applicable to company 
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(t) whether the Company has granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans 
e ither repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of re payment; 
if so, specify the aggregate amount, percentage thereof to the total loans granted, 
aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, rdatecl parties as clelincd in clause 
(76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 201 3 

REPLY: Not applicable to company 

(iv) in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security whether prov1s1011s of 
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 201 3 have been complied with. lf not, 
provide the deta ils thereof. 

REPLY: Not applicable to company 

(\;) in respect of deposits accepted by the Company or amounts which arc deemed to be 
deposits, whether the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the 
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies 
Act, 201 3 and the rules framed thereunder, where applicable, have been complied 
with? lf not, the nature of such contraventions be stated; Tf an order has been passed 
by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tri bunal or Reserve Bank of 
India or any court or any other tribunal, whether the 
same has been complied with or not? 

REPLY: Not applicable to company 

(vi) whether maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government 
under sub-section ( 1) of section 148 of the Companies Act and whether such 
accounts and records have been so made and maintained 

REPLY : Not applicable to company 

(vii) (a) whether the company is regular in depositing undi sputed statutory dues 
including Goods and Serv ice Tax, provident fund, employees' state 
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of 
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate 
authorities and if not, the extent of the arrears of outstanding statutory dues 
as on the last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more than 
six months from the date they became payable, shall be indicated; 

REPLY :According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, 
the Company has generally been regular in depositing with appropriate authorities 
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, 
Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service tax, Custom Duty, 
Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues as 
applicable to it 
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(b) where statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) have not been deposited 
on account of any dispute, then the amounts involved and the forum where 
dispute is pending shall be mentioned. (A mere representation to the 
concerned Department shall not be treated as a dispute). 

REPLY : Not a1>plica l>le in case of company 

(viii) whether any transactions not recorded in the books of account have been 
surrendered ordisclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the 
rncomc Tax Act. 1961 ; if so, whether the previously unrecorded income has been 
properly recorded in the books of account during the year? 

REPLY: No 

(ix) (a) whether the company has defau lted in repayment of loans or other borrowings 
or in the payment of interest the reon to any lender? If yes, the period and the 
amount of defau lt to be reported as per the fo rmat below: 

Nature of Name of Amount Whether No. or Remarks. 
borrO\·Ving lender* not paid on principal days delay if any 
s 
' 

due date or interest or unpa id 
including 
debt 
securities 

* lender 
WI SC 

deta ils to 
be 
provided 
111 case of 
defa ults to 
banks, 
financial 
institutions 
and 
Govern me 
nL 

REPLY: No. The company has not availed any loan from any lender 

(b) Whether the company is a declared wilfu l defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or other lender? 

REPLY: No. T he company has not availed any loan from any lender 

(c) Whether term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were 
obtained; if not , the amount of loan so diverted and the purpose for which it is 
used may be reported 
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REPLY : No. The company has not availed any loan from any lender 

(d) whether funds rai sed on short term basis have been utilised ro r long term 
purposes'! If yes, the nahire and amount to be indicated 

REPLY: No. The company has not availed any loan from any lender 

(e) whether the Company has taken any funds from any entity or person on account 
of or to meet the obi igations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures? ff 
so. detai ls thereof with nature of such transactions and the amount in each case 

REPLY : No funds have been taken from any entity or person on account of or 
to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures 

(f) whether the Company has raised loans during the year on the pledge of 
securities held in its subsidiaries, join t ventures or associate companies? If so, 
give details thereof and also report if thecompany has defaulted in repayment of 
such ·1oans raised. 

REPLY :Company has not raised any loan during the year on the pledge of 
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies 

(x) (a) ·whether moneys raised by way of initia l public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) during the year were applied for the purposes for which 
those are rai sed. If not, the deta ils together with delays or default and subsequent 
rect ifi cation, if any, as may be applicable, be reported; 

REPLY : No money has been raised by way of initial public offer or further 
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year 

(b) whether the Company has made any preferential allotment or private placement 
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during 
the year qnd if so, whether the requirements of Section 42 and Section 62 of the 
Companies Act, 20 13 have been complied with and the funds raised have been used 
for the purposes for which the funds were raised. If not, provide deta ils in respect of 
amount involved and nature of non-t:ompliance 

REPLY : No preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) has been made 
during the year 

(xi) (a) whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed 
or reported during the year; If yes, the nature and the amount involved is to be 
indicated; 

REPLY : No fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company has been 
noticed or reported during the year 
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(b) whether any report under sub-Section ( 12) of Section L 43 of the Companies Act 
has been filed by th~ auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Central Government? 

REPLY ::- No 

(c) whether the auditor has considered whistl e-blower complaints. if any, received 
during the year by the Company? 

REPLY: No whistle-blower compliant has been reported during the year 

(x ii) (a) \Vhether the Nidhi Company has complied with the Net Owned Funds to 
Deposits in the ratio of 1 :20 to meet out the liability 

REPLY : Not applicable to company 

(b) whether the Nidhi Company is maintaining ten per cent unencumbered term 
deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 20 14 to meet out the liability; 

REPLY: Not applicable to company 

(c). whether there has been any default in payment of interest on deposits or 
repaymentthereof fo r any period and if so, the details thereof 

REPLY : Not applicable to company 

(xiii) whether all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 
and 188 of Companies Act where applicab le and the details have been disclosed in 
the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards; 

REPLY : Y cs. All transactions with the related parties arc in compliance with 
sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and the details have 
been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable 
accounting standards; 

(xiv) (a) whether the company has an internal aud it system commensurate with the size 
and nature of its business? 

REPLY :The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size 
and nature of its business 

(b) Whether the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were 
considered by the statuto1y auditor? 

REPLY :We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, 
submitted by Internal Auditors in determining the nature, timing and extent of our 
audit procedures. 
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(xv) whether the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or 
persons connected with him and if so, whether the provis ions of section 192 of 
Companies Act have been rnmplied with; 

REPLY :The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with 
directors or persons connected with him 

(xvi) (a) whetlier the company is required to be registered under section 45- l A of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if so, whether the registration has been 
obtained. 

REPLY :The company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of 
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

(b) whether the Company has conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing 
Finance activities without a valid Ce1tificatc of Registration (CoR) from the 
Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 

REPLY :The Company has notconducted any Non-Banking Financial or 
Housing Finance acti.vities 

(c) whether the Company is a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined under the 
Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India? If so, whether it continues to fulfil 
lhe criteria of a CIC and In case the company is an exempted or unregistered 
CIC. whether it continues to fulfil such criteria 

REPLY :No, the companyis not a Core Investment Company (Cl C) as defined 
under the Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India 

(d) Whether the Group has more than one CIC as part of the Group, If yes, indicate 
the number of CJ Cs which are part of the Group. 

REPLY: No. 

(xvii) whether the Company has incurred cash losses in the Financial Y car and in the 
immediately preceding Financial year? If so. state the amount of cash losses 

REPLY: No 

(xvii i) whether there has been any res ignation of the statutory auditors du ring the year? If 
so, whether the auditor has taken into consideration the issues, objections or concerns 
raised by the outgoing auditors? 

REPLY : No, there has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors 
during the year 

(xix) on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of 
:financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying 
the financial statements, the audito r's knowledge of the Board of Di rectors and 
management plans, whether the auditor is of the opinion that no material uncertainty 
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exists as on the elate of the audit report that company is capable or meeting its 
liabilities ex isting at the elate of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date. 

REPLY :In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us by the Management of the company, the company is capable of 
meeting its liabilities· exis ting at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall 
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet elate 

(xx) (a) whether, in respect of other than ongoing projects, the company has transferred 
unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule Vll to the Companies Act 
within a period of six months of tbe expiry of the financial year in compliance 
with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said A1.:t. 

R EPLY : Not applicable to company with respect to financial yea r 2022-23 

(xx i) whether there have been any qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective 
auditors in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports of the 
companies included in the consol idated financia l statements? If yes. indicate the 
detai ls of the companies and the paragraph numbers of the CARO report containing 
the qualifications or adverse remarks 

REPLY :Not appl icablc to company 

UDIN: 23519405BGTQNA9359 

For Sahil Gupta & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm Regn. No. 024041N) 

CA Sahil Gupta 
(PARTNER) 

M No 519405 

Date: 06-05-2023 

Place: Jammu 
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Annexure-B 

Name of Unit: RATLE HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 

(Annexure "B" Referred to in paragraph II under 'Report on Other Legal and 
Regulatory Requirements' of our report of even date) 

Directions indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the course 

of audit of annual accounts of (Name of Unit) for the year 2021-22 issued by the 

Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013: 

SI. 

No. 
Directions Auditors' Reply 

1 Whether the Company has system in According to the informat ion and 

place to process all the accounting explanations given to us and based on our 

transactions through IT system? If yes, audit, all accounting transactions are routed 

the implications of processing of through ERP system implemented by t he 

accounting transactions outsides IT Company. Period end Financia l Statements 

system on the integrity of the are compiled offline based on balances and 

accounts along with the financial transactions generat ed from ERP system. 

implications, if any, may be stated. 

We have neither been informed nor we have 

come across during the course of our audit 

any accounting transactions having impact on 

t he integrity of the accounts along with the 

financial implications which have been 

processed outside the IT system. 

2 Whether there is any restructuring of According to informat ion and explanat ions 

an existing loan or cases of given to us and based on our audit, there is 

waiver/write off of no case of restructuring of an existing loan or 

debts/loans/interest etc. made by a cases of waiver/write off of debts I loans I 
lender to the Company due to the interest etc. made by lender to the Company. 

Company's inability to repay the 

loan? If yes, the financial. impact may 

be stated. Whether such cases are 

properly accounted for?(l n case, 

lender is a Government company, 

then this direction is also applicable 

for statutory aud itor of lending 

company). 
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3 Whether funds (grants/ subsidy etc. ) According to information and explanations 

received/receivable 

schemes from 

for specific given to us and based on our audit, no funds 

Central/State (grant s/ subsidy etc. ) from Central/State 

Government or its agencies were Government or it s agencies has been 

properly accounted for/utilized as per received/receivable to the company. 

its t erm and conditions? Li st the cases 

of deviation. 

UDIN: 2351940SBGTQNA9359 . 

For Sahil Gupta & Associates 
Chartered Accom1tants 
(Firm Regn. No. 024041N) 

CA Sahil Gupta 
(PARTNER) 
M No 519405 

Date: 06-05-2023 

Place: Jammu 
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Annexure-C 

Name of Unit: RATLE HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 

Annexure "C11 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph Ill (f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements' of our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under 

Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 

Act11
) 

We have audited the internal financ ial contro ls over financia l reporting of Ratle 

Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited ("th e Company") as of 31st March, 2023 in 

conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 

on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and mainta ining internal 

financial controls based on the internal control over financia l reporting criteria established 

by the Company cons idering the essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 

ad herence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors, t he accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 

and the timely preparation of re liable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial contro ls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our aud it in accordance with the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 

"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the 

Standards on Aud iting prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable 

to an audit of internal financia l controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 

that we comply with ethica l requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial contro ls over financial 

RHPCL- Annual Report 2022-2371



reporting was established and maintained and if such contro ls operated effectively in all 

material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 

t he interna l financial contro ls system over financial reporting and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over fi nancial reporting included 

obta ining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 

the ri sk that a mat erial weakness exists, and t esting and eva luating the design and operating 

effectiveness of interna l control based on th e assessed ri sk. The procedures selected 

depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obta ined is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financia l controls syst em 

over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regard ing the re liabil ity of financial report ing and the 

preparation of f inancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted account ing principles. A company's interna l financial control over financial 

reporting includes those policies and procedures that {1} pertain to t he maintenance of 

records that, in reasonable detai l, accurately and fa irly reflect the transact ions and 

dispositions of the assets of the_ company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transact ions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financia l statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that rece ipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 

ac;cordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acqu isition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that cou ld have a material effect on 

the f inancial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibi lity of co llusion or improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

eva luation of the internal financial contro ls over financial reporting to future periods are 

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
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inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that t he degree of compliance wit h the 

policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and accord ing to the explanations given to us, 

the Company has, in all material respect s, an adequate internal financial controls system 

with reference tofinancial reporting and such internal financial controls with reference to 

financial reporting were operat ing effectively during t he FY ended on March 31, 2023, 

based on the internal control with reference to financial stat ements criteri a established by 

t he Company considering the essent ial components of internal control stated in t he 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contro ls Over Financial Report ing issued by t he 

Inst itute of Chartered Accountant s of India. 

UDIN: 2351940SBGTQNA9359 

For Sahil Gupta & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm Regn. No. 024041N) 

Date: 06-05-2023 
Place: Jammu 

RHPCL- Annual Report 2022-2373



0 

RATLE HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
10\ 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023 

PARTICULARS 

AS$~ 
(1) NQH:.C_UBlilliT ASSETS 

a) Property, Plant and Equipment 

b) Capital Work In Progress 

c) Right Of Use Assets 

d) Investment Property 

e) Intangible Assets 

f) Int ang1ble Assets under development 

g) Fin anci al Assets 

1) Investments 

11) Trade Receivables 

iii) Loans 

iv) Others 

h) Non Current Tai< Assets (Net) 

1) Deferred Tai< Assets (Net) 
11) Other Non Current Assets 

TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 

(2.00) CURRENT ASSETS 

a) Inventories 

b) Financial Assets 

i) Trade Receivables 

ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

i11) Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 

iv) Loans 

v) Others 

c) Current Tax Assets (Nel) 

d) Other Curren! Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

(3.00) Regulatory Deferral Account Debit Balances 

TOTAL ASSETS 

_EQ~D_LIABILITIES 

(1.00 )~ 

(a) Equity Share Capital 
(b) Other Equity 

TOTAL EQUITY 

(2.00) LIABILITIES 
NON·CURRENT LIABILITIES 

a) Financial Llabllitles 
i) Borrowings 
ia) Lease liabililies 

ii) Other financial liab1ht1es 
b) Provisions 
c) Deferred Tai< Liabilities (Net) 
d) Other non-current liab1hties 

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 

(3.00) CURRENT LIABILITIES 
a) financial Liabilities 

i) Borrowings 
ia) Lease liabil ities 
ii) Trade Payables 

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 
Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises 

and small enterprises 

i11 ) Other financial liab1hties 
b) Other Current liabilities 
c) Provisions 
d) Current Tax liabili ties (Net) 

(4.00) FUND FROM C.O. 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

(5.00) Regulatory Deferral Acco unt Credit Balances 

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 

Accompanying notes to the Standalone Financial Statements 

Chief Executive Officer 
(Dcepak Saigal) 

Note No. 

2. 1 

2.2 

2.3 

2.4 

2.5 

2.6 

3. 1 

3.2 
3.3 
3.4 

4 
18 .1 

As at 31st March, 2023 

224.49 

23,015.67 

6,485.73 

7.81 

425.16 
0.12 

62.92 

(Amount in~ Lakhs) 

As at 31st March, 2022 

91.73 

12,359.00 

1.30 

0.16 

50.34 
27.81 5 1---------=:.;...:;:0.:....-1-------------l 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 

13 

14 

30,249.72 12,502.52 

273.11 13,680.55 

10,250.00 4,100.87 

630.38 52.76 

110.39 0.21 
1-----------1-------------l 

11,263.88 17,834.39 

41 ,513.60 30,336.91 

15.1 27,000.00 18,514.00 
15.2 1--------"10=58::.:9:.c.O::.:O'-l---------'-11,_,3:.:..1:.:5~ 

20.1 
20.2 
20.3 

20.4 
21 
22 
23 

15.3 

14.2 

1-34 

37,589.00 18,627.15 

2,302.98 
1.30 

2,304.28 

9.13 

43.84 

23.63 540.74 

1,194.50 10.906.95 
136.68 190.06 
212.55 71.46 

0.55 

1,620.32 11,709.76 

41,513.60 30,336.91 

For and on behalf o f Board of Directors 
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RATLE HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

PPRTICULARS 

1) Revenue from Operations 

11) Other Income 

TOTAL INCOME 

fXPENSES 

1) Purchase of Power - Trading 

11) Generation Expenses 

111) Err'lployee Benefits Expense 

1v) Finance Costs 

v) Depreciation and Amort1zalion Expense 

v1) Other Expenses 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS, REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT 
BALANCES AND TAX 

Exceptional items 

PROFIT BEFORE REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT BALANCES AND TAX 

Tax Expenses 

1) Cu rren! Tax 
11) Deferred Tax 

To tal Tax Expenses 

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE NET MOVEMENTS IN REGULATORY DEFERRAL 
ACCOUNT B ALANCES 

Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances (Net of Tax) 

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (A) 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (B) 

(i) I tems that will not bo roclasslfied to profit or loss (Net of Tax) 

{a) Remeasurement of lhe post employment defined benefit obhgalions 

Less:-Movemenl in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances in respect of lax on 
defined benefit obligations 
-Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances-Remeasurement of post 

employment defined benefit obligations 

Less: Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts 

(b)lnvestmenl in Equity lnsuumenls 

{II) Items that will be roclasslfied to profit or loss (Not of Tax) 

- Investment in Debt Instruments 

Other Comprehensive Income (B)=(i+ii) 

Sub to tal (a) 

Sub t ot al (b) 

Total (i)=(a)+(b) 

Total (ii) 

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (A+B) (COMPRISING 
PROFIT AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR) 

Earning per sharo (Basic and Diluted) 
(Equi ty shares, face valuo o f f 10/- each) 

Basic Earning Per Share 

Diluted Earning Per Share 

Accompanying notes to the Standalone Fi nancial Statements 

0 

Place: .:::l O.VIVY\L\ 
Date: C> ~ b ~-to'). 

Chief Executive Officer 
(Deepak Saigal) 

Noto No. 

24. 1 

For the Year ended 
31st March, 2023 

(Amount 1n ~ Lakhs) 

For the Year ended 
31st March, 2022 

24.2 904.58 209.39 

25.1 

25.2 

26.2 

27.2 

28.2 

29 

30.1 

31 

30.2 

34 (11) 

1-34 

f-~~~~~~~~~1--~~~~~~~~--1 

904.58 209.39 

3.08 

42.75 262.8 1 
f-~~~~~~~~~1--~~~~~~~~--1 

45.83 

858.76 

858.75 

239.48 
12.58 

226.90 

631.85 

631.85 

631.85 

0.27 

0.25 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

262.81 

(53.42) 

(53.42) 

39.76 
50.34 

(10.57) 

(42.85) 

(42.85) 

(42.85) 

(0.08) 

(0.08) 
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RATLE HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
(A Government of India Enterprise) 

C/N U4010&JK202 IG0/012380 

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 
(Figures in ~ LAKHS) 

F0tlMYure~ Forlh•YtMfndeod 
lhlM ilrch, 2023 lh1M.1rch, 2:022 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

I Prof~ !><fore lax for the y.,r including movements in 
858.74 -53.42 

Regulatory Deferral Account 83lance 

Less. Movemoot in Regulatory Deferral Account Elalan<:es 
Profit before Tu S5U• -53.42 

ADD: 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Finance Co$! (Net ol EAC) 3 08 
Provision for Diminution in value of investment 
Provisions _Others (Net of EAC) 
Exchange rate variation (loss) 
Tariff Adjustmoot (loss) 
Sales adjustmoot on account of Exchange Rate Variation 
los>i(Prolit) on sale of assets/Claims written off 

3.08 

S6U3 -53.42 
LESS : 
Advance again$! Depreciation written back 
Provisions (Net gain) 
Net Gain/loss on sale of lnvestmets 
Adjustmoot again$! Consultancy Charges from Subsidiaiy 
Companies 
Dividend Income 
lntere$1 Income & Guarantee Fees 

904.58 209.39 
(in<:ludinQ l ate Payment Surchar~e) 

Exchange rate variation (Gain) 
Oiiier Adjustments 
Fair value Audjustmenls 
Amortisation of Government Grants 

904.58 209.~2 

c.,h flow from Oper•ting Activities before Opera!Jng 
-42.75 ·262.&1 

Assets & llabliti ts adjus1ments 

Changes In Operating A11ell and llablNties: 
Inventories 
Trade Receivables 
Other Financial Assets, Loans and Advances -0.12 -4,101.30 
Other Financial Uabiities and Provisions 2,143.39 4,702.06 
Regulatory Deferral Account Cred~ Elalances 

224W 600.76 

Cash flow from operating activitiet before Wes 2,200.52 337.95 

less: Taxes 243.23 39.22 
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 1 957.29 291.7• 

8. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase ol Property, Plant and Equipment Investment -28,025.02 -5,497.58 

Property, Other Intangible Assets & Expenditure on oonslruction 
projects fincluding expenditure atlribulable lo oonstruclion 
fooning part of Capital WOik In Progress for the year)- Nel of 
Grant 

Saleol Assets 
lnvestmoot in Joint Venture (inoluding Share Applcation Money 
pendinQallobnenl) 
Investment in Subsidiaries (including Share Applcation Money 
pendjnQ allotment) 
Net Investment in Term Deposits -S,574.13 
Proceed• from Sale ol Investment 
Oivideod Income 
Interest Income & Guarantee Fees 904.42 209.39 
(includinQ Late Payment Surchar~e) 

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (8) ·33,69U3 ·5,2H.19 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Issue & Buyback of Equity Shares irn:ludlng Secunty Premium 18,330.00 18,670.00 

Dividend Paid .-
Proceeds ~om Long Term Bon-owings 

Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings 

Repayment of Borrowings 

Interest & Finance Chaiges 

Pnrn:ipal Repayment of Lease Uabi~ty 

Interest paid on l ease liability 

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 11,330.00 1S 670.00 

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH 
.1J,•07,44 13,610.55 

D. EQUlVALENTS (A+B+C) 

Cash & Cash Equlv•len1s (Opening Balance) 13,680.55 
Cash & Cash Eouivalenll (Closino Balance) 273.11 13,680.55 

EXPLANATORY NOTES TO STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

Cash and Cash equivatenls consis ts of Cash in hand, cheques/drans in hands and Bank Balances including Short Tenn Deposits with original matunty or 
less than three months. The details of Cash and Cash equivalents is as under: 

Balances with Banks 

With scheduled Banks: 
- In Current Account 
- In Deposits Account 

(Deposits 'Mth original maturity of less than three months) 

Cash on Hand 

As at 31st March 2023 

273.11 

As at 31st March, 2022 

287.41 
13,393.13 
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Cash and Cash equivalents 273.11 13,610.55 

Interest and finance charges in Cash flow from financing Activities includes borrowing cost of~ NIL (Previous year ~N IL) cap1tahsed during the period on account of 
Expenditure attribulable to constructioo (EAC) 

Amoont ol undra'Nn loan as oo 31.03 2023 : i NIL (Previous Year~ NIL). 

Company has incurred i 30,06,994/- in cash oo account ol Corporate Social Respon~b1~ty (CSR) expenditure during the year ended 31 03.20?3 (Previoos Year U,27, 104/·). 

ReconciHation of liabilities arising from Financing Acti\1tics : 

Borrowings (Current & Non-Curren!) 

lease Uabihty 
Total 

2312.11 
2312.1 1 

2,m.11 

(f in lAKHS) 
31--0J.2022 

For the vear ended 3111 Macch,2023 For tho vur ended 31st March,2022 

Particulars 

Onenine Net Debt as on lSt April 
Proceeds from Borrov.rinH 

Reoavmcnt of Bonowin'l.s/Leasc Llabilitv 
I ntercst oaid 
Other Non-Cash Movements : 
-Increase in Lease Llabilitv 

-Foreie.n exchane.c adiustmcnts 
-Interest and Finance Chant.cs 

-Fair va.lue adiustments 
Clo.sine: Net Debt as on 31s t March 

• norrowings 
(Current & Non- Lease Liability 

Current) 

1.'.\~.08 

2,31 2.11 

"For Borrowings refer Note No.16.1, 20.1 and 20A ( Item namely Interest Accrued on Borrowings· due & not due) 
••Previous year fig ures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever required. 

Total 

2.312.u 

•norro""ings 
(Current & Non­

Current) 
Lease Lia bility 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors 

Place: .j'c:\ \/\A'rVI '1 
Date: Of> - oS-2.02-~ 

C Direct~r '.f· J<., cY1,41J OtEY 
l> frf\f ,,. 0 J'f 'j 'KJ'f ( 

~~dL 
Chief Executive Officer 

(Oeepak SaigaQ (Jai Prakash) 

Total 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023 

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 
Particulars 

As at 1st April 2022 

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period 
errors 

Restated balances as at 1st April 2022 

Change in Equity Share Capital 

As at 31st Much 2023 

B. OTHER EQUITY 

Particulars 

Balance as at 1st April, 2022 
Chances in accountino nolic:v or nrior oeriod errors 
Restated balances as at 1st April 2022 
Profrt for the vear 
Other Comorehensive Income 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 

Share Application Money received during the 
vear. 
Utilization for issue of Eouitv Shares 
Transfer to Retained Earning 

Amount transferred from Bond Redemption Reserve 

Tax on Dividend - Write bade 

Amount written back from Research & Development 
Fund 

Amount Transferred from General Reserve 

Transfer from Retained Earning 

Dividend 
Tax on Dividend 
Transfer to Bond Redemotion Reserve 
Transfer to Research 3fld Develooment Fund 
Transfer to General Reserve 
Balance as at 31st March 2023 

Note No. Note No. Amo unt 

15.1 15.1 18.514.00 

15.1 18.514.00 

8,486.00 

15.1 15.1 27.000.00 

Reserve & Surolus 
Capital Share Application Capital Redemption Bond Redemption General Reserve 

Reserve Money Pend ing 
Allotment 

- 156.00 

156.00 

18.330.00 

-8 486.00 

10 000.00 

For Sahil Gupta & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Regp~~o_j.02 ) 
I' ~' SC/. 
\::,~ 

'::,/~'" 
(cj. Sarur§4Pt51lJ ' 

PartlThr--" ; -
M.No~ '' 

-~ 

Reserve Reserve 

-

-

-

-

-

-

~ ' 
j/-~¥ 

Chief Executive Officer 
(Deepak Saigal) 

-

-
-
-

-

. ···· -- ...... - - ····-
Other Cnmnrehensiv• lncom• 

Surplus/ Retained Debt instruments Equity Instruments Total 
Earnings throughOCI throughOCI 

-42.85 113.15 

-42.85 - 113.15 
631.85 631.85 

- -
631 .85 631 .85 

18.330.00 

-8.486.00 

-
-

-

-

- -
- -

589.00 10 589.00 
For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

q4,tt.U<~ 
G 

Director 
~'f · 4o'f~t.-.) 

l>~ .08"1sJ~ 

~~~' 
(Abhishek Dagur) 

ti' r/Vc ,8/Jy~] £ 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022 

A. 

B. 

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 

Particulars 

As at 1st April 2021 

Changes 1n Equity Share Capital due to pnor penod 
errors 

Restated balances as at 1st April 2021 

Change in Equity Share Capital 

As at 31st March 2022 

OTHER EQUITY 

Particulars 

Balance as at 1st April , 2021 
ChanQes in accountma oohcv or onor oenod errors 
Restated balances as at 1st April 2021 
Profrt for the year 
Other Comorehens1ve Income 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 

Share Application Money received during the 
vear. 
Ut1hzat1on for Buy Back of Equity Shares 

Transfer to Retained Earning 

Amount transferred from Bond Redemption Reserve 

Tax on D1v1dend . Wnte back 

Amount written back from Research & Development 
Fund 

Amount Transferred from General Reserve 

Transfer from Retained Earning 

D1v1dend 
Tax on Dividend 
Transfer to Bond Redemot1on Reserve 
Transfer to Research and Develooment Fund 
Transfer to General Reserve 
Balance as at 31st March 2022 

Share Application 
Money Pending 

Allotment 

-

18.670.00 

-18,514 00 

156.00 

Note No. 

151 

151 

151 

Capital Redemption 
Reserve 

-
-
-

-

-
. 

-

Amount 

18,514.00 

18,514 00 

Reserve & Surplus 
Bond Redemption 

Reserve 

-

. 

For Sahil Gupta & ~::-os~·a_!e,, ~ 
Chartered A ccouo"lai:it -

(F irm Regn. No.02/ci,4..1_ <,;.- / , 

,... i.L ..lA. ;1...1/ '~.f:YJ/ 
(CA Sahil Gupta l .:..__.,. . "" -- ,-~ ....; U. 

Partne·r 

M.No. 519405 
:::::.--~/ 
~ 

Chief Executive Officer 

(Oeepak Saigal) 

.. - -· 

Other Comprehensive Income 

General Reserve Surplus/ Retained Debt instruments Equity Instruments Total 
Earnings through OCI through OCI 

- -
- -42 84 - -42 84 

-

- -42 84 -42 84 

18,670 00 

·18,514 00 

-

-

-
-

. -42.84 113. 15 

For and on behalf of Board o f Directors 

~ 

(Jai Prakash) 

f1 ·~c - ~.J~tJJ £ 
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NHPC LIMITED 
(A Government of India Enterprise) 

NOTE: 15.1 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

Nos Amount Nos Amount 
Authorized Share Capital (Par value per share Rs. 16000.00 160000.00 16000.00 160000.00 
10) 

Equity shares issued, subscribed and fully paid (Par 2700.00 27000.00 18S1.40 18514.00 
value per share Rs. 10) 

15.1.1 Reconc iliation o f equity shares outs tanding at the beginning and at the end of the report ing year: 

Opening Balance 1851.40 18S14.00 0 -
Add: No. of shares/Share Capital issued/ 848.60 8486.00 18S1.40 18S14.00 
subscribed during the year 

Less:-Buvback of shares during the year - - -
Clos ing Balance 2700.00 27000.00 18S1.40 18514.00 

15.1.2 The Company has issued only one kind of equity shares with voting rights proportionate to the share holding of the shareholders. These 
voting righls are exercisable at meeting of shareholders. The holders of the equity shares are also entitled lo receive dividend as declared 
from time to time for them. 
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets 
of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number 
of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

15.1.3 Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than S percent specify ing the number of shares held : -

As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

Number ln1%l Number In (%) 

- NHPC Limited 1377.00 S1.00% 1361.40 73.S3% 

- JKSPDC 1323.00 49.00% 490.00 26.47% 

15.1.4 Shareholding of Promoters as at 3 1st March 2023 

S.No Promoter Name No. o f Shares % of Total Shares % Change d uring 
the yoar 

- NHPC Limited 1377.00 51.00% -22.53% 

- JKSPDC 1323.00 49.00% 22.53% 

Note: 5 no. of shares are issued to the Board of Directors of the company amounting to Rs.SO/-. 

15.1.5 Shareholding of Promoters as at 31st March 2022 

S.No Promoter Name No. of Shares % of Tota l Shares % Change during 
the year 

'NHPC Limited 1361.40 73.53% 0.00% 

- JKSPDC 490.00 26.47% 0.00% 

Note: s no. of shares are issued to the Board of Directors of the company amounting to Rs.SO/-. 
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NHPC LIMITED 
(A Government of India Enterprise) 

NOTE NO. 15.2 OTHER EQUITY 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 
As at 31st March, 

2022 

lil Share Aoolication Monev Pendina Allotment 
As per last Balance Sheet 156.00 
Add: Received During The Year 18,330.00 18,670.00 
Less: Shares Issued during the Year 8,486.00 18,514.00 
A" ~t R~ ••n~A ShAM H •OA 1n 111111 nn 1~~1\1\ 

(ii) Surplus/ Retained Earnings 
As per last Balance Sheet -42.85 
Add: Profit during the year 631.85 (42.85) 
Add: Other Comprehensive Income during the year 
Add: Transfer from Bond Redemption Reserve 
Less: Dividend IFinal and lnteriml 
As at Balance Sheet date 589.00 -42.85 

(iii) Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCl)-Oobt Instruments 
As per last Balance Sheet 
Add: ChanQe in Fair value of FVTOCI INet ofTax) 
As at Balance Sheet date -

(iv) Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCl)-Equity Instruments 

As per last Balance Sheet -
Add: Change in Fair value of FVTOCI (Net ofTax) 

As at Balance Sheet date 

TOTAL 10,589.00 11 3.15 

15.2.1 Nature and Puroose of Reserves 

(i) Surplus/ Retained Earnings: Surplus/ Retained earnings generally represent the undistributed profrV amount of accumulated earnings of the 
company and includes remeasurement gain/ losses on defined benefit obligations. 
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NOTE NO. 1: COMPANY INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(I) Reporting entity 

Ratle Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited (the "Company") is a Company domiciled in India and 
limited by shares (CIN: U40105JK2021Go1012380). The shares of the Company are not listed on any 
Stock Exchange of India. RHPCL is a Joint Venture of NHPC Limited (51%) and Jammu and Kashmir 
State Power Development Corporation Limited i.e. JKSPDC (49%) and also subsidiary of NHPC 
Limited. The address of the Company's registered office is Room No.8, Block-2, NHPC Regional office, 
JDA commercial complex No.1, Na1wal, Jammu, J&K-180006. The Company is primarily involved in 
the generation and sale of bulk power to various Power Utilities. 

(II) Basis of preparation 

(A) Statement of Compliance 

These standalone financial statements are prepared on going concern basis following accrual 
system of accounting and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under 
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments 
thereto, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and applicable), applicable provisions 
of the Companies Act, 1956, and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent 
applicable. 

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 04-05-2023. 

(B) Basis of Measurement 

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for: 

• Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value. 

• Plan assets of defined employee benefit plans measured at fair value. 

The methods used to measure fair values are discussed in Note 33. 

Historical cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the 
consideration given to acquire assets at the time of their acquisition or the amount of proceeds 
received in exchange for the obligation, or at the amounts of cash or cash equivalents expected 
to be paid to satisfy the liability in the normal course of business. Fair value is the price that 
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between 
market participants at the measurement date. 

(C) Application of new and revised standards 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, vide notification dated March 23, 2022 had notified the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 which amended certain 
Indian Accounting Standards. The summary of the major amendments and its impact on the 
Company are given hereunder: 

(i) Ind AS 16 - Proceeds before intended use 

The amendment prohibits an entity from recognising the excess of net sale proceeds of 
items produced over the cost of testing, in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Instead, the 
same shall be deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as pa1t of cost of an 
item of property, plant, and equipment. 

These amendments have no material impact on the financial statements of the Company. 

(ii) Ind AS 37 - Onerous Contract - Cost of fulfilling a Contract 
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The amendments specify that the "Cost of fulfilling" a contract comprises the "cost that 
relate directly to the Contract''. Cost that relate directly to the Contract are both the 
incremental costs offulfi1ling the contract (example: direct labour, material) and allocation 
of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling the contract. 

This amendment is essentially in the nature of a clarification and does not have any material 
impact on the financial statements of the Company. 

(iii) Ind AS 103: Business Combination 

The amendment states that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition 
method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions 
of assets and liabilities as provided in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Repo1t ing 
under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Therefore, the acquirer does not recognise those costs as 
part of applying the acquisition method. Instead, the acquirer recognises those costs in its 
post-combination financial statements in accordance with other Ind AS. 

These amendments have no material impact on the financial statements of the Company. 

(iv) Amendments/ revision in other standards are either not applicable or do not have any 
material impact on the financial statements. 

(D) Functional and presentation currency 

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company's 
functional currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to the 
nearest lacs (upto two decimals) except where indicated otherwise. 

(E) Use of estimates and management judgments 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to 
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that may impact the application of accounting 
policies and the reported value of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures 
including contingent assets and contingent liabilities at the Balance Sheet date. The estimates 
and management's judgments are based on previous experience and other factors considered 
reasonable and prudent in the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to 
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any 
future periods affected. 

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about significant 
areas of estimation, unce1tainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that may 
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are 
included in the following notes: 

Critical judgments and estimates 

a) Leases 

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of 
Ind AS 116- Leases. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to 
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. 
Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. 

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a 
period of time, an entity shall assess whether, throughout the period of use, the customer 
has both of the following: 

a. the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the 
identified asset; and 

b. the righ t to direct the use of the identified asset. 
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To control the use of an identified asset, a customer is required to have the right to obtain 
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset throughout the period of use. 
A customer has the right to direct the use of an identified asset throughout the period of use 
if the customer has the right to direct how and for what purpose the asset is used throughout 
the period of use. 

The Company also uses significant judgment in assessing the lease term (including 
anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate. 

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together 
with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably 
certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if 
the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the 
Company is reasonably ce1tain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an 
option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an 
economic incentive for the Company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to 
exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there is a 
change in the non-cancellable period of a lease. 

The discount rate is the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or 
for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics. 

The Company enters into power purchase agreements with beneficiaries. Power Purchase 
Agreements (PP A) in the nature of embedded lease with a single beneficiary where the 
minimum lease term is for the major part of the plant's economic life and the minimum 
lease payments amount to substantially all the fair value of the plant are considered as a 
Finance Lease. Other embedded leases are considered as Operating Lease. For embedded 
leases in the nature of a Finance Lease, the investment in the power station is recognised as 
a Lease Receivable. The minimum lease payments are identified by segregating the 
embedded lease payments from the rest of the contract amounts. Each lease receipt is 
allocated between the receivable and finance lease income so as to achieve a constant rate 
of return on the Lease Receivable outstanding. 

In the case of operating leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from the 
operating lease is recognised in revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The 
respective leased assets are included in the Balance Sheet based on their nature. 

b) Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are based 
on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and 
other economic factors (such as the stability of the industry and known technological 
advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future 
cash flows from the asset. 

Useful life of the assets used for generation of electricity is determined by the Central 
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) Tariff Regulations as mentioned in part B of 
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 20 13 except for construction plant and machinery and 
computers and peripherals which are in accordance with useful life as prescribed in 
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 and mobile phones which are as per management 
assessment. 

c) Recoverable amount of Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work in 
Progress and Intangible Assets 

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress and 
intangible assets are based on estimates and assumptions, in particular the expected market 
outlook and future cash flows associated with the power plants . Any changes in these 
assumptions may have a material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount 
resulting in impairment. 
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d) Post-retirement benefit plans 

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which 
include mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future 
developments in discount rates, the rate of salary increase, the inflation rate and expected 
rate of retu rn on plan assets. The Company considers that the assumptions used to measure 
its obligations are appropriate and documented. However, any changes in these 
assumptions may have an impact on the resulting calculations. 

e) Revenue 

The Company records revenue from sale of power based on Tariff approved by the CERC, 
as per the principles of Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contracts with Customers. However, in 
cases where tariff rates are yet to be approved, provisional rates are adopted considering 
the applicable CERC Tariff Regulations. Further, where tariff is pending revision d ue to 
revision in cost estimates, tariffs are computed based on the parameters and methods 
prescribed under the CERC Tariff Regulations and an estimated amount of revenue is 
recognised when an application is made to the CERC after obtaining necessary approvals to 
the extent it is highly probable that there will be no downward adjustment to the revenue 
recognised. 

f) Provisions and contingencies 

The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been made 
in accordance with Ind AS 37, 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets'. 
The evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has been made on the basis of best 
judgment by management regarding probable outflow of economic resources. _ Such 
estimation can change due to unforeseeable developments. 

g) Recoverable Amount of Rate Regulated Assets 

The operating activities of the Company are subject to cost-of-service regulations whereby 
tariff charged for electricity generated is based on allowable costs like interest costs, 
depreciation, operation and maintenance including a stipulated return. Guidance Note on 
Rate Regulated Activities issued by the ICAI (previous GAAP) and Ind AS 114- 'Regulatory 
Deferral Accounts' permits an entity to include in the rate base, as part of the cost of self­
constructed (tangible) PPE or internally generated intangible assets, amounts that would 
otherwise be recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in accordance 
with Ind AS. The Company estimates that items of regulatory deferral accounts recognised 
in the financial statements are recoverable as per the current CERC Tariff Regulations 2019 -

24. However, changes in CERC tariff regulations beyond the current tariff period may affect 
the recoverability of such balances. 

h ) Impairment of Trade Receivables 

Considering the historical credit loss experience for trade receivables, the Company does 
not envisage either impaiI111ent in the value of receivables from beneficiaries or loss due to 
time value of money owing to delay in realization of trade receivables, except to the extent 
already provided for. 

i) Investment in Su bsidiaries an d Joint Ventures 

Investment has been carried at cost and as per assessment by the Company, there is no 
indication of impairment on such investments. Any changes in assumption may have a 
mate1ial impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount. 

j) Insurance Claim Recoverable 

The recoverable amount of insurance claims in respect of damages to Property, Plant and 
Equipment, Capital Work in Progress is based on estimates and assumptions as per terms 
and conditions of insurance policies. 
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K) Cost of Carbon Credits / Certified Emiss ion Reductions (CERs)/ Verified 
Carbon Units (VCUs) 

The cost of Carbon Credits / Certified Emission Reductions (CERs)/ Verified Carbon Units 
(VCUs) are measured as per Management estimate. 

(III) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

Summary of the significant accounting policies for the preparation of financial statements as given 
below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements. These 
accounting policies are formulated in a manner that results in financial statements containing relevant 
and reliable information about the transactions; other events and conditions to which they apply. 
These policies need not be applied when the effect of applying them is immaterial. 

i.o Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

a) An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits 
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured 
reliably. 

b) PPE are initially measured at cost of acquisition/construction including decommissioning or 
restoration cost wherever required. The cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable 
to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating 
in the manner intended by management. In cases where final settlement of bills with 
contractors is pending, but the asset is complete and available for operating in the manner 
intended by the management, capitalisation is done on estimated basis subject to necessary 
adjustments, including those arising out of settlement of arbitration/ court cases. 

c) Expenditure incurred on renovation and modernization of power station on completion of the 
originally estimated useful life of the power station is added to the cost of the related asset 
when it meets the recognition criteria. PPE acquired as replacement of the existing assets are 
capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets removed/ retired from active use are 
derecognized. 

d) After initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment is carried at cost less accumulated 
depreciation/ am01tisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

e) Deposits, payments made/ liabilities created provisionally towards compensation (including 
interest on enhanced compensation till the date of award by the Court), rehabilitation & 
resettlement and other expenses including expenditure on environment management plans 
relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land. 

f) Assets over which the Company has control, though created on land not belonging to the 
Company, are included under Property, Plant and Equipment. 

g) Standby equipment and servicing equipment which meet the recognition criteria of Property, 
Plant and Equipment are capitalized. 

h) Spares parts (procured along with the Plant and Machinery or subsequently) which meet the 
recognition criteria are capitalized. The carrying amount of those spare parts that are replaced 
is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon 
disposal. Other spare parts are treated as "stores and spares" forming part of inventory. 

i) If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is not available, the estimated cost of similar 
new parts/inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of the existing part/ inspection 
component was when the item was acquired or inspection carried out. 

j) An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future 
economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the 
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asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount 
of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised. 

2.0 Capital work in Progress (CWIP) 

a) Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost 
under CWIP. Such costs comprise purchase price of assets including import duties and non­
refundable taxes (after deducting trade discounts and rebates), expenditure in relation to 
survey and investigation activities of projects, cost of site preparation, initial delivery and 
handling charges, installation and assembly costs, etc. 

b) Costs including employee benefits, professional fees, expenditure on maintenance and up­
gradation of common public facilities, depreciation on assets used in construction of project, 
interest during construction and other costs that are directly attributable to btinging the asset 
to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended 
by management are accumulated under "Expenditure Attributable to Construction (EAC)" and 
subsequently allocated on systematic basis over major immovable assets, other than land and 
infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects. Net pre-commissioning income/ 
expenditure is adjusted directly in the cost of related assets. 

c) Capital Expenditure incurred for creation of facilities, over which the Company does not have 
control but the creation of which is essential principally for construction of the project is 
accumulated under "Expenditure Attributable to Construction" and carried under "Capital 
Work in Progress" and subsequently allocated on a systematic basis over major immovable 
assets, other than land and infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects, keeping in 
view the "attributability" and the "Unit of Measure" concepts in Ind AS 16- "Property, Plant 
and Equipment". Expenditure of such nature incurred after completion of the project, is 
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

3.0 Investment Property 

Investment prope1ties are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent 
to initial recognition, investment properties are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation 
and accumulated impairment loss, if any. 

Investment prope1ties are derecognised either when they have been disposed off or when they 
are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their 
disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the 
asset is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of derecognition. 

Transfers to or from investment property is made when and only when there is a change in use 
supported by evidence. 

4.0 Intangible Assets and Intangible Assets under Development 

a) Expenditure on research is charged to expenditure as and when incurred. Expenditure on 
development is capitalized only if tl1e expenditure can be measured reliably, the product or 
process is technically and commercially feasible, future economic benefits are probable and 
the Company intends to & has sufficient resources to complete development and to use or 
sell the asset. 

b) Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and which have finite useful lives, are 
measured on initial recognition at cost. Cost includes any directly attributable expenses 
necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use. After initial r~cognition, intangible 
assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment 
losses. 

c) Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset 
when it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow 
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. 
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d) An item of Intangible asset is clerecognised upon disposal or when no future economic 
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of 
an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and 
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profi t and Loss 
when the asset is clerecognised. 

5.0 Foreign Currency Transactions 

a) Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rate 
at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. At each reporting date, monetary 
items denominated in foreign currency are translated at the functional currency exchange 
rates prevailing on that date. 

b) Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are 
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Where the Company ha{i 
paid or received advance consideration in a foreign currency, th e date of transaction for the 
purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, 
expense or income (or part of it), is the date when the Company initially recognizes the non­
monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the payment or receipt of advance 
consideration. 

6.o Regulatory Deferral Accounts 

a) Where an item of expenditure incurred during the period of construction of a project is 
recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss i.e., not allowed to be capitalized 
as part of cost of relevant PPE in accordance with Ind AS, but is nevertheless permitted by 
CERC to be recovered from the beneficiaries in future through tariff, the right to recover 
the same is recognized as "Regulatory Deferral Account balances." 

b) Expense/ income recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent recoverable 
from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC Tariff Regulations 
are recognised as "Regulatory Deferral Account balances." 

c) These Regulatory Deferral Account balances are adjusted from the year in which the same 
·. become recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries. 

d) Regulatory Deferral Account balances are evaluated at each Balance Sheet date to ensure 
that the underlying activities meet the recognition criteria and it is probable that future 
economic benefits associated with such balances will flow to the entity. If these criteria are 
not met, the Regulatory Deferral Account balances are derecognised. 

e) Regulatory Deferral Account balances are tested for impairment at each Balance Sheet date. 

7 .o Fair value measurement 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Normally at initial 
recognition, the transaction price is the best evidence of fair value. 

However, when the Company determines that transaction price does not represent the fair 
value, it uses inter-alia valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for 
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant 
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. 

All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the 
financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy. This categorisation is 
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

• Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or 
liabilities. 

• Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable. 
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• Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 
value measurement is unobservable. 

For fi nancial assets and financial liabilities that are recognised at fair value on a recurring 
basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the 
hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation at the end of each repo1ting period. 

8 .o Investmen ts in s ubs idiaries and joint ventures 

Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and joint ventures are carried at cost less 
impairment, if any. 

9 .0 Financial assets other tha n investment in s ubs idiaries and joint ventures 

A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, equity instrument of anoth er entity 
or contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset or to exchange financial asset or 
financial liability under conditions that are potentially favourable to the Company. A financial 
asset is recognized when and only when the Company becomes party to the contractual 
provisions of the instrument. 

Financial assets of the Company comprise Cash and Cash Equivalents, Bank Balances, 
Investments in equity shares of companies other than in subsidiaries and joint ventures, Trade 
Receivables, Loan to employees, security deposit, claims recoverable etc. 

a) Classification 

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: 

At amortised cost, 

At fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), and 

At fair value through profit and loss 

The classificat ion depends on the following: 

(a) The entity's business model for managing the financial assets and 

(b) The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset. 

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recorded in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss or under Other Comprehensive Income. For investments in debt instruments, 
this will depend on the business mod.el in which the investment is held. For investments in 
equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company h as made an irrevocable elect ion 
at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through 
Other Comprehensive Income. 

b) Initial recognition and m ea surement 

All fi nancial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not 
recorded at fair value through profit or Loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the 
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value 
through profit or loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

The Company measures trade receivables at their transaction price, if the trade receivables do 
not contain a significant financing component. 

c) Subsequent m easurement 

Debt instr uments at a m or tised cost 

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both th e following conditions are met: 

i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting 
contractual cash flows, and 

ii) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely 
Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. 
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After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost 
using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into 
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of 
the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in interest income in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Debt instrument at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) 

A 'debt instrument' is classified as at FVTOCI if both the following criteria are met: 

i) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows 
and selling the financial assets, and 

ii) The asset's contractual cash flows represent Solely Payments of Principal and Interest 
(SPPI). 

Debt instruments at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income are measured at each 
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in Other Comprehensive 
Income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses, 
reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On 
derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified 
from the equity to profit and loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in 
other income using the EIR method. 

Equity investments: 

All equity investments in entities other than subsidiaries and joint ventures are measured at 
fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading, if any, are classified at Fair Value 
through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). The Company classifies all other equity instruments at 
FVTOCI. The Company makes such election on an instrument by- instrument basis. The 
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. 

All fair value changes of an equity instrument classified at FVTOCI, are recognized in OCI. 
There is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to the Statement of Profit 
and Loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. 
Dividends from such investments are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as "other 
income" when the company's right to receive payments is established. 

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category, if any, are measured at fair value with 
all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Trade Receivables: 

Trade receivables containing a significant financing component are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost using the effective interest method. 

d) Derecognition 

A financial asset is derecognised only when: 

i) The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or 

ii) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a 
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. 

Where the Company has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has 
transferred . substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such 
cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the Company has not transferred substantially 
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised. 

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks 
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the 
Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control 
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of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing 
involvement in the financial asset. 

On derecognition, the difference between the carrying amount and the amount of 
consideration received / receivable is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

e) Impairm ent of financial assets 

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for 
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets: 

i) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost. 

ii) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI 

iii) Contract Assets and Trade Receivables under Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contracts 
with Customers 

iv) Lease Receivables under Ind AS 116- Leases. 

The Company follows the 'simplified approach' permitted under Ind AS 109, "Financial 
Instruments" for recognition of impairment loss allowance based on life time expected credit 
loss from initial recognition on contract assets, lease receivables and trade receivables 
resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 116 and Ind AS 115. 

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the Company assesses whether 
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk ha~ 
not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if 
credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. For assessing increase in credit risk 
and impairment loss, the Company assesses the credit risk characteristics on instrument-by­
instrument basis. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such 
that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognit ion, the 
Company reverts to recognize impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. The amount 
of expected credit loss/ reversal for the period is recognized as expense/ income· in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 

10.0 Inventor ies 

Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts to be used for maintenance of Property, 
Plant and Equipment and are valued at cost or net realizable value (NRV) whichever is lower. 
The cost is determined using weighted average cost formula and NRV is the estimated selling 
price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

Scrap is valued at net realisable value. 

Carbon Credits / Certified Emission Reductions (CERs)/ Verified Carbon Units (VCUs) are 
valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. 

The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of 
inventories is recognized as an expense in the period in which write-down or loss occurs. 

11.0 Divid ends 

Final dividends and interim dividends payable to the Company's shareholders are recognised 
as change in equity in the period in which they are approved by the Company's shareholders 
and the Board of Directors respectively. 

12.0 Finan cial liabilities 

Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual obligations to deliver cash or another 
financial asset to another entity or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with 
ano~her entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the Company. 

The Company's financial liabilities include loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. 

a) Classification, initial recognition and measurement 
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Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less t ransaction costs that are directly 
attributable and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Financial liabilities are classified 
as subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of 
transaction costs) and the fair value at initial recognition is recognised in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss or in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such 
inclusion, over the period of the borrowings using the effective rate of interest. 

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right 
to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the rep01ting period. 

b) Subsequent measurement 

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using 
the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the 
carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion, when the liabilities are 
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. 

Amo1tised cost is calculated by taking into .account any discount or premium on acquisition 
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as 
finance cost in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

c) Derecognition 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or 
cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same 
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially 
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original 
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying 
amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

d) Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is rep01ted in the Balance 
Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there 
is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities 
simultaneously. 

e) Derivative financial instruments 

Derivative financial instruments that are held by the Company to hedge the foreign currency 
and interest rate risk exposures and are not designated as hedges are accounted for at fair value 
through profit or loss. Changes in fair value are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

13.0 Government Grants 

a) The benefits of a government loan at a below market rate of interest is treated as 
Government Grant. The loan is initially recognised and measured at fair value and the 
government grant is measured as the difference between the initially recognized amount of 
the loan and the proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the 
accounting policy applicable to financial liabilities and government grant is recognized 
initially as deferred income and subsequently in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a 
systematic basis over the useful life of the asset. 

b) Monetary grants from the government for creation of assets are initially recognised as 
deferred income when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the 
company will comply with the conditions associated with the grant. The deferred income so 
recognised is subsequently amortised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the useful 
life of the related assets. 

c) Government grant related to income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a 
systematic basis over the periods in which the entity recognises as expenses the related costs 
for which the grants are intended to compensate. 
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14.0 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 
a) Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation 

as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying 
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be 
made of the amount of the obligation. Such provisions are dete1mined based on 
management estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet 
date. When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected 
to be recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually 
certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be 
measured reliably. The expense relating to a provision net of any reimbursement is 
presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the carrying amount of an asset if 
another standard permits such inclusion. 

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting 
the expected future cash flows using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to 
the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of 
time is recognised as a finance cost. 

b) Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose 
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future 
events not wholly within the control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an 
outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, 
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of 
economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of 
management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and are 
adjusted to reflect the current management estimate. 

c) Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will 
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future 
events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are disclosed in the 
financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgment 
of management. These are assessed continually to ensure that developments are 
appropriately reflected in the financial statements. 

15.0 Revenue Recognition and Other Income 

Company's revenues arise from sale and trading of energy, project management/ construction 
contracts/ consultancy assignment services and other income. Revenue from other income 
comprises interest from banks, employees, contractors etc., dividend from investments in joint 
ventures and subsidiary companies, dividend from investments in equity in other bodies 
corporate, interest from investment in bonds, surcharge received from beneficiaries for 
delayed payments, sale of scrap, other miscellaneous income, etc. 

a) Revenue from sale of power 

i) Revenue is measured at the consideration that is specified in a cont ract with a 
customer or is expected to be received in exchange for the products or services and 
excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises 
revenue when (or as) the performance obligation is satisfied, which typically occurs 
when (or as) it transfers control over the products or services to a customer. 

ii) Revenue from sale of power (except minimum lease receipts in respect of power 
stations considered as Finance Lease/Operating Lease) is accounted for as per tariff 
notified by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) under the CERC 
(Te1ms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as modified by the orders of 
Appellate Tribunal for Electricity to the extent applicable. In the case of Power Stations 
where provisional/ final tariff is yet to be notified or where incentives/disincentives 
are chargeable/ payable as per CERC (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 
revenue is recognised to the extent it is highly probable that a significant reversal in 
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the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur. Rebates given to 
beneficiaiies as early payments incentives are clecluctccl from the amount of revenue. 

iii) Customers are billed on a periodic and regular basis. As at each reporting elate, revenue 
from sale of power includes an accrual for sales delivered to customers but not yet 
billed (unbilled revenue). 

iv) Recovery/ refund towards foreign currency variation in respect of foreign currency 
loans and recovery towards Income Tax are recognised on year to year basis based on 
regulatory norms. 

v) Adjustments arising out of finalisation of Regional Energy Account (REA), though not 
mate1ial, are effected in the year of respective finalisation. 

b) Revenue from Project Management / Construction Contracts/ Consultancy 
assignments 

i) Revenue from Project Management / Construction Contracts/ Consultancy 
assignments is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with 
a customer or is expected to be received in exchange for the services and excludes 
amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises revenue on the 
basis of input method. Input method recognises revenue on the basis of the costs 
incurred towards the satisfaction of a petformance obligation relative to the total 
expected costs to the satisfaction of that performance obligation. 

ii) Contract modifications, if any, are accounted for when there is a change in the scope 
or price (or both) of a contract that is approved by the paities to the contract and when 
the parties to a contract approve a modification that either creates new or changes 
existing enforceable rights and obligations of the parties to the contract. Accounting 
for modifications of contracts involves assessing whether the services added to an 
existing contract are distinct and whether the pricing is at the standalone selling price. 
Contract modifications are recorded on standalone basis when the scope of the 
contract increases because of the addition of promised goods or services or the plice of 
the contract increases by an amount of consideration that reflects the Company's 
standalone selling prices of the additional promised goods or services and any 
appropriate adjustments to that price to reflect the circumstances of the particular 
contract. Services added that are not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative catch­
up basis, while those that are distinct are accounted for prospectively, either as a 
separate contract, if the additional services are priced at the standalone selling price, 
or as a termination of the existing contract and creation of a new contract if not priced 
at the standalone selling price. 

c) Revenue from trading of power 

i) Accounting for revenue from trading of power involves assessment of the contract 
conditions to determine whether the Company is required to act in the capacity of a 
principal or as an agent. The Company acts in the nature of a principal in case it obtains 
control of the electricity before transferring it to the customer. Indicators of control 
includes assessment of whether the company is primarily responsible for fulfilling the 
promise to provide the electricity, it has the discretion to establish the price or whether 
it bears the inventory risk. Where the Company does not obtain control of the 
electricity before transferring it to the customer and its perfonnance obligation is to 
arrange for the supply of electricity by another party, it acts in the nature of an agent. 

ii) Where the Company acts as a principal in a contract for trading of power, the amount 
of the transaction price allocated to the pe1formance obligation that is satisfied is 
recognised as revenue. 

iii) Where the Company acts as an agent in a contract for trading of power, the net 
consideration retained after paying the supplier for the electricity provided to the 
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customer is recognised as revenue from operations. Financial assets and liabilities 
arising out of these transactions are not set off. 

d) Other income 

i) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the same is establishe d. 

ii) For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through 
other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest 
rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments 
or receipts over the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of 
the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates 
the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial 
instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, can and similar options) but does 
not consider the expected credit losses. 

iii) Interest/Surcharge recoverable from customers including those arising out of 
contracts for trading of power and liquidated damages /interest on advances to 
contractors is recognised when it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the 
amount of revenue recognised will not occur in the future. 

e) Revenue from sale of carbon c~eclits/ CERs/VERs 

Revenue is recognized on transfer/ sale of Carbon Credits/ Certified Emission 
Reductions (CERs)/ Verified Carbon Units (VCUs) to the extent it is highly probable 
that a significant reversal in the amount of revenue recognized will not occur in the 
future. 

16.0 Employee Benefits 

i) Short-term employee benefits 
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are 
expensed or included in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such 
inclusion as the related service is provided. 

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term performance 
related cash bonus if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this 
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be 
estimated reliably. 

ii) Defined contribution plans 

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays 
fixed contributions into separate trusts and will have no legal or constructive obligation to 
pay fmther amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined conttibution plans are 
recognised as an employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss or included 
in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion in the periods 
during which services are rendered by employees. Prepaid contributions are recognised as 
an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction from future payments is available. 
Contributions to a defined contribution plan that is due more than 12 months after the end 
of the period in which the employees render the service are discounted to their present 
value. 

Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation Scheme (EDCSS) for providing pension 
benefits and Social Security Scheme administered through separate trusts are accounted 
for as defined contribution plans. 

iii) Defined benefit plans 

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution 
plan. The Company's Gratuity Scheme, Retired Employees Health Scheme (REHS), 
Provident Fund Scheme, Allowance on Retirement/Death, Memento on Superannuation to 
employees and Employees Family Economic Rehabilitation Scheme are in the nature of 
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defined benefit plans. All these plans, other than Allowance on Retiremen t/Death 
,Memento on Superannuation to employees and Employees Family Economic 
Rehabilitation Scheme are administered through separate trusts. 

The liability or asset recognised in the Balance Sheet in respect of Gratuity and Retired 
Employees Health Scheme is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end 
of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. 

In respect of Provident Fund Scheme, a liability is recognised in the Balance Sheet where 
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period is 
higher than the fair value of plan assets. Any surplus of fair value of plan assets over the 
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period is not 
recognised as an asset since the Company does not have any right to the benefits e ither in 
the form of refunds from the Plan or by way of lower contribution to the Plan. 

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by the actuary using the Projected 
Unit Credit Method. 

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the 
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting 
period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related 
obligation. 

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the 
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in 
employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss or included in the carrying 
amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion. 

Remeasurement gains (except in the case of Provident Fund Scheme) and losses arising 
from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised directly 
in Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur and are included in 
retained earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equity. 

iv) Oth er long-term employee benefits 

Benefits under the Company's leave encashment scheme constitute other long term 
employee benefits . 

The Company's net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits is the amount of 
future benefits that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and 
prior periods. The benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of 
any related assets is deducted. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of 
Indian government securities as at the repo1t ing date that have maturity dates 
approximating the terms of the Company's obligations. The calculation is performed using 
the Projected Unit Credit Method. Contributions to the scheme and actuarial gains or losses 
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or included in the carrying amount of an 
asset if another standard permits such inclusion in the period in which they arise. 

v) Termin ation benefits 

The expenses incurred on terminal benefits in the form of ex-gratia payments and notice 
pay on voluntary retirement schemes are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the 
year of incurrence of such expenses. 

17 .o Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs consist of (a) interest expense calculated using the effective interest method 
as described in Ind AS 109 - 'Financial Instruments' (b) finance charges in respect of finance 
leases recognized in accordance with Ind AS 116- 'Leases' and(c) exchange differences arising 
from foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to 
interest costs. 
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Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of 
qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such asset until such time the assets are 
substantially ready for their intended use. Qualifying assets are assets which necessarily take 
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs 
are expensed in the period in which they occur. 

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, 
the borrowing costs incurred are capitalised. When the Company borrows funds generally and 
uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the capitalisation of the borrowing 
costs is computed based on the weighted average cost of all borrowings that are outs tanding 
during the period and used for the acquisition, construction/exploration or erection of the 
qualifying asset. However, borrowing costs applicable to borrowings made specifically for the 
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset are excluded from this calculation, until substantially 
all the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or sale are complete. 

Income earned on temporary investment of the borrowings pending their expenditure on the 
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. 

Capitalisation of borrowing cost ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to 
prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are complete. 

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred. 

18.0 Depreciation and amortization 

a) Depreciation on additions to /deductions from Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) during 
the year is charged on pro-rata basis from / up to the date on which the asset is available 
for use / disposal. 

b) (i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment of Operating Units of the Company 
capitalized till five years before the end of the useful life of the Power Station is charged to 
the Statement of Profit & Loss on straight-line method following the rates and 
methodology notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff except for assets specified in Policy 
No. 18.o(d). 

(ii) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment capitalized during the last five years 
of the useful life of a Power Station is charged on straight-line method for the period 
of extended life as per CERC Tariff Regulations/Orders, from the date on which such 
asset becomes available for .use. 

(iii) Where the life and / or efficiency of a Power Station is increased due to renovation and 
modernization, the expenditure thereon along with its unamortized depreciable 
amount is charged prospectively on straight-line method over the revised / remaining 
useful life. 

c) i) Depreciation on Prope1ty, Plant and Equipment (except old and used) of other than 
Operating Units of the Company is charged to the extent of 90% of the cost of the asset 
following the rates notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff except for assets specified in 
Policy No. 18.o(d). 

ii) Depreciation on old and used items of PPE of other than Operating Units is charged 
on straight-line method to the extent of 90% of the cost of the asset over estimated useful 
life determined on the basis of technical assessment. 

d) i) Depreciation in respect of following items of PPE is provided on straight line method 
based on the useful life and residual value (5%) given in the Schedule II of the Companies 
Act, 2 013: 

- Construction Plant and Machinery 

- Computer and Peripherals 
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ii) Based on management assessment, depreciation on Mobile Phones is provided on 
straight line basis over a period of three years with residual value of Re 1. 

iii) Based on management assessment, depreciation on Roof Top Solar Power System / 
Equipment is provided on straight line basis over a period of twenty five years with residual 
value of 10%. 

iv) Based on technical assessment by management, depreciation on furniture & other 
equipment provided at residential office of employees is charged on straight line basis over 
a period of five years with residual value of 10%. 

e) Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of acquisition /capitalization 
by retaining Re. 1/- as WDV. 

f) Assets valuing Rs. 5000/- or less but more than Rs. 750/- are fully depreciated during the 
year in which the asset becomes available for use with Re. 1/- as WDV. 

g) Low value items, which are in the nature of assets (excluding immovable assets) and 
valuing up to Rs. 750/- are not capitalized and charged off to expenditure in the year of 
use. 

h) Leasehold Land of operating units, is amortized over the period of lease or 40 years 
whichever is lower, following the rates and methodology notified vide CERC tariff 
regulations. 

i) Leasehold Land and buildings, of units other than operating units, is amortized over the 
period of lease or 40 years, whichever is lower. 

j) PPE created on leasehold land are depreciated to the extent of 90% of original cost over 
the balance available lease period of respective land from the date such asset is available 
for use or at the applicable depreciation rates & methodology notified by CERC tariff 
regulations for such assets, whichever is higher. 

k) Right to use in respect of land is amortized over a period of 30 years from the date of 
commercial operation of the project in line with CERC tariff regulations notified for tariff 
fixation. 

· 1) Cost of software recognized as 'Intangible Assets' is amortized on straight line method 
over a period of legal right to use or three financial years, whichever is earlier, starting 
from the year in which it is acquired. 

m) Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to 
increase/ decrease in long term liabilities on account of exchange fluctuation, price 
adjustment, settlement of arbitration/court cases, change in duties or similar factors, the 
unamortized balance of such assets is depreciated prospectively over the residual life of 
such assets at the rate of depreciation and methodology · notified by CERC tariff 
regulations. 

n) Spare parts procured along with the Plant and Machinery or subsequently which are 
capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item are depreciated over the 
residual useful life of the related plant and machinery at the rates and methodology 
notified by CERC. 

o) Useful life, method of depreciation and residual value of assets where depreciation is 
charged as per management assessment are reviewed at the end of each financial year and 
adjusted prospectively over the balance useful life of the asset, wherever required. 

19.0 Impairment of non-financial assets other than inventories 

a) The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset 
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset 
is required, the Company estimates the asset 's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable 
amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of 
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disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, 
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from 
other assets of the Company. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its 
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its 
recoverable amount. The resulting impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss. 

b) In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present 
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time 
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of 
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be 
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by 
valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available 
fair value indicators. 

c) In case of expenditure on survey & investigation of projects, if it is decided to abandon such 
a project, expenditure incurred thereon is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in 
the year in which such decision is taken. 

d) In case a project under survey and Investigation remains in abeyance by the order of 
appropriate authority/ by injunction of court order, any expenditure incurred on such 
projects from the date of order/ injunction of court is provided in the books from the date 
of such order till the period project is kept in abeyance by such order/ injunction. Provision 
so made is however reversed on the revocation of aforesaid order/ injunction. 

e) Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any 
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed 
if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An 
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not 
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or 
amortisatiOn, if no impairment loss had been recognised. 

20. 0 Income Taxes 

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or 
other comprehensive income, in which case the tax is also recognised directly in equity or in 
other comprehensive income. 

a) Current tax 

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year on the basis of 
the tax laws applicable at the reporting date and any adjustments to tax payable in previous 
years. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years 
(temporary differences) and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible 
(permanent differences). 

b) Deferred tax 

i) Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities in the Company's financial statements and the corresponding tax 
bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the Balance 
Sheet method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary 
differences, and deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary 
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that 
future taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary 
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and 
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition 
(other than in a business combination) of an asset or liability in a transaction that at the 

RHPCL- Annual Report 2022-2399



time of the transaction affects neither the taxable profit or loss nor the accounting profit 
or loss. 

ii) The car rying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and 
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be 
available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. 

iii) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply 
in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and 
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. The 
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would 
flow in the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle 
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 

iv) Deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it 
relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which 
case it is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Equity. 

v) Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable 
right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities, and when the deferred 
income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation 
authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an 
intention to settle the balances on a net basis. 

vi) Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent the deferred 
tax for the current period forms part of current tax in the subsequent periods and affects 
the computation of return on equity (ROE), a component of tariff. 

vii) When there is uncertainty regarding income tax treatments, the Company assesses 
whether a tax authority is likely to accept an uncertain tax treatment. If it concludes that 
the tax authority is unlikely to accept an uncertain tax treatment, the effect of the 
uncertainty on taxable income, tax bases and unused tax losses and unused tax credits is 
recognised. The effect of the uncertainty is recognised using the method that, in each case, 
best reflects the outcome of the uncertainty: the most likely outcome or the expected value. 
For each case, the Company evaluates whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment 
separately, or in conjunction with another or several other uncertain tax treatments, based 
on the approach that best prefixes the resolution of uncertainty. 

2i.o Compensation from third parties 

Impainnents or losses of item,s, related claims for payments of compensation from third 
parties including insurance companies and any subsequent purchase or construction of 
assets/inventory are separate economic events and are accounted for separately. 

Compensation from third parties including from insurance companies for items of property, 
plant and equipment or for other items that were impaired, lost or given up is included in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss when the compensation becomes receivable. Insurance claims for 
loss of profit are accounted for based on certainty of realisation. 

22.0 Segment Reporting 

a) In accordance with Ind AS 108 - Operating Segment, the operating segments used to 
present segment information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the 
Company's Management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their 
performance. The Board of Directors is collectively the Company's "Chief Operating 
Decision Maker" or "CODM" within the meaning of Ind AS 108 . 

b) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company. Other operations 
viz., Contracts, Project Management, Consultancy works and Trading of Power do not form 
a reportable segment as per the Ind AS -108. 
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c) The Company has a single geographical segment as all its Power Stations are located within 
the Country. 

23.0 Leases 

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease at the inception of a contract. 
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an 
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract 
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: 

the contract involves the use of an identified asset - this may be specified explicitly or 
implicitly and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity 
of a physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the 
asset is not identified; 

the Company has the right to obta in substantially all of the economic benefits from use of 
the asset throughout the period of use; and 

the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right when 
it has the decision-maki ng rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what 
purpose the asset is used. In rare cases where the decision about how and for what 
purpose the asset is used is predetermined, the Company has the right to direct the use of 
the asset if either: 

• the Company has the right to operate the asset; or 

• the Company designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what 
purpose it will be used. 

At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company 
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative 
stand-alone prices. However, for the leases of land and buildings in which it is a lessee, the 
Company has elected not to separate non-lease components and account for the lease and non­
lease components as a single lease component. 

i. Company as a lessee 

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement 
date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of 
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, 
plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the 
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any 
lease incentives received. 

Land taken for use from State Government (without transfer of title) and expenses on relief 
and rehabilitation as also on creation of alternate facilities for land evacuees or in lieu of 
existing facilities coming under submergence and where construction of such alternate 
facilities is a specific pre-condition for the acquisition of the land for the purpose of the project, 
are accounted for as Right of Use Assets. 

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the 
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the 
end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the 
same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is 
periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remea~urements of 
the lease liability. Assessment of impairment is done using the principles of Ind AS 36-
Impairment of Assets as given in Significant Accounting Policy No. 19.0 above. 

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not 
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if 
that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate. Generally, 
the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. 
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Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the folloWing: 

fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments; 

variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured us ing the 
index or rate as at the commencement date; 

amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and 

the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to 
exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably 
certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease 
unless the Company is reasonably certain not to terminate early. 

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is 
remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index 
or rate, if there is a change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable 
under a residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will 
exercise a purchase, extension or termination option or when a lease contract is modified, and 
the lease modification is not accounted for as a separate lease, in which case the lease liability 
is remeasured based on the lease term of the modified lease by discounting the revised lease 
payments using a revised discount rate at the effective date of the modification. 

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the 
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in statement of profit and loss if the 
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero. 

The Company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment 
property as a separate line item on the face of the balance sheet. 

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short­
term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The 
Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a 
straight-line basis over the lease term. 

ii. Company as a lessor 

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a 
finance lease or an operating lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers 
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. A lease 
is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards 
incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. 

For embedded leases in the nature of a Finance Lease, the investment in the power station is 
recognised as a Lease Receivable. The minimum lease receipts are identified by segregating 
the embedded lease receipts from the contract amounts (including Advance Against 
Depreciation (AAD) recognised in accordance with CERC Tariff regulations 2004-09 up to 31st 
March 2009 and considered as deferred income). Each lease receipt is allocated between the 
receivable and finance lease income (forming part of revenue from operations) so as to achieve 
a constant rate of return on the Lease Receivable outstanding. 

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company regularly reviews the estimated unguaranteed 
residual value and applies the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109- Financial Instruments, 
recognising an allowance for expected credit losses on the lease receivables. 

Finance lease income is calculated with reference to the gross carrying amount of the lease 
receivables, except for credit-impaired financial assets for which interest income is calculated 
with reference to their amortised cost (i.e. after a deduction of the loss allowance). 

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS 115-
Revenue from Contracts with Customers to allocate the consideration in the contract. 
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In the case of Operating Leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from the 
operating lease is recognised in revenue over the lease term to reflect the pal tern of use benefit 
derived from the leased asset. The respective leased assets are included in the Balance Sheet 
based on their nature and depreciated over its economic life. 

24.0 Business combinations 

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition accounting method as at the 
date of the acquisition, which is the date at which control is transferred to the Company. The 
consideration transferred in the acquisition and the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities 
assumed are recognized at fair values on their acquisition date. Goodwill is initially measured 
at cost, being the excess of the consideration transferred over the net identifiable assets 
acquired and liabilities assumed. Where the fair value of net identifiable assets acquired and 
liabilities assumed exceed the consideration transferred, after reassessing the fair values of the 
net assets and contingent liabilities, the excess is recognized as capital reserve. Acquisition 
related costs are expensed as incurred. 

25.0 Material prior period errors 

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative 
amounts for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred 
before the earliest period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for 
the earliest period presented, are restated unless it is impracticable, in which case, the 
comparative information is adjusted to apply the new accounting policy prospectively from the 
earliest date practicable. 

26.0 Earnings per share 

a) Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable 
to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the financial year. 

b) Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable 
to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares 
considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average 
number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive 
potential equity shares. 

c) Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also presented using the earnings amounts 
excluding the movements in regulatory deferral account balances. 

27.0 Statement of Cash Flows 

a) Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents 
includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, 
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily 
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of 
changes in value, and bank overdrafts. However, for Balance Sheet presentation, Bank 
overd_rafts are shown within "Borrowings" under Current Liabilities. 

b) Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in 
Ind AS 7- 'Statement of Cash Flows'. 

28.0 Current versus non-current classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non­
current classification. 

a) An asset is current when it is: 

• Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle 
• Held primarily for the purpose of trading 
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• Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
• Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability 
for at least twelve months after the reporting period. 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

b) A liability is current when: 

• It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle 
• It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
• There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at leas t twelve 

months after the reporting period. 

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

c) Deferred tax assets / liabilities are classified as non-current assets/ liabilities. 

2 9.0 Miscellaneous 

a) Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. 
Items of a dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are immaterial. 

b) Liabilities for Goods in transit/Capital works executed but not certified are not provided 
for, pending transfer of ownership, inspection and acceptance by the Company. 

(IV) Recent accounting pronouncements: Standards issued but not yet effective 

Vide notification dated March 3 1, 2023, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 which amends certain 
Indian Accounting Standards, and are effective from April 1, 2023. The summary of the major 
amendments and its impact on the Company are given hereunder: 

i) Ind AS t - Presentation of financial statements - This amendment requires the 
entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant 
accounting policies. Accounting policy information, together with other information, is 
material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary users of 
general purpose financial statements. The effective date for adoption of this amendment 
is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the 
amendment and the impact of the amendment on the Company's financial statements is 
insignificant. 

ii) Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 
- This amendment has introduced a definition of 'accounting estimates' and included 
amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from 
changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is 
annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the 
amendment and there is no impact on the Company's financial statements. 

iii) Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial 
recognition exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and 
offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is 
annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the 
amendment and there is no impact on the Company's financial statements. 

iv) Amendments/ revision in other standards (IND AS 101, IND AS 102, IND AS 103, IND 
AS 107, IND AS 109 and IND AS 115) are either not applicable or do not have any material 
impact on the Company's financial statements. 
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NOTE NO. 2.1 Property, Plant and Equipment as on 31.3.2023 (Amount in ~ Lakhs) 

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 

~ Additions Deductions 
Other As at 31st March, As at As at 31st As at 31st March, As at SL No. PARTICULARS ~ As•t 

r~l \l\~~lllT t.\\ill\\11\~1\\\ .::f 01-Apr-2022 Adjustments 2023 01-Apr-2022 Morch, 2023 2023 3ht Morch. 2022 
IUT 0th•~ IUT Othe,.s 

I) Land - Freehok:l 410101 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 0 
io) Roads and Bridaes 4102 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
m) Buildinas 4 103 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

.iv1 Rail\Nav sidinas 4105 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 000 

iv) Hydrauhc Works(Oams, Water Conductor 4106 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
system, Hydro mechanical gates. tunnels) 

VI) Generating Plant and machinery 4107 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

vii! Plant and machinery 4108 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Sub station 

vm) Plant and machinery 
4109 0 .00 5.40 5.40 0 .00 0.06 0.00 0.06 5.34 0 00 

Transmission lines 
IX) Plant and machinerv Others 4110 4 .97 4.58 · 0.38 9.17 0 .06 0.32 0.00 0.38 8.79 4.91 
X) ConstnJction Eauioment 4111 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

xi) Water Supply System/Drainage and 4112 0.00 14.10 0 14.10 0.00 0.18 0.00 0.18 13.91 0.00 
Sewerage 

xi1l Electrical installations 4114 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
xiii) Vehicies 4115 0.00 "37.21 37.21 0.00 2.34 0.00 2.34 34.86 0 .00 
xivl AircrafU Boats 4116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 
xvi Furniture and fixture 4117 35.73 23.67 ·2.4-4 56.97 0.70 5.30 0.00 6 .00 50.96 35.03 
xvi) Comouters 4118 28.21 32.81 0 .12 ·2.05 58.85 2.48 10.88 0.00 13.36 45.48 25.73 
xvii) Communicallon Eauicment 4119 1.08 0.04 1.12 O.o3 0. 10 0.00 0.13 0.99 1.05 
xviii) Office Eciuipments 4120 38.54 51.16 0 .51 ·2.52 86.67 13.53 8.98 0.00 22.51 64.16 25.01 

Total 108.52 0 168.97 0 0.00 -7.39 269.47 16.&0 28.13 0.00 44.98 224.49 91.73 

Previous year 108.52 108.52 16.80 16.80 91.73 91.73 

Note: · Other adjustments includes amount pertaining to SGST claim reduced from value of assets as per the notification no.ACSTITP/SGST Reim/041198 dated 12-01·2022. 

2.1.1 (a) Title deeds of .Immoveable Properties not held in name of the Company as on 31st March 2023:· 

Description of Item of Property Gross Title Deeds. held in the name of Whether tit le deod holder is a promoter, dl,.ctor or relative of Property held Reason f or not being held in the 
Relevent L ine item In the Bal~nce Sheet Carrying Promoter/director or employee of promot er/dlrectOf since which date name of the Company 

Value 
Land 

Property, Plant and Equipment Building 

Others 

(bl Thie deeds of lmmovuble Properties not held In name of the Company as on 31st March 2022:· 
Description of Item ot Property Gross TitJe Deeds held In the na:me of Whether t it.lo deed holder Is a p romoter, director or relatlve of Property held Reason for not being held in the 

Rolevent Line Item In the Balance Sheet Carryln~ Promoterld lrector or employee of promoter/director since which date name of the Company 
Value 

Land 

Property, Plant and Equipment Buile1ing 

Others 

2.1.2 Refer Note No 34(8) or Standalone Financia l Statement for information of non.current assets equitably mo11gaged/hypothecated with banks as security for related borrowings. 

2.1.3 Refer Note no. 34(17} of Standalone Financial Statements for information regarding Impairment of Assets, 

2.1.4 Foreign Exchange Rate Variation included in Adjustments to assets are Nil 
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NOTE NO. 2.5 Intangible Assets (Amount 1n l Lakh~) -
GROSS BLOCK AMORTISATION NET BLOCK 

~ Additions Deductions 
SI. No. PARTICULARS *"' As at Other As at 31st March, As at As at 31st As at 31st March, As at 

.::f Ol·Apr-2022 Adjustments 2023 01-Apr-2022 
For the year Adjustmonts 

Much, 2023 2023 31st March, 2022 
IUT Others IUT Others 

1i) Comouter Software 4122 1.56 9.88 -0.12 11.32 0.26 3.24 0.00 3.50 7 81 1.30 
Total 1.56 0 9.88 0 0 .0.12 11.32 0.26 3.24 0.00 3.50 7.81 1.30 

Previous vur 1.56 1.56 0.26 0.26 1 30 1 30 
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N ote no. 2.2 Capi ta l W ork In Progres s 
(Amount 1n ~ Laknsl 

S.No Particu lars Linkage As at Add Ilion Adjustment Capita lised A s at 31st March, 2023 
01-Aor-2022 

i) Roads and Bridges 4302 6279.46 58561 6865.07 
ii) Buildinos 4303 1281 84 704 31 1986.15 
iii) Building-Under Lease 4333 
iv) Railway sidings 4305 

v) Hydraulic Works(Oams, Water Conductor system, 
4306 3376.42 5537.67 89 14.09 

Hvdro mechanical aates tunnels\ 
Vil GeneratinQ Plant and Machinerv 4307 
viil Plant and Machlnerv - Sub station 4308 
viji) Plant and Machinerv - Transmission lines 4309 
ix) Plant and Machinerv - Others 43 10 
x) Cons truction EoulPment 43 11 
xi) W ater SunnN Svstem/Orainaae and Sewerage 43 12 
xii Computers 43 18 
xiii Communication Equipment 43 1g 
xiv Office Eouipmenls 4320 -
xv Assets awaiting installation 4414 6114 
xvi CWIP - Assets Under 5 KM Scheme Of the GOI 4327 
xvii\ Survey, investigation, consultancy and supervision charoes 4340 4.72 970.90 975.62 
xviii) Expenditure on compensatory Afforestation 4350 
xix Expenditure attributable to construction !Refer Note-32) 4375 4380 438 1 1416.56 2858.17 4274.73 

Less: Capital Work In Proaress Provided (Refer Note 2.2.4) 350922 
Sub total (a 12359.00 10656.67 23015.87 

Construction Stores 
Less : Provisions !or construction stores 

Sub to tal {b 
TOTAL 12359.00 10656.67 23015.67 
Previous year 12359.00 12359.00 

2.2.1 (•) CWIP aging achodulo u on 31st March 2023 
Amount In CWIP for a >ertod of 

CWIP 
Less than 1 Year 2-3 Years Moro t han 3 Total 

1-2 Years 
Years 

Proiecl s In Prooress 22908.69 106.98 23015.67 
Proiects temoorenJv Susnnnded -
Total 22908.69 106.98 23015.67 

(b) CW1P Completion Schedule as on 3 ht March 2023 for delayed projects 
To be Completed In Total 

CWIP 
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 

Years 

Total 

2.2.2 (•) CWIP aging schedule aa on 31st March 2022 
Amount In CWIP for a >erlod of 

CWIP More than 3 Total 
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2.3 Years 

Years 
Proiacts in Prooress 12359.00 12359.00 
Proiacts temoorarilv Susoended 
Total 12359.00 12359.00 

(b) CWIP Completion Schedule u on 3ht March 2022 for delayed projocta 
To be Completed In 

CWIP Moro than 3 Tot.al 
Less than 1 Year 1·2 Years 2·3 Years 

Years 

Total -
2.2.3 Expenditure altnbutable to Construct\Ofl (EAC) lllCludes Rs.1,35,08,045 (PrevlOUs year NIL) towards borrowing cost (Interest on Lease Liability) capllallsed during lhe year 

2.2.4 Underground Works amounting to f 61, 13,81.743 (Previous year f NIL) created on "Land -Right to Use" classified under Right of Use Assets, are included under respective heads of Capital Work in 
Progress {CWIP). 

2.2.5 Refer Note no. 34(8) of Standalone Financial Statements for information or non-<:urrent assets pledged with banks as security for related borrowings. 

2.2.6 Cep•tal Expenditure on projects under construction approved by the competent authority undergoes revision over period of time as hydroelectrlc projects are time Intensive and some takes tonger 
period than envisaged. As a consequence the cost escalation occur, which requires approval of competent authority. Pending such approval the expenditure incurred is carried forward in Capital 
Work in Progress (CWIP). 

2.2. 7 Refer Note no. 34(17) or Standalone Financial Statements for information regarding Impairment of Assets. 
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Annexure to Note 2.2 

c UMMULATIVE EDC (Amount in Ruoees 

Particulars linkage 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 

A. EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES 

437501 & 437589 

& 437505 & 
Sa laries, wages, allowances 437500 1675.20 512.93 

Gratuity and contribution to provident fund (including administration 437502 
fees) 200.78 61.48 

Staff welfare expenses 437503 118.90 57.93 

leave Salary & Pension Contribution 437504 0.00 0.00 

Sub-total( a) 1994.88 632.34 

Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438103 0.00 0 .00 

Sub-total{A) 1994.88 632.34 

B. OTHER EXPENSES 
CONSUMPTION OF STORES AND SPARES AT PROJECTS GENERATING 437507 
INFIRM POWER 0.00 0.00 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE- DAM/WATER REGULATING SYSEM AT 437508 
PROJECTS GENERATING INFIRM POWER 0.00 0.00 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE- GPM/ OTHER POWER PLANT SYSTEM AT 437509 

PROJECTS GENERATING INFIRM POWER 0.00 0.00 

Repairs-Building 437510 27.25 26.57 

Repairs-Machinery 43751 1 0.00 0.00 

Repairs-Othe~s 437512 38.69 7.71 

Rent 437514 & 437588 1.20 2.26 

Rates and taxes 437515 44.16 35.19 

Insurance 437516 0.15 0.00 

Security expenses 437517 134.34 21.80 

Electricity Charges 437518 8.49 1.66 

Travelling and Conveyance 437519 57.59 34.03 

Expenses on vehicles 437520 2.59 0.00 

Telephone, telex and Postage 437521 9.78 1.71 

Advertisement and publicity 437522 0.00 0.00 

Entertainment and hospitality expenses 437523 0.00 0.00 

Printing and st ationery 437524 9.84 4.01 

Remuneration to Auditors 437552 1.22 0.47 

Design and Consultancy charges: 0.00 

- Indigenous 437526 167.32 165.01 

- Foreign 437527 0.00 0.00 

Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area treatment/ 437531 

environmental expenses 0.00 0.00 

Expenditure on land not belonging to corporation 437532 0.00 0.00 

land acquisition and rehabilitation 437533 0.00 0.00 

EXPENDITUR ON WORK OF DOWNSTREAM PROTECTION WORKS 437536 0.00 0.00 

EAC - LEASE RENT 437534 136.92 30.93 

loss on assets/ materials written off 437528 0.00 0.00 

losses on sale of assets 437530 0.00 0.00 

Other general expenses 437525 & 437535 1278.59 436.57 

Sub-total (b) 1918.13 767.95 

Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438102 0.00 0.00 

Sub-total( BJ 1918.13 767.95 

C. FINANCE COST 
i) Interest on : 

a) Government of India loan 437540 0.00 0.00 

b) Bonds 437541 0.00 0.00 

c) Foreign loan 437542 0.00 0.00 

d) Term loan 437543 and 44 0.00 0.00 

e) Cash credit facilities /WCDL 437545 0.00 0.00 

g) Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost 437554 0.00 0.00 

loss on Hedging Transactions 437555 0.00 0.00 

ii) Bond issue/ service expenses 437546 0.00 0.00 

iii) Commitment fee 437547 0.00 0.00 

iv) Guarantee fee on loan 437548 0.00 0.00 

v) Other finance charges 437549 0.00 0.00 
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vi) EAC- INTEREST ON LOANS FROM CENTRAL GOVERNMENT- 437581 
ADJUSTMENT ON ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST 0.00 0.00 
vii) EAC- INTEREST ON SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTION MONEY- 437583 
ADJUSTMENT ON ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST o.os 0.00 
viii) EAC- COMMITIED CAPITAL EXPENSES- ADJUSTMENT FOR TIME 437585 
VALUE 0.00 0.00 

ix) EAC- INTEREST ON FC LOANS - EFFECTIVE INTEREST ADJUSTMENT 437590 0.00 0.00 
x) EAC- INTEREST EXPENSES - UNDER LEASE (IND AS) 437587 135.08 0.00 

Sub-total (c) 135.13 0.00 
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438105 0.00 0.00 

Sub-total (CJ 135.13 0.00 

0 . EXCHANGE RATE VARIATION (NET) 
i) ERV (Debit balance) 437550 0.00 0.00 

Less: ii) ERV (Credit balance) 437551 0.00 0.00 
Sub-total (d) 0.00 0.00 

Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438108 0.00 0.00 

Sub-total( DJ o.oo 0.00 

E. PROVISIONS 437561 0.00 0.00 
Sub-total{e) 0.00 0.00 

Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438106 0.00 0.00 
Sub-total{E) 0.00 0.00 

F. DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION 437560 229.26 17.05 

437586 0.31 0.00 
Sub-total (f) 229.57 17.05 

Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438104 0.00 0.00 
Sub-total(F) 229.57 17.05 

G. PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES {NET) 
Prior period expenses 437565 0.00 0.00 

l ess Prior period income 437579 0.00 0.00 
Sub-total (g) 0.00 0.00 

Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438107 0.00 0.00 

Sub-total (G) 0.00 0.00 

H. LESS : RECEIPTS AND REC9VERIES 
i) Income from generation of electricity - 437570 

precommissioning 0.00 0.00 

ii) Interest on loans and advances 437571 0.00 0.00 

iii) Miscellaneous receipts 437572 2.91 0.78 

iv) Profit on sale of assets 437573 0.00 0.00 

v) Provision not required written back 437574 0.07 0.00 

vi) Hire charges/ outturn on plant and machinery 437575 0.00 0.00 

vii) EAC-FAIR VALUE GAIN - SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTION MONEY 437582 0.00 0.00 
viii) EAC-MTM Gain on derivatives 437580 0.00 0.00 
ix) EAC- FAIR VALUE GAIN ON PROVISIONS FOR COMMITIED CAPITAL 437584 
EXPENDITURE 0.00 0.00 

Sub-total (h} 2.98 0.78 
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438101 0.00 0.00 

Sub-total (H) 2.98 0.78 

I. C.O./Reglonal Office Expenses (i) 437599 0.00 0.00 

less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438109 0.00 0.00 

Sub-total{/) 0.00 0.00 

GRANO TOTAL ( a+b+c+d+e+f+g·h+I) 4274.73 1416.56 

l ess: Capitalized During the year/Period 0.00 0.00 

GRANO TOTAL ( A+B+C+O+E+F+G-H+I) 4274.73 1416.56 
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NOTE NO. 2.3 RIGHT OF USE ASSETS 
GROSS BLOCK 

Additions Deductio ns 
St. No. PARTICULARS As at 

01-Apr-2022 
IUT Others IUT Others 

i) Land -Leasehold 0 6667.03 
ii\ Buildina Under Lease 0 .. Construction El"lu1 ment 0 
iv) Vehicles 0 
v) Land-RiQht to Use 0 

Total 0 0 6667.03 0 0 

Previous year 0 

Note:-

2 .3.1 (a) Tttle deed/Lease deed/Mutation In re.$poct of leasehold land not held In name of the Cominny a s on 31st Much 2023:-

Description of ttem of Property Gross Title Deeds held in the name of 

Relevent Une item in the Balance Sheet C>rrylng 
vatuo 

6667.03 Not yet executed 

Right of Use Assets-Land Leasehold Land (289.48 Hectare) 

(b) Title deed/Lease deed/Mutation In respect of l•as.ehofd land not held i n name of the Company as on 31st March 2022:· 

Oescr1ptlon of Item or Praperty Gross r ttle Deeds held In th• name of I 
Relevent Line item In the Balane.e $ Met Carrying .. _ . . 
Right of Use Assets-Land Leasehold Land ( ... ..... Hectare) 

c) Land- Right of use includes forest land which is diverted by the State forest Department only for use by project. 

z .~.2 Reier Note no. 34(17) of Standalone Financial Statements for Information regarding lmpairmenl of Assets. 

{Amount 1n f Lak.hs) 

DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 

' 
Other As at 31st March, As at As • I 31st As •t 3,st M•rcn, A> >t 

Adjustm ents 2023 01..<\pr-2022 For t he yo.ar Adjustments 
March, 2023 2023 31st March, 2022 

6667.03 0 18 1.30 0 181.30 6485.73 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 6667.03 0 181.30 0 181.30 "85.73 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

Whether title deed hokter is a promoter, di,..ctor o r reta:t ive of Property held Reason for not being he ki in the 
Promoter/director or employee of promoter/director s ince w hich date name of the Co mpany 

One of the promoters of the company 18-01-2022 Approved Lease deed in respect of the 
land has been conveyed by GOJK to 

RHPCL which is under finalization and 
Is yet to be executed. 

WhethertitJe deed holder Is a promot er, director o r relative of I Property held I Reason for not bein g held In the 
Promoter/director or employee of promoter/director since wh ich date name of the Company 

Nil 
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Note no. 2.6 Intangible Assets Under Development 
(Amount in ~ Lakh~ 

S.No Particulars Linkage As at Addition Adjustment Capitalised As at 31st 
01-Apr-2022 March, 2023 

(i) Comouter Software Under Develooment 432201 - -
TOTAL - - - - -
Previous year -

2.6.1 Intangible Assets under Development aging schedule as on 31 st March 2023 

Amount in CWIP for a period of 
Intang ible Assets under Development I Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 

More than 3 Total 
Years 

Projects in Proqress -
Proiects temoorarily Suspended -
Total - - - - -

2.6.2 Intangible Assets under Development Completion Schedule as on 31st March 2023 

To be Completed in Total 
Intangible Assets under Development I Less than 1 Year 

More than 3 
1-2 Years 2-3 Years 

Years 
-
-

Total - - - - -
2.6.3 ·- -

- - - -

Amount in CWIP for a period of 
Intang ible Assets under Development I Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 

More than 3 Total 
Years 

Proiects in Proaress -
Proiects temoorarilv Susoended -
Total - - - - -

2.6.4 lntanaible Assets under D ·~· ·- - - - - --- - , .... ___ --- c __ . .,,, __ --- -- - -- --letion Schedul -- - - ~ - --- - -- -31st March 2022 
To be Completed in Total 

Intangible Assets under Development I Less than 1 Year 
More than 3 

1-2 Years 2-3 Years 
Years 

-
-

Total - - - - -
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NOTE NO. 3.1 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS (Amounl 1n? Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31 st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

Total 

NOTE NO. 3.2 NON-CURRENT· FINANCIAL ASSETS · TRADE RECEIVABLES (Amount in? Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

Trade Receivables - Considered Good- Unsecured 

Total -
Refer Annexure-1 to Note No-3.2 for Ageing schedule of Trade Receivables. 
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NOTE NO. 3.3 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS (Amount in~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

At Amortised Cost 

A Loan to Related Party (including interest thereon) - Considered good-
Unsecured •(Refer Note 34(7), 3.3.1 and 3.3.2) 

Sub-total 
B Loans to Employees (Refer Note 3.3.3) 

- Considered good- Secured 
- Considered good- Unsecured 
- Credit Impaired- Unsecured 
Less : Loss Allowances ror doubtful Employees loans (Refer Note 3.3.4) 

Sub-total 

TOTAL 

3.3.2 Loans and advances in the nature or loan that are repayable on demand. 

Loans and advances in the nature or loan that are without specifying any terms 
or period or repayment. 

•oetail or Repayment:-

• Represents loan granted ror business purpose. 

3.3.3 Due from directors or other officers of the company. 

3.3.4 Loss Allowances for d oubtful Employees loans 
Addition durina the vear 
Closing ba lance 

3.3.5 Loans are non-derivative financial assets which generate a fixed or variable interest income ror the company. The Carrying value may be 
affected by the changes in the credit risk or the counterparties. 

3.3.6 Refer Note 34( t 2) or the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation or balances. 
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NOTE NO. 3.4 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS (Amounl 111 { Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

A Security Deposits 
- Considered good- Unsecured 0.16 016 
- Credit Impaired- Unsecured 
Less : Loss Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Note 3.4.1) 

Sub-total 0.16 0.16 

B Bank Deposits with more than 12 Monlhs Malunty (Refer Note 3.4.2) 425.00 
c Lease Rent receivable 

D 
Amount Recoverable on account of Bonds Fully Serviced by Government of 
India 

E Interest receivable on lease 
F Interest accrued on: 

- Bank Deposils with more than 12 Monlhs Maturity 

G Derivative Mark to Market Asset 

H Receivable on account of Late payment Surcharge 

I Amount Recoverable 

J 
Share Application Money Pending Allolmenl 
- Subsldiarv /Joint Venture {Reier No te 3.4.41 

TOTAL 425.16 0.16 

3.4.1 Loss Allow ances fo r Doubtful Deposits 
Opening Balance 
Addition during the year 
Used during the year 
Reversed during the year 

Closing balance 

3.4.2 Bank Deposits of more than 12 months maturity includes FOR of Rs. 4,25,00.000 which has been taken to provide 10% margin money for 
Bank Guarantee issued by the Company for obtaining Grid connectivity. 

3.-4.3 Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Slatements with regard to confirmation of balances. 

NOTE NO. 4 NON CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) (Amount in ' Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31 st March, 2023 As at 31 st Marc h, 2022 

Advance Income Tax including Tax Deducted at Source 

Less: Provision for Current Tax 

Non Current Tax (Refer Note No-23) 0.12 -

Total 0.12 
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NOTE NO. 5 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS (Amount in ~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As al 31st March, 2023 As at 31st Ma rch, 2022 

A. CAPITAL ADVANCES 
- Considered good- Secured 
- Considered good- Unsecured 

- Against bank guarantee -
- Others 27.70 

Less : Expenditure booked pending utilisation certificate 
- Considered doubtful - Unsecured -
Less : Allowances for doubtful advances (Reier Note 5.1) -

Sub-total 27.70 

8. ADVANCES OTHER THAN CAPITAL ADVANCES 
i) DEPOSITS 

- Considered good- Unsecured 0.11 
Less : Expenditure booked against demand raised by Government 
Departments. 
- Considered doubtful - Unsecured -
Less : Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Reier Note 5.2) 

Sub-total 0.11 

c Interest accrued 
Others 

- Considered Good 
D. Others 

i) 
Advance against arbi tration awards towards capital works (Unsecured) 

Released to Contractors - Against Bank Guarantee -
Released to Contractors - Others 
Deposited with Court 

Sub-total -

i i) Prepaid Expend iture 

iii) Deforrod Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets/ Expenditure 

Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets -
Deferred Expenditure on Foreign Currency Fluctuation -

Sub -total -
iv) Deferred Cost on Employees Advances -

TOTAL 27.81 

5.1 Provision for doubtful Advances 

Opening Balance 
Addition during the year 
Used during the year 
Reversed durina the vear 

Closing balance 

5.2 Provision for d oubtful Deposits 
Opening Balance 
Addi tion during the year 
Used during the year 
Reversed durina the vear 

Closing balance 

5.3 Advances due from Directors or other officers at the end of the year 

5.4 Advances due by Firms or Private Companies in which any director ol the 
Company is a director or member 

5.5 Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances. 

I 
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NOTE NO. 6 INVENTORIES (Amount in~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

(Valued at lower of Cost or Net Reallsable Value) 

Stores and spares 
Stores and spares-Stores in transiV pending inspection 
Loose tools 
Scrap inventoiy 
Material at site -
Material issued to contractors/ fab<icators 
Carbon Credits I Certified Emission Reductions (CERs) I Venfied Carbon Units 
(VCUs) -
Less: Allowances for Obsolescence and Diminution in Value (Refer Note 6.1) 

TOTAL 

6.1 Allowances fo r Obsolescence and Diminution in Value 
Opening Balance 
Addition during the year (Refer Note 6.1.1) 
Used during the year 
Reversed durina the vear 
Closina balance 

6.1.1 During the year. inventories written down lo net realisable value (NRV) and 
recognised as an expense in the Statement or Profit and Loss. 

6.1.2 Allowances for Obsolence and Diminution in value of inventoiy booked in earlier 
years and reversed during the year. -
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NOTE NO. 7 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - TRADE RECEIVABLES {Amounl int Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

- Trade Receivables- Considered Good- Unsecured (Refer Note 7.2,7.3,7.4) 

- Trade Receivables-Unbilled- Considered Good- Unsecured (Refer Note 7.4) 

- Trade Receivables- Credi! Impaired (Refer Note 7.2,7.3 and 7.4) 

Less: Loss allowances for Trade Receivables (Refer Note 7 .1) 

TOTAL 

7.1 Loss allowances for Trade Receivables 

Opening Balance 
Addilion during the year 
Used during lhe year 
Reversed during lhe vear 
Closinci balance -

7 .2 Debt due by directors or olher officers of the company or any of them either 
severally or jointly with any other person or debts due by firms or privale 
companies respectively in which any director of the Company is a partner or a 
director or a member. 

7.3 Debi due by subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures and others related parties of the 
company at point 7 .2 above . 

7.4 Reier Annexure-1 to Nole No-7 l or Ageing schedule ofTrade Receivables. 

7.5 Due to lhe short-term nalure ol lhe current receivables, !heir carrying amount is assumed lo be the same as their lair value. 

7 .6 Reier Note 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard 10 conftrmalion of balances. 
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NOTE NO. 8 FINANCIAL ASSETS • CURRENT ·CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Amount on~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31sl March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

A Balances with banks 
With scheduled banks 

•) In Current Account 273 11 287 41 
11) · In deposits account 

(Deposits with original ma1urity of less 1han three months) 13.393.14 

With other banks 
·In current account 

Bank of Bhutan 

B Cheques, d rafts on hand 

c Cash on hand (Refer Nole 8.1) -
TOTAL 273.11 13,680.55 

8.1 Includes slamps on hand 
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NOTE 9 : FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALEN rs (Amount 1n ~ Lakhs} 

PARTICULARS As at 31 st March, 2023 As at 31 st March, 2022 

A Bank Deposits ror oliginal maturity more than 3 months upto 12 months 10,25000 4,10087 
D Deposit -Unpaid Dividend 
c Deposit -Unpaid Interest 

D Other Earmarked Balances with Banks 

TOTAL 10 250.00 4,100.87 

NOTE NO. 10 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - LOANS (Amount in~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

A Loan (including interest thereon) to Related Party Unsecured 
(considered good) (Refer Note 34(7)) 

Sub·total 

B Employees Loan (including accrued interest) (Refer Note 10.1) 

- Loans Receivables- Considered good- Secured 
- Loans Receivables- Considered good- Unsecured 
- Credit Impaired- Unsecured 
Loss Allowances for doubtful Employees loans (Refer Note 10.4) 

Sub-total 

TOTAL 

10.1 
Loans and advances in !he nature of loan that are repayable on demand. 

Loans and advances in the nature of loan that are without specifying any terms 
or period of repayment. 

•Detail of Repayment-

•Represents loan granted for business purpose. 

10.2 Due from directors or other officers of the company. 

10.3 Loss Allowances for doubtful loan to Related Party 
Opening Balance 
Addition during the year 
Used during the year 
Reversed durino the vear 
Closing balance 

10.4 Loss Allowances for do ubtful Employees loans 
Opening Balance 
Addition during the year 
Used during the year 
Reversed dunno the vear 
Closlno balance -

10.5 Advance due by firms or private companies in which any Director of the 
Company is a Director or member . 

10.6 Particulars of Loans as required in terms of Section 186 (4) of the Companies Act. 2013 have been disclosed under Note 10 above. 

10.7 Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances. 
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NOTE NO. 11 FINANCIAL ASSETS. CURRENT. OTHERS (Amount in~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 202;t 

A Security Deposits 

• Considered good· Unsecured -
· Credit Impaired· Unsecured 

Less : Loss Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Note 11.1) -
Sub-total -

B Amount recoverable 577.52 0.06 
Less: Loss Allowances for Doublfut Recoverables (Refer Note 11.2) 

Sub-total 577.52 0.06 

c Receivable from Subsidiaries I Joint Ventures 
0 Receivable on account or Late Payment Surcharge 

Less: Loss allowances for Receivable on account or Late Payment Surcharge 

Sub-total 

E Lease Rent receivable (Finance Lease) 

F Interest Income accrued on Bank Deposits 52.86 52.70 
G Interest receivable on Finance lease 
H Interest recoverable from beneficiary 
I Interest Accrued on Investment (Bonds) 
J Amount Recoverable on account of Bonds Fully Serviced by Government of 

India 

-Principal 

• Interest accrued 

K Interest accrued on Loan to State Government in settlement or dues from 
customers -

L Derivative MTM Asset 

M Claim recoverable from parent company · NHPC L TO. 

TOTAL 630.38 52.76 

11.1 Loss Allowances fo r Doubtful Deposits 

Opening Balance -
Addition during lhe year 
Used during the year 
Reversed durina the vear 
Closing balance 

11 .2 Loss Allowances fo r Doubtful Recovorables 
Opening Balance 
Addition during the year 
Used during the year 
Reversed during the ~ear 
ClosinQ balance -

11 .3 Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances. 
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NOTE NO. 12 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) (Amount 1n ~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

Current Tax Assets 

A Advance Income Tax including Tax Deducted at Source 

B Less: Provision for Current Tax 

Net Current Tax Assets (A-8) 

Income Tax Refundable 

Total 
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NOTE NO. 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (Amount in ~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31 st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

A. Advances other than Cap ital Advances 
a) Deposits 

- Considered good- Unsecured 
Less : Expenditure booked against demand raised by Government 
Departements -
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured -
Less : Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Note 13.1) 

Sub-total 
b) Advance to contractors and suppliers (Refer Note 13.8) 

- Considered good- Secured 
- Considered good- Unsecured 

- Against bank guarantee 
- Others . 

Less : Expenditure booked pending utilisation certificate 
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured 
Less : Nlowances for doubtful advances (Refer Note 13.2) 

Sub-total 

c) Other advances • Employees 
- Considered good- Unsecured (Refer Note 13.7) 0.21 

Sub-total 0.21 

d) Interest accrued 
Others 

- Considered Good 
• Considered Doubtful 

Less: Allowances for Doubtful Interest (Refer Note 13.3) 
Sub-total 

B. Others 
a) Expenditure awaiting adjustment 

Less: Allowances for project expenses awaiting write off sanction (Refer Note 
13.4) 

Sub-total 
b) Losses awaiting write off sanction/pending investigation 

Less: Allowances for losses pending investigation/awaiting wri te off I sanction 
(Refer Note 13.6) 

Sub-total 
c) Work In Progress 

Construction work in progress(on behalf of client) 
Consultancy work in progress( on behalf of client) 

d) Prepaid Expenditure 110.39 
e) Deferred Cost on Employees Advances 
f) Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation 

Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets 
Deferred Expenditure on Foreign Currency Fluctuation 

g) Surplus I Obsolete Assets (Refer Note 13.9) 

h) Goods and Services Tax Input Receivable 
Less: Allowances for Goods and Services Tax Input Receivable (Refer Note 
13.6) 

Sub-total 
i) Others (Mainly on account of Material Issued to Contractors) 

TOTAL 110.39 0.21 

13.1 Allowances for Doubtful Deposits 

Opening Balance -
Addition during lhe year 
Used during the year 
Reversed durino the vear 
Closing balance 

13.2 Allowances for doubtful advances (Contractors and Supplier.;) 
Opening Balance 
Addition during the year 
Used during the year 
Reversed durino lhe vear 
Closln!I balance . 
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13.3 Allowances for Doubtful Accrued Interest 

Opening Balance 
Addition during the year 
Used during the year 
Reversed durina lhe vear 
Closing balance . 

13.4 Allowances for project expenses awaiting write orf sanction 
Opening Balance 
Addition during the year 
used during the year 
Reversed durinq the vear 
Closing balance . 

13
·
5 

Allowances for losses pending investigation/ awaiting write off I sanction 

Opening Balance 
Addition during the year 
Used during the year 
Reversed durinci lhe vear 
Closinci balance . 

13.6 Allowances for Goods and Services Tax Input Receivable 
Opening Balance 
Addition during the year 
Used during lhe year 
Reversed durinq the vear 
Closlna balance . 

13.7 Loans and Advances due rrom Directors or other officers at the end or !he year. 

13.8 Advance due by Firms or Private Companies in which any Director of lhe 
Company is a Director or member. 

13.9 Surplus Assets I Obsolete Assets held for disposal are shown at lower of book value and net realizable value. 

13.10 Refer Nole 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Statements wilh regard to confirmation of balances. 
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NOTE NO. 14 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEBIT BALANCES (Amounl 1n { Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31 st March, 2022 

Regulatory Deferral Account Balances 

Opening Balance 
Addition during the year (Refer Noto 31) 
Adjustment during lhe year 
Reversed during the year 
Less:Provided for 
Closlnq balance 

Closing Balance 

Less: Deferred Tax on Regulatory Deferral Account Balances 
Add. Deferred Tax recoverable from Beneficiaries 
Requlatorv Deferral Account Balances net of Deferred Tax. 

14.1 NIL 

NOTE NO. 14.2 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT CREDIT BALANCES (Amounl in~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31 st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

MAT CREDIT 

Opening Balance 

Addition during the year (Refer Note 31) 

Used during the year 

Reversed during the year 

Closing balance -
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NOTE NO. 16.1 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT - BORROWINGS (Amount in ' Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

At Amortised Cost 
A - Secured Loans 

-Bonds 
-Term Loan . 

- from Banks 
- from Other (Financial Institutions) 

B - Unsecured Loans 
-Term Loan 

- from Government of India (Subordinate Debts) 

- from Bank 
· from Other (in Foreign Currency) 

TOTAL 

NOTE NO. 16.2 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT - LEASE LIABILITIES (Amount in ' Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

Lease Liabilities 2,302.98 

TOTAL 2,302.98 

16.2.1 Maturity Analysis of Lease Liability 

The table below summarises the maturily profile of the company's borrowings 
and lease liability based on contractual payments (Undiscounted Cash Flows): 

Particulars 
As at 31st As at 31st 

March, 2023 March, 2022 

More than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years 
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years 
More than 5 Years 2,312.11 
TOTAL 2,312.11 -

16.2.2 Movement in Lease Liability As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

Opening Balance . 

Addition in tease liabilities 6,667.03 

Finance Cost accrued during the year 135.08 

Less: Payment of lease liabilities 4,490.00 

Closing Balance 2,312.1 1 . 

Current maturities of lease obligations (Refer Note 20.2) 9.13 . 

Long term maturities of lease obligations 2,302.98 . 
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NOTE NO. 16.3 FINANCIAL LIABIL TIES - NON CURRENT - OTHERS (Amount in ~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

Payable towards Bonds Fully Serviced by Government of India 

• Principal . 
Retention Money 1.30 
Payable for Late Payment Surcharge 

Derivative Liability 

TOTA L 1.30 

16.3.1 Maturity Analysis of Retention Mo ney 

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the deposits/retention money 
based on contractual oavments (Undiscounted Cash Flows) : 

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st 
March, 2023 March, 2022 

More than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years 1.46 
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years 
More than 5 Years 
TOTAL 1.46 -
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NOTE NO. 17 PROVISIONS • NON CURRENT (Amount 1n ~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

A. PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

i) Provision for Long term Benefits (Provided for on the basis of actuarial 
valuation) 
As per last Balance Sheet 
Additions during the year 
Amount used during the year 
Amount reversed durina the vear 
Closina Balance 

TOTAL 

17.1 Information about Provisions is given in Note 34 (18) or Standalone Financial Statements. 

NOTE NO. 18.1 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS NET · NON CURRENT 
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

Deferred Tax Assets 62.92 50.34 
Total 62.92 50.3 4 

18.1.1 
18.1 .2 

Deferred tax assets has been created in compliance lo IND AS 12 on "Income Taxes" notified under the Companies Act, 2013. 
Movement in Deferred Tax Assets are shown in Annexure lo Nole No. 18.2.1 I 

NOTE NO. 18.2 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) · NON CURRENT (Amount in ~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULAR$ As at 31 st March, 2023 As at 31st Match, 2022 

Deferred Tax Lillbilily 
) Property. Plant and Equipments. Righi of Use, Investment Property and 

a Intangible Assels. -
b) Financial Assets at FVTOCI 
c) Other Items -

Deferred Tax Liability 

Less:-Set off Deferred Tax Assets pursuant to set off provisions 

a) Provision for employee benefit scheme, doubtful debts, inventory and others 

b) Other Items 62.92 50.34 
c) MAT credit enliUemenl 

Deferred Tax Assets 62.92 50.34 
Deferred Tax Liabllitv fNetl (62.921 (50.34) 

{Disclosed under Note No-18.1 above) 62.92 50.34 
Deferred Tax Liabilitv fNetl -

18.2.1 Movement in Deferred Tax Liability/ (Assets) 
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Annexure to Note No. 18.1 
Mc:>V11T1ent in Deferred Tax Assets 

(Amount in~ Lakhs\ 
partlw lars Provision for employee 

benefit scheme, doubtful Other Items MAT credit entitlement Total 
debts inventnrv and others 

At 1 St Aoril 2022 - 50.34 - 50.34 
( ~h<rrtol/Credit 
-to Slatement of Profit and Loss 12.58 12.58 
-to O:>ier Comorehensive Income 
At 31st March 2023 - 62.92 - 62.92 
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NOTE NO. 19 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES (Amount i n ~ Lakhs} 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

Income received in advance-Advance Against Depreciation 
Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Liabilities 
Deferred Income from Foreign Currency Fluctuation Account 
Grants in aid-from Government-Deferred Income 

TOTAL 

NOTE NO. 20.1 BORROWINGS - CURRENT (Amount in ~ Lakhs} 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

A Loan Repayable on Demand 
From Banks-Secured 

B Other Loans 
From Bank-Secured 

c Current maturities o f long term debt 
- Bonds 
- T errn Loan -Banks-Secured 
- Term Loan -Banks-Unsecured 
- Term Loan -Financial Institutions-Secured 
- Unsecured-From Government (Subordinate Debts) 
- Other-Unsecured 0n Foreign Currency) 

Sub Total (C ) 

TOTAL 

NOTE NO. 20.2 LEASE LIABILTIES - CURRENT (Amount in~ Lakhs} 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

Current maturities of Loose Liabilities (Refer Note 16.2.2) 9 .13 

TOTAL 9.13 
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NOTE NO. 20.3 TRADE PAYABLE - CURRENT (Amount in { Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

Total outstanding dues or micro enterprise and small enterpnse(s) (Refer Note 4384 
20.3.1) 
Total outstanding dues or Creditors other than micro enterprises and small 

23.63 540.74 
enterprises (Refer No te 20.3.3) 

TOTAL 67.47 540.74 

20.3.1 Disclosure regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterp rise :-

Outstanding Liabilities towards Micro. Small and Medium Enterprise 43.84 0.D1 

Disclosure of amount payable to Micro and Small Enterprises is based on the information available "'th the Company regarding the status 
or the suppliers as defined under the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (the Act). Additional disclosure as 
required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act. 2006 is given under Note No.34(14). 

20.3.2 Reier Annexure-1 to Note No-20.3 for Ageing schedule or Trade Payables. 

20.3.3 Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises and small 507.29 

enterprises includes Rs. NIL (Pevious Year Rs.5,07,29,489) due to Parent 

Company. 
20.3.4 Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances. 
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Annexure-1 to Note No-20.3 

As at 31st March 2023 

Particulars 

Unbilled 

(i) MSME 
(ii) Others 
(iii) Disputed dues-MSME 
(iv) Disputed dues-Others 

Total 0 

As at 31st March 2022 

Particulars 

Unbilled 

(i) MSME 
(ii) Others 
(iii) Disputed dues-MSME 
(iv) Disputed dues-Others 

Total 0 

Not Due 

0 

Not Due 

I 

0 

Trade Payble due and outstanding for following period from due 
date of payment 

Less than 1 More than 3 
year 1-2 years 2-3 years Years Total 

43.84 43.84 
23.63 23.63 

0.00 
0.00 

67.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 67.47 

Trade Payble due and outstanding for following period from due 
date of payment 

Less than 1 More than 3 
year 1-2 years 2-3 years Years Total 

0.011 0.01 
540.74 540.74 

0.00 
0.00 

540.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 540.74 
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NOTE NO. 20.4 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - CURRENT (Amount 1n ~ Lakhs ) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31 st March, 2022 

Bond apphcauon money 
liability against capital works/supplies olher than Micro and Small Enterprises 
(Refer Note 20.4.5) 

669.42 10,846 50 

Deposits 
Liability against capital works/supplies-Micro and Small Enterprises (Refer 
Note 20.4.1) 
Liability against Corporate Social Responsibility 

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings (Refer Note 20.4.3) 

Interest accrued and due on borrowings (Refer Note 20.4.4) 
Payable towards Bonds Fully Serviced by Government of India 
- Principal 
- Interest 
Eamesl Money DeposiV Retention Money 

'(wll~fit~JWEJH'.&l .:&&t~M%WA%!2itit&i0f&'&l 7-i!JWf&tli 
liability for share application money -to the extent refundable 
Unpaid dividend (Refer Note 20.4.2) 
Unpaid interest (Refer Note 20.4.2) 
Payable for Late Payment Surcharge 
Payable to Employees 
Payable to Others 

TOTAL 

20.4.1 Disclosure regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise :-

Outstanding liabilities towards Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise 

Outstanding Interest towards Micro. Small and Medium Enterprise 

18.52 

381.18 
122.10 

2.70 
0.57 

1,194.50 

18.52 

6 75 

3.14 
49.01 

1.03 
0.52 

10,907 

Disclosure of amount payable to Micro and Small Enterprises is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status 
of the suppliers as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (the Act). Additional disclosure as 
required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 ls given under Note No.34(14). 

20.4.2 "Unpaid Dividend" and "Unpaid Interest" includes the amounts which have not been claimed by the investors/holders of the equity 
shares/bonds. Out of the above, the amount required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund has been lransferred. 
There is no amount due for payment to Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

20.4.3 Interest accrued but not due on borrowings includes interest amounting to Rs.NIL payable to Parent Company 

20.4.4 Interest accrued and due on borrowings includes interest amounting to Rs.NIL payable to Parent Company. 

20.4.5 liability against capital works/supplies other than Micro and Small Enterprises includes Rs. NIL Payable to Parent Company.-

20.4.6 Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Stalements with regard to confirmation of balances. 

NOTE NO. 21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (Amount in ~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

Income received in advance (Advance against depreciation) 
Deferred Income from Foreign Currency Fluctuation Account -
Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Liabilities -
Unspent amount of deposiVagency basis works - -
Waler Usage Charges Payables 
Statutory dues payables 136.68 190.06 
Contract Liablities-Deposit Works -
Contract liablities-Project ManagemenV Consultancy Work 
Provision toward amount recoverable in respect of Project ManagemenV 
Consultancy Work 
Advance from Customers and Others 
Grants in aid-from Government-Deferred Income fRefer Note No-19.1 l 

TOTAL 136.68 190.0 6 

21.1 Refer Note 34(1 2) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances. 
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NOTE NO. 22 PROVISIONS - CURRENT (Amount 10 ~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

A. PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

I) Provision for Long t~rm Ben of its (Provided for on the bas!~ of actuarial 
v a I !!Mi.2.u) 
As per last Balance Sheet -
Additions during lhe year 
Amount used during lhe year 
Amounl reversed durino lhe vear 
Closino Balance -

11) Provision for Performanc§ Related Pal£nncentive 
As per last Balance Sheet 71.46 71 46 
Additions during the year 212.55 
Amount used during the year 71.46 
Amount reversed during the vear 
Closing Balance 212.55 71.46 

Less:-Advance Paid . 
Closing Balance Net of Advance 212.55 71.46 

TOTAL 212.55 71 .46 

22.1 lnformalion about Provisions is given in Note 34 ( 18) of Slandalone Financial Slatements. 
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NOTE NO. 23 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET) (Amount in ~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31 st March, 2022 

Current Tax L iability as per last Balance Sheet 0 .55 
Additions during the year 227.66 39.76 
Amount adjusted during the year 0 .55 
Amount used during the year 
Amount reversed during the year 
Clos ing Balance of Curtent Tax U ablity (A) 227.66 39.76 

Less: Current Advance Tax including Tax Deducted at Source (8) 227.79 39.22 

Net Current Tax Liabilities (A-BJ (0.12) 0.55 

(Disclosed under Note No-4 above) 0.12 

TOTAL 0.55 
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NOTE NO. 24.1 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (Amount in ~ Lakhs ) 

PARTICULARS 
For the Year ended For the Year ended 
31st Marc h, 2023 31st March, 2022 

Operating Revenue 

A SALES 
Sale of Power 
Advance Against Depreciation -Written back during the year . 
Performance based Incentive . 

Sub-total (i) 

Loss : 
Sales adjustment on account of Foreign Exchange Rate Variation . 
Tariff Adjustments 
Regulated Power Adjuslment . 
Income from generation of electricity - prccommissioning . 
(Transferred to Expenditure Atlnbulable lo Construction) 
Rebale to customers 

Sub·total (ii ) . 
Sub · Total (A)= (i·ii) 

B Income from Finance Lease . . 
c Income from Operating Lease . 
D Revenue From Contrac ts, Project Management and Consultancy Works 

Contract Income 
Revenue from Project managemenV Consullancy works . 

Sub· Total fOl 

E Revenue from Power Trading 
Sale of Power . 
Less:-Rebale to customers . 
Tradino Maroin !Refer Noto 24.1.4l . 

Sub · Total (E) 

Sub-Total ·I (A+B+C+O+E) 

F OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 
Income From Sale of Self Generated VERslREC . 
Income on account of generation based incentive (GBI) . 
Interest from Beneficiarv States -Revision of Tariff . 

Sub-Total -II 

TOTAL(l+ll) 
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NOTE NO. 24.2 OTHER INCOME (Amount in~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS For the Ye.ir ended For the Year ended 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

A) Interest Income 
- Investments carried at FVTOCI- Non Taxable 

- Investments carried at FVTOCI- Taxable 

- Interest - Government Securities (8.5% tax free bonds issued by 
the State Governments) 

- Loan to Government of Arunachal Pradesh 
- Deposit Account 904.58 209.39 
- Employee's Loans and Advances (Net of Rebate) 

- Advance to contractors 

- Others 

B) Dividend Income 
- Dividend from subsidiaries (Refer Note 34.8) 
- Dividend - Others 

C) Other No n Operating Income (Net of Expenses directly attributable to 
such i ncome) 
Late payment surcharge 
Realization of Loss Due To Business Interruption 
Profit on sale of investments 
Profit on sale of Assets (Net) 
Income from Insurance Claim 
Liabilities/ Impairment Allowances/ Provisions not required written back (Refer 

0.07 Note 24.2.1) 
Material Issued to contractor 
(i) Sale on account of material issued to contractors 
(ii) Cost of material issued lo contractors on recoverable basis 
(iii)Adjustment on account of material issued to contractor 

Amortization of Grant in Aid (Refer Note 19.1) 
Exchange rate variation (Net) 
Mark to Market Gain on Derivative 
Others 2.13 0.78 

Sub-total 906.78 210.1 7 
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction 2.20 0.78 
Less: transferred to Advance/ Deposit from ClienVContractees and against 
Deposit WOrks 
Less: Transfer of other income to grant 

Total 904.58 209.39 

24.2.1 Detail of Liabilities/Impairment Allowances/Provisions not required 
written back 

a) Others 0.07 
TOTAL 0.07 
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NOTE NO. 25.1 Purch<1se of Power • Tr<>ding (Amount in ~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS For the Year ended For the Year ended 
31st Ma rch, 2023 31st March, 2022 

Purchase of Power 
Less : Rebate from Supplier 

Total 

NOTE NO. 25.2 GENERATION EXPENSES {Amount in ~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS For the Year ended For the Year ended 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

Water Usage Charges 
Consumption of stores and spare parts -

Sub-total 

Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction 
Total 

NOTE NO. 26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE (Amount in ~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS For the Year ended For the Year ended 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

Salaries and Wages 1.1 62.27 512.93 
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer Note 26.4) 139.30 61.48 
Staff welfare expenses 60.97 57.93 
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution 

Sub-total 1,362.54 632.34 
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction 1.362.54 632.34 
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works 

Total 

26.1 Disclosure about leases towards residential accomodation for employees are given in Note 34 (15). 

26.2 Contribution to provident and other funds Inc lude contributions: For the Year ended For the Year ended 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

i) towards Employees Provident Fund 59.79 27.77 
ii) towards Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation 

72.81 25.52 
Scheme 

26.3 Salary and wages includes expenditure on short term leases as per IND AS-1 16 0 
"Leases". 

26.4 Employee benefit expenditure includes an amount of Rs.NIL (Previous year NIL) in respect of employees engaged in R&D Activities of the 
Company. 
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NOTE NO. 27 FINANCE COSTS (Amount m ' Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS For the Year ended For the Year ended 
31st March , 2023 31st March, 2022 

A Interest on Financial liabilities at Amortized Cost 
Bonds 
Term loan 
Foreign loan 
Governmenl of India loan 
Short Term Loan 
Cash credi l facihlies IWCDL 
Other interest charges 
Lease Liabilities 135.08 
Unwinding of discount-Government of India Loan 

Sub-total 135.08 
a Other Borrowing Cost 

Call spread/ Coupon Swap 
Bond issue/ service expenses 
Commitmenl fee 
Guarantee fee on foreign loan 
Olher finance charges 
Unwinding of discount-Provision & Financial liablilies 0.05 

Su b-total 0.05 

c Applicable net (gainV loss o n Foreign currency transactions and 
translatio n 
Exchange differences regarded as adjustmenl to inleresl cost 

Less: Transferred to Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets 

Sub-total 

D Interest on Income Tax 3.08 
Total (A+ B + C+D) 138.21 

Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction 135.13 
Less: Recoverable from Oeposil Works 

Total 3.08 

NOTE NO. 28 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES (Amount in ' Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS 
For the Yoar ended For the Yoar ended 
31 st March , 2023 31st March, 2022 

Depreciation -Property, Plant and Equipmenl 28.18 16.80 

Depreciation-Righi of use Assets 181.30 

Amortization -Intangible Assels 3.24 0.26 

Depreciation adjustment on account of Foreign Exchange Rate Variation (Reier 
Note 19 and S(D)(iii) 
Add/(Less): Oeprecialion allocated to/from other units 

Sub-total 212.72 17.0 5 
Less: transferred lo Expenditure Attributable to Construction 212.72 17.05 
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works 

Total 
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NOTE NO. 29 OTHER EXPENSES (Amount on ~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS For the Year endod For the Year ended 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

A. Direct Expenditure o n Contract, Project Management and Consultancy 
Works 

B. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 
- Building 0.68 26 57 
- Machinery 
- Others 30.98 7 7 1 

c. OTHER EXPENSES 
Rent 104.92 37.4 3 
Hire Charges 2 26 
Rates and taxes 8.97 278.B6 
Insurance 0. 15 
Security expenses 112.54 21.BQ 
Electricity Charges 6.83 1.66 
Travelling and Conveyance 27.04 34.03 
Expenses on vehicles 2.59 
Telephone, telex and Postage 8.06 1.71 
Advertisement and publicity 1.58 0.72 
Entertainment and hospitality expenses 
Printing and stationery 5.84 4.0 1 
Consullancy charges - Indigenous 2.31 165.01 
Consullancy charges - Foreign 
Audit expenses (Refer Noto 29.3) 0.75 0.47 
Expenses on compensatory afforeslalionl catchment area trealmenV 
environmental expenses 
Expenses on work of downstream protection works 
Expenditure on land not belonging lo company 
Loss on Assets (Net) 
Losses out of insurance claims 
Donation 
Corporate social responsibility (Refer Note 3-4(13)) 34.64 9.02 
Community Development Expenses 
Directors' Sitting Fees 1.20 1.40 
Interest on Arbitration/ Court Cases 
Interest to beneficiary 
Expenditure on Sell Generated VE R's/REC 
Expenses for Regulated Power 
Less: - Exp Recoverable on Regulated Power 
Exchange rate variation (Net) 
Training Expenses 0.27 
Petilion Fee /Registration Fee /Other Fee - To CERC/RLDC/RPCAEXIPXIL 

0.05 

OperationaVRunning Expenses of Kendriya Vidyalay 
OperalionaVRunning Expenses of Other Schools 
OperalionaVRunning Expenses of Guest House/Transit Hostel 58.86 24.88 
Operating Expenses of DG Set-Other than Residential 0 .27 
Fair Value Loss on Financial Assets 
Change in Fair Value of Derivatives 
Other general expenses 784.25 413.14 

Sub-total 1192.73 1 030.76 
Less: transferred to Expenditure Allributable lo Construction 1,149.98 767.95 
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works 
Less: Transfer to General Reserve for Expenses on Buyback 

Sub-total (i) 42.75 262.81 
D. e ROVISIQNS/ IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANC!; 

Loss allowance for trade receivables 

Loss Allowance for Expected Credit Loss -Trade Receivables 

Allowance for Bad and doubtful advances I deposits 
Allowance for Bad and doubtful claims 

Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Loan 

Allowance for Doubtful Interest 

Allowance for stores and spares/ Construction stores 
Allowance for Shortage in store & spares provided 
Allowance against diminution in the value of investment 
Allowance for Project expenses 

Allowance for losses pending investigation/ awa111ng wnle off I sanction 
Allowance for Diminution in value of Inventory of Self Generated VER's Provided 
for 
Allowance for catchment area trealmenl plan 
Interest lo Beneficiary (Refer Note 29.2) -
Interest against court/arbilralion award 
Others 

Sub-total 
Sub-total 

Less: transferred lo Expenditure Attributable lo Construction -
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works -

Sub-total (ii) 

Total (l+ll) 42.75 262.81 
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29.1 Disclosure about leases are given 1n Note 34 (15). 

!Amount in f Lakhs) 
29.2 

Particulars 
For the Year ended For the Year ended 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

Pending notification of revision order by CERC in respect of truing up -
application filed by the company under CERC notification dated 21.02.2014, 
stated amount has been provided in the books during the year towards Interest 
to Beneficiary States. which may have to be paid in case of reduction in tariff as 
a result of said revision order. 

(Amount in f Lakhsl 
29.3 

Detail of audit expenses are as under: -
For the Year ended Fo r the Year ended 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

i) Statutory auditors 
As Auditor 
Audit Fees 0.40 0.47 
Tax Audit Fees -
In other Capacity 
Taxation Matters -
Company Law Matters 
Management Services -
Other Matters/services 0.35 
Reimbursement of expenses -
ii) Cost Auditors 
Audit Fees -
Reimbutsement of expenses -
iii) Goods and Service Tax (GST) Auditors 
Audit Fees -
Reimbursement of expenses -
Total Audit Expen ses 0.75 0.47 

29.4 Rent includes the following expenditure as per IND AS-116" Leases". 

(i) Expenditure on short-term teases other than lease term of one month or less 104.92 37.43 

(ii) Expenditure on long term lease of low-value assets - -
(iii) Variable lease payments not included in the measurement of tease liabilities -
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NOTE NO. 30.1 TAX EXPENSES (Amount in~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS Fo r the Year ended For the Year ended 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

Current Tax 
Provision tor Curren! Tax 227.66 39.76 
Adiustment Relatino To Earlier vears 11.62 

Total current tax expenses 239.48 39.76 

Deferred Tax 
Oecrease (increase) in deterred tax assets 
- Relating to origination and reversal ot temporary differences (12.56) (50.34 ) 
- Relating lo change in lax rate 
- Adjustments in respect ot deterred lax ot earlier years 
- Adjustments on account of MAT credit entillemenl -
Increase (decrease) in deferred tax l iabilities 
- Relating lo origination and reversal ot temporary differences 
- Relating lo change in tax rate 
- Adjustments in respect of deferred lax of earlier years 
Total deferred tax expenses (benefits) (12.56 150.34 
Not Deferred Tax 112.56) (50.34 

Total 226.90 (10.57 ) 

30.1.1 Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting pro fit multiplied by For the Year ended For the Year ended 
India's domestic rate. 31st March, 2023 31 st March, 2022 

Accounting profit/loss before income tax including movement in Regulatory 656.75 (53.4 2) 
Deferral Account Balance 

Aoolicable tax rate (%) 0.25168 0.25168 

Comouted tax exoense 216.13 (13.441 
Tax effects of amounts which are not d eductible (Taxable) In calculating 
taxable income. 
Non Deductible Tax Expenses 10.77 2.8 7 
Tax Exempt Income 
Tax Incentives (60-IA Deductions) 
Adjustment for current tax of earlier years 
Minimum Allemate Tax Adjustments 
Change in rate of tax 
Change in rate of tax 
Adiustmenl Relatino To Earlier vears 
Income tax expense reported In Statement of Profi t and Loss 

226.90 (10.57) 

30.1.2 Amounts recognised directly in Equity 
Aggregate current and deferred tax arising in ihe reporting year and not 
recognised in net profit or loss or other comprehensive income but directly 
debited/(credited) to equity 

Current Tax .......... ....... ... 
Deferred tax .......... ........... 
Total 

30.1 .3 Tax losses and credits 

(i) Unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset has been recognised 
... ....... . ..... .... 

Potential tax benefit @ 30% .......... ····· ·· ··· 
(ii) The details of MAT Credit available to the Company in future but not 
recognised in the books of account (Refer Note 30.1.5) 

30.1.4 Unrecognised temporary differences 
Temporary differences relating to investments in subsidiaries for which deferred 
tax liabilities have not been recognised. 
Undistributed Earnings .......... .. ... ... .. 
Unrecoanised deferred tax liabilities relatino to the above temoorarv differences 

... ....... . ...... ... 

RHPCL- Annual Report 2022-23141



NOTE NO. 30.2 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Amount in~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS 
For the Yea r ended For the Year ended 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

{i) items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

(a) Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit obligations 

Less: Income Tax on remeasurement of lhe post employment defined benefit 
obligations 

Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit obligations (net 
ofT~x) 

Less:-Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances in respect of tax on 
defined benefit obligations 

-Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances-Remeasurement of post 
employment defined benefit obligations 

Less: Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts . 
Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit obligations (net 
of Tax) and Regulatory deferral account balances (a) 

(b) Investment in Equity Instruments 

Less: Income Tax on Equity Instruments 

Sub t ot a I (b) 

Total {i)=(a)+{b) 

(ii) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

- Investment in Debt Instruments 

Less: Income Tax on investment in Debt Instruments 

Total (ii) 

Total ={i+li) 
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NOTE NO. 31 Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances (Amount in ~ Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS 
For the Yoa r ended For the Year ended 
31 st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

(I) MAT Cred1I 

TOTAL 

Impact or Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts 

Less: Deferred Tax on Regulatory Deferral Account Balances 
Add Deferred Tax recoverable from Beneficiaries 

Total 
31.1 Refer Note 14 of Financial Statements. 

RHPCL- Annual Report 2022-23143



NOTE NO. 32 EXPENDITURE ATTRIBUTABLE TO CONSTRUCTION (EAC) FORMING PART OF CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS FOR THE 
YEAR 

(Amount in ~ Lakhsl 

PARTICULARS For the Year ended For the Year ended 
31st March, 2023 31st Ma rch, 2022 

A. GENERATION EXPENSE 

Consumplion of stores and spare parts -
Sub-total -

B. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 
Salaries and Wages 1,162.27 512.93 
Contribution to provident and other funds 139.30 6 1.91 
Staff welfare expenses 60.97 57.50 
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution -

Sub-total 1,362.54 632.34 
C. FINANCE COST 

Interest on : (Refer Note 2.2.3) 
Bonds 
Foreign loan 
Term loan 

Cash credit facilities IWCDL 
Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost 
Loss on Hedging Transactions 
Bond issue/ service expenses -
Commitment fee 
Guarantee fee on loan -
Other finance charges -
Transfer of expenses to EAC- Interest on loans from Central Government-
adjustment on account of effective interest 
Transfer of expenses to EAC-lnterest on security deposiU retention money-

135.13 
adjustment on account of effective interest 

Transfer of expenses to EAC- Interest on FC Loans - Effective Interest 
Adjustment -
Transfer of expenses to EAC-committed capital expenses-adjustment for Ui:ne 
value 

Sub-total 135.13 

D. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATIQN EXPENSES 213.00 17.05 
Sub-total 213.00 17.05 

E. OTHER EXPENSES 

Repairs And Maintenance : 
-Building 0.68 26.57 
-Machinery 
-Others 30.98 7.71 

Rent & Hire Charges 104.92 33.20 
Rates and taxes 8.97 35.19 
Insurance 0.15 
Security expenses 112.54 21.80 
Electricity Charges 6.83 1.66 
Travelling and Conveyance 23.56 34.03 
Expenses on vehicles 2.59 
Telephone, telex and Poslage 8.06 1.7 1 
Advertisement and publicity 
Entertainment and hospitality expenses -
Printing and stationery 5.84 4.01 
Design and Consultancy charges: 

Indigenous 2.31 165.01 
Foreign -

Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area lreatmenU 
environmental expenses 
Expenses on works of downstream protection works -
Expenditure on land not belonging to company 
Assels/ Claims written off -
Land Acquisition and Rehabilitation Expenditure 
Losses on sale of assets 
Other general expenses 841.81 436.57 
Remuneration to Auditors 1.00 0.47 
Exchange rate variation (Debit) 

Sub-total 1,149.98 767.95 

F. PROVISIQNS 
Sub-tota l 

G. CORPORATE OFFICE/REGIQNAL QFFICE EXPENSE~ 
Other Income 
Other Expenses 
Employee Benefits Expense 
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 
Finance Cost 
Provisions 

Sub-total 
H. LESS: RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES 

Income from generation of electricity - precommissioning 
Interest on loans and advances -
Profit on sale of assets -
Exchange rate variation (Credit) 
Provision/Liability not required written back 0.07 
Miscellaneous receipts 2.1 3 0.78 
Transfer of fair value gain to EA C- security deposit 
Transfer of Income to EAC - MTM Gain on Derivatives 
Transfer of fair value gain to EAC - on provisions for committed capital 
expendilure 

Sub-total 2.20 0.78 

TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F+G-H) (Refer Note 2.2) 2,858.18 1,416.56 
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LE HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
Note.J3: Disclosure on Financial Instruments and Risk Management 
(1)FairValue Measurement 

A) Financial Instruments by category 

Financial .assets, Notes 

Non-euttent Finanei.aJ as.sets 

(i) Non-current investments 
a} In Equity lnstNment (Quoted) 3.1 
b) In Debt Instruments (Government/ Pubhc Sector Undertaking)- Quoted 

3.1 

Sub-total 

(u) Trade Receivables 3.2 
(iii) Loans 

a) loans to Related Party 3.3 
b) Employees 3.3 
c) Loan to Government of Arunachal Pradesh (Including interest 
accru~) 3 .3 

cf) Otliers 33 

(iv) Others 
)OepoS<IS 3.4 

·Lease Receivables mc.lud1ng interest 3.4 
-Recovef'able on account of Bonds fully . Serviee<:i by 
Government of India 3.4 

-Receivable on account of Late pa)'l'Mnt Surcharge 3.4 
·Amount Recoverable 3.4 

- Denvalive Ma11< to Mal1<et Asset 3.4 
-Bank Deposits wnh more ~n 12 Months 
Maturity (lneludino fnterest accrued) 3 .4 

Tot.at Non~urrent Finaneilll as.sets 

Current Financial assets 
(i) Trade Receivables 7 
(ii) cash and cash equivalents 8 
(Iii} Bank balances _other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 

(1v) Loans 10 
·Employee Loans 
·Loans to Related Party 

·Others 
(v) others (Exciuding Lease Receivables) 11 
(vi) others (Lea se Receivables including interest) 11 

Total Current F inancial Assets 
ToU I Fin.1nci.al Assets 

finainei.al Li.abilities Notes 

(1) long.term borrowulgs 16.1 

(ii) Long term matunties of lease liabtl~ties 16.2 
(1u) Other F.nancial Liabilities (including Payable towards Bonds Fully S8f\11ced by 
Government of India) 16.3 

(iv) Borrowing ·Short Term including current maturities of long term borrowings 
20.1 

(v) Current maturities of lease obhgations 20.2 
(v1) Trade Payables including Micro. Small and Medium Enterpnses 20.3 

(vii) Other Current financial llabilit1es 
a) lntere$l Accrued but not due on borrowings 20.4 
b) Other Current Uabil~ies 20.4 

Total Finan cial Liabilities 

\M'l<lll\\t \\\ ~\ 
A • •t 31et M•rch 2023 A• • • ''f • f M• ,,..lt ::!'O:t:t 

Fair value Fair value 
Fair value through through Other 

Amortised Cost 
fair va lue through through Other 

Amortised Cost 
Prorrt. or Los.s Comprehensiv Profit or Loss CompreMnsive 

• tncome Income 

0 0 

425.00 

- 425.16 - 0 

273.11 13,680.55 
10,250.00 4,100.87 

630.38 52.76 

- 11153.49 - 17.134.11 
11,578.£5 - 17.834.34 

As at 31s t March, 2023 As as 31st March, 2022 

F11i rvalu. Fairvalu. 
Fair value through through Othu 

Amortised Cost 
F11 ir value through through Other AmortiMdCost 

Profrt or Loss Comprehen • iv Profit or Lou Comprehensive 

•Income Income 

2.302.98 

1 30 

9.13 

67.47 540 74 

1.194.50 10,906.95 
3,575.37 11 447.69 
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RATLE HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
B) FAIR VALUATION MEASUREMENT (Amount In Rs.) 

(i) Fair Value Hierarchy 
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for whieh fair value are d1scto~~q ln 1.t\~ (\(\<l,(\'<\<l.\ !it.<l.t.~\\\~(\I.~. \II 
provide an 1nd1cation about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classift<>d its financial instruments into the following three levels prescribed under Ind AS-113 "Fair Value Measurements" 

Level 1 · Level 1 h1erarehy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments and traded bonds that have quoted pnce. The fair value of all equity instruments including bonds which are traded 1n the recognised Stoel< Exchange 
and money mar1<ets are valued using the closing prices as at the reporting date. 

Level 2 The fair value of ftnancial instruments that are not traded in an active mat1<et is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable mat1<et data and rely as little as possible on ent1ty-speof1C estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair 
value an instrument are observable, the instrument 1s included in level 2. 

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable mat1<et data, the instrument is included 1n level 3.The fair value of financial assets and liabilities included in level 3 1s determined in accordance with generally accepted pncing models based on 
discounted cash flow analySts using pnces from observable current mat1<et transactions and dealer quotes of similar instruments. This includes derivative security depos~s/ retention money and loans at below mat1<et rates of interest 

(•) Fin1ncl1I AsseWUabilities Menured •t Fair Value-Recuning F•lr V1lue Measurement: 
(Amount In Rs.) 

A s at 31st March, 2023 As as 31st March, 2022 

Note No. Level 1 Levol 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Fln•ncl•I Assets at FVTOCI 
Im Investments-

- In Eauitv Instrument (Quoted\ 3.1 
- In Oebt Instruments (GovemmenV 

Public Sector Undertaklnn)- Quoted • 3.1 
Flnancl•I Assets II FVTPL : 

(1) Denvawe MTM Asset (Call spread option and 
Coupon onlv swap) 3.4 0 
Total 
Note: 
• 1n the absence of latest quoted mat1<et rates 1n respect of these instruments, rates have been derived as per Fixed Income Money Mat1<et and Derivatives Assoetation of India (FIMMDA). 

AU other ftnancial assets and financial liabilities have been measured at amortised cost at balance sheet date and classified as non-recurring fair value measurement. 

(Amount In Rs.) 
(b) Financial Assets/Li•bilities measured •t amortised cost for which F•ir V•lue are dlsclosed: 

Particul•rs A s at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st Much, 2022 
Note No. Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Flnancl1i assets 
Ill Trade Receivables 3.2 
Ill\ Loans 

al Emplovees 3.3 0 0 
bl loans to Related Partv 3.3 -
c) Loan to Government of Arunachal 

Pradesh (including Interest 
ACCl\Jed) 3_3 0 0 
dl Others 3.3 -

llll Others 
Secunty Depostts 3.4 0 0 

-Bank Oeposits wtlh more than 12 
Months Matunty (Including Interest 3.4 
accrued) 425.00 

-Recoverable-Others 3.4 
-Recoverable on account of Bonds 
fully Serviced by Government of India 3.4 

0 0 

Total Flnancl•I Assets 0 425.16 0 0 0.16 0 

Flnancl1I UabUltles 
(i) Long Term Borrowings including Current 16.1,20.1 
matunlles and accrued interest and 20.4 

M Other l ong Term Financial Liabil~ies (including 
Payable towards Bonds Fully Serviced by 
Government of India) 16.3 1.29 0 0 
Total Flnanclal Liabilities 0 0 1.29 0 0 0 
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(Amount in Rs.) 
fcl Fair va.lue ot Financial Assets and liablllties measured at Amortised Cost 

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 
Note No. Carrvlno Amount Fair Value Carrvlno Amount Fair Value 

Financial assets 
(1) Trade Receivables 32 
IHI Loans 

al Emolovees 33 
b) Loans to Related Party 3.3 -
c) Loan to Government of Arunachal 33 

Pradesh \including Interest 
Accrued) 

dl Others 
(ill) Others 

Secunty Deposits 3.4 0 0 0 0 
-Bank Oepo51ts with more than 12 3.4 
Months Maturity (Including Interest 
accrued) 425.00 425.00 
-Recoverable-Others 3.4 - -
-Recoverable on account of Bonds 3.4 
fully Serviced by Government of India -

Total Financial Assets 425.16 425.16 0 0 

Flnanclal Llabllities 
(1) Long Te11T1 Borrowings including Curren! 16.1,20.1 
ma1unties and accrued interest and 20.4 -
(•) Other Long T errn Financial Liabllrties (including 163 
Payable towards Bonds Fully ServlCed by 
Government of India) 1.30 1.29 -
Total Financial LI.abilities 

1.30 1.29 
Note:-
1 The Carrying amounts of current 1nvestmenls, Trade and other receivables (Current), Cash and cash equ1valents,Short-lerrn loans and advances, Sholt Te11T1 Borrowings. Trade payables and other current finaooal 
habiht1es are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their shon term nature. 

·FO< financial assets and finanaal liabilities measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to the fair value. 

(d) Valuation techniques and process used to determine fair values 
(1) The Company values financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data available. Specific valuation techniques used to detem:iine fair value of financial instruments includes: 
-Use of Quoted market price or dealer quotes for similar instruments. 

- Fair value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis. 
(2) The discount rate used to fair value financial instruments classified at Level -3 is based on the Weighted Average Rate of company's outstanding borrowings except subordinate debts and foreign currency borrowings. 

(3) Financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are recognised in itially at fair value minus transaction costs using the effective interest method where such transaction costs incurred on Jong term borrowings are material. 
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RATLE HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
(2)Financial Risk Management 
(A) Financial risk factors .. 
Risk Exoosure arising from Measurement Manaaement 
Credit risk Cash & Cash equivalents, Other Bank Balances .Trade receivables Aging analysis, credit Diversification of bank deposits, letter of 

and financial assets measured at amortised cost, Lease rating. credit for selected customers. 
Receivable. 

Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other facilities. Rolling cash flow Availability of committed credit lines and 
forecasts & Budgets borrowing facilities. 

Market Risk- Interest rate Long term borrowings at variable rates Sensitivity Analysis 1. Diversification of fixed rate and 
floating rates 
2. Refinancing 
3. Actual Interest is recovered through 
tariff as per CERC Regulation 

Market Risk- securitv orices Investment in eouitv and debt securities Sensitivity Analysis Portfolio diversification 
Market Risk- foreign exchange Recognised financial liabilities not denominated in INR. Sensitivity Analysis Foreign exchange rate variation is 

recovered through tariff as per CERC 
Regulation. Call 
spread option and coupon only swap 

Risk management f ramework 

The Company's activities make it susceptible to various risks. The Company has taken adequate measures to address such concerns by developing adequate systems and practices. Company has a well­
defined risk management policy to provide overall framework for the risk management in the Company. The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's 
risk management framework. 

The Company is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments: 

i) Credit risk 
Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract. leading to a financial loss. The company is exposed to credit risk from its operating 
activities (primarily trade receivables/leased assets) and from its financing activities inciuding deposits with banks and financial institutions. 

ii) Liquidity risk. 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses. 
iii) Market risk 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk. interest 
rate risk and other price risks, such as equity and debt price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits and investments. Foreign currency risk is the risk that 
the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial 
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. 

The company operates in a regulated environment. Tariff of the company is fixed by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) through Annual Fixed Charges (AFC) comprising the following five 
components: 
1. Return on Equity (RoE), 2. Depreciation, 3. Interest on Loans, 4. Operation & Maintenance Expenses and 5. Interest on Working Capital Loans. In addition to the above Foreign Currency Exchange 
variations and Taxes are also recoverable from Beneficiaries in terms of the Tariff Regulations. Hence variation in interest rate, currency exchange rate variations and other price risk variations are 
recoverable from tariff and do not impact the profitability of the company. 

(Bl Credit Risk 

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activ ities, including deposits with banks and other financial instruments. 

Financial assets at amortised cost :-
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Financial instruments and cash deposits :-
The Company considers factors such as track record, size of the bank. market reputation and service standards to select the banks with which balances and deposits are maintained. Generally, the 
balances are maintained with the banks with which the Company has also availed borrowings. The Company invests surplus cash in short term deposits with scheduled banks. The company has balances 
and deposits with banks which are well diversified across private and public sector banks with limited exposure with any single bank. 

(i) Exposure to credit risk 
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was as under: 

(Amount in Rs.) 
Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 2022 

2023 

Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 months 
Expected Credit Losses (ECL) 

Non-current investments (Other than Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures) - -
Loans -Non Current (includina interest) - -
Other Non Current Financial Assets (Excluding Lease Receivables& Share 425.16 0.16 
Application Money Pending Allotment) 

Current Investments - -
Cash and cash eouivalents 273.11 13 680.55 
Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Eouivalents 10 250.00 4 100.87 
Loans -Current - -
Other Financial Assets (Excludino Lease Receivables) 630.38 52.76 
Total (A) 11 578.65 17,834.34 
Financial assets for which loss allowance ls measured using Life time 
Expected Credit Losses <ECLl 
Trade Receivables - -
Lease Receivables (lncludino Interest) - -
Total (B) - -
TOTAL(A+B) 11,578.65 17,834.34 

(ii) Provision for expected credit losses :-
(a) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 month expected credit losses 
The Company assesses outstanding receivables on an ongoing basis considering changes in payment behaviour and provides for expected credit loss on case-to-case basis. 

{b) Financial assets for which loss allowance Is measured using life time expected credit losses 
A default in recovery of financial assets occurs when in view of the management there is no significant possibility of recovery of receivables after considering all available options for recovery. As the power 
stations and beneficiaries of the company are spread over various states of India, geographically there is no concentration of c redit risk. 
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(iii) Reconciliation of impairment loss provisions 
The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of financial assets during the year was as follows: 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Trade Investments Claim Recover able Loans Total 
Receivables 

Balance as at 1.4.2021 - - - -
Changes in Loss Allowances - - - -

Balance as at 1.4.2022 - - - -

Changes in Loss Allowances - - - - -

Balance as at 31.3.2023 - - - - -

Based on historical default rates, the company believes that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of any other financial assets as the amounts of such allowances are not significant. 
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!Cl Liauiditv Risk 

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations 
when due. 

i) The Company's objective is to maintain optimum levels of liquidity ~tall times to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company relies on a mix of borrowings and excess operating cash fiows to 
meet its need for funds. The current committed lines of credit and internal accruals are sufficient to meet its short to medium term expansion needs. The Company monitors rolling forecasts of its liquidity 
requirements to ensure that it has sufficient cash to meet capital expenditure and operational needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities at all times so that 
the borrowing limits or covenants (where applicable) are not breaehed on any of its borrowing facilities. 

The company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting year: 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31st Marc h, As at 31st March, 
2023 2022 

At Floatina Rate 
Fixed rate 
Total - -
ii) Maturities of Financial Liabilities: 
The amounts disclosed in the table below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 1 year is equal to their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant. 

As at 31st March, 2023 
(Amount in Rs.) 

Contractual maturities of financial Note No. Outstanding Debt as on Within 1 Year More than 1 Year & Less More than 3 Year & More than 5 Year 
liabilities 31 .3.2023 than 3 Years Less than 5 Years 

Borrowings 16.1 and 20.1 - - - - -
Lease Liabilities 16.2 & 20.2 2,312.11 9.13 - - 2,312.11 

Other financial liabilities 16.3 & 20.4 1,195.78 1,194.32 1.46 - -
Trade Payables 20.3 67.47 67.47 - - -
Total Financial Liabilities 3,575.35 1,270.91 1.46 - 2,312.11 

As at 31st March, 2022 (Amount in Rs.) 

Contractual maturities of financial Note No. Outstanding Debt as on Within 1 Year More than 1 Year & Less More than 3 Year & More than 5 Year 
liabilities 31 .03.2022 than 3 Years Less than 5 Years 

Borrowings 16.1 and 20.1 - - - - -

Lease Liabilities 16.2 & 20.2 - - - - -

Other financial Liabilities 16.3 & 20.4 10,906.81 10,906.81 - - -
20.3 540.74 540.74 - - -

Trade Pavables 

11,447.55 11,447.55 - - -
Total Financial Liabilities 
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!Ol Market Risk: 
The sensitivity analysis excludes the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying value of post-employment benefit obligation provisions and on the non-financial assets and liabilities. The 
sensitivity of the relevant item of the Statement of Profit and loss is the effect of the assumed changes in the respective market risks. The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, 
including the effects of changes in interest rates. 

Ill Interest rate risk and sensitivity 
The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long term debt obligations with floating interest rates. Company's policy is to maintain most of its 
borrowings at foced rate. Company's fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost and are not subject to interest rate risk. Further the company refinance these debts as and when favourable terms are 
available. The company is also compensated for variability in floating rate through recovery by way of tariff adjustments under CERC tariff regulations. 

Interest Rate Sensitivity Analysis 
Profit or loss is sensitive to highernower interest expense from borrowings as a result of change in interest rates. The majority of the borrowings of the company are at fixed interest rate. In case of floating 
rate borrowings there is no impact on Statement of Profit and Loss of the company due to increase/decrese in interest rates, as the same is recoverable from beneficiaries through tariff . 
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(3) Capital Management 
(a) Capital Risk Management 

RATLE HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 

The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximize the shareholder value. CERC Tariff Regulations prescribe Oebt '. Equi~ t2tio ol !\)'.'~\)lot \'!\t: pu1pes~ o' 
focation of tariff of Power Projects. Accordingly, the company manages its capital structure to maintain the normotivo c..,pitol .structuro pro:scribod by tho CERC. 

The Company monitors capital using Debt : Equity ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital. The Debt : Equity ratio are as follows: 

(Amount in ') 

Statement of Gearing Ratio 

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

(a) Total Debt 2,312.11 

(b) Total Capital 37,589.00 18,627.15 

Gearing Ratio (alb} 0.06 -

Note: For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and reserves. Total debt includes long term debts and lease Liabilities including current 
maturities thereof, Short term Borrowings and Payable towards Bonds fully serviced by Government of India. 
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Note No-33!4\ :-F inancial Ratios 

The following are analytical ratios for the year ended March 31,2023 and March 31,2022. 

Reason for 

31st March 31st March % va r ia n ce 
$.No Particulars Numerator Denominator 2023 2022 V ariance 

(a) Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 6.95 1.52 356.43 

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debts Shareholder's Equity 0.06 - -

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earning Avilable for Debt Service 0 0 -
debt service 

(d) Return on Equity Ratio (in %) Profit After Tax Average N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Shareholder's Equity 

(e) Inventory turnover Ratio Revenue From Operatio Average Inventory N.A. N.A. N.A. 

(f) Trade Receivable turnover Revenue From Operatio Average Debtors - 0 -
ratio 

Company is not generating any operative income and is in 
construction stage. Hence ratios are not applicable. 

(g) Trade Payables turnover ratio Purchases Average Trade N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Payables 

(h) Net Capital turnover ration Revenue From Operatic Working Capital - - -

(i) Net Profit ratio (In %) Net Profit Revenue from - - -
operations 

Gl Return on Capital Employed Earning Before Interest Capital Employed N.A. N.A. N.A. 
(In%) and Taxes (Total Assets-Current 

Liabilities) 

(k) Return on investment (In %) Income generated from Time weighted 
investments average investments 

Note 1 :- Company is required to give explanation for any change in the ratio by more than 25% as compared to the preceeding year. 
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Annexure for re porting of transa ction oertainlng to Previous oerlod I.e. period prior to FY 2022~23 . 

Name of unit: RATtf HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 

Entries relatlna to prior period passed throueh natural head of •ccounts relating to Income£ £Mpend iture, Assets&. Uabilitie:s during year ended 31.J.2023 

S.No HHd Of Account Account Dt:saiption Dr/Cr Amount of Reasons for 
PriorPerlod pr\or period 
Ad"ustme-nt adiu«~t 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
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Sumrmrv or PriOr PeriOd Adiustments m411de ourm1 vear enaeo SLJ . .lQU 

S.No Phtur1t Amount of Prior Period Adjustment YHrfrom 

which error 
'~Ins 

A. Income 0 0 
R~nue from ~rauons 0 0 
Other Income 0 0 
Total income (A) 0 0 

8. Exoense 0 0 
Generation.and Other fkoenses 0 0 
Em loytt Benefits ExDHase 0 0 
Finance Cost 0 0 

Depredation & Amortization Expenses 0 0 
tot~I exoenses (8) 0 0 

0 0 

c ASSETS 0 0 

1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS 0 0 
a) Pro"'"m.. Plant & Eauie>ment 0 0 
b) Capital Work In Profl;ress 0 0 
c) lnVMtment Proe>ertv 0 0 

di Other ln~n«:ible Assets 0 0 

•l An.ancial Assets . 0 0 
i) Investments 0 -0 
ii) Trade Receivables 0 0 

iii) Loans 0 0 
iv) Others 0 0 

;i Deferred Tn Assets (net) 0 0 
f) Othe< Non Current Assets 0 0 

I•) Non Current Assets - Re•ulatON Assets 0 0 

0 0 
2 CURRENT ASSETS 0 0 

al Inventories 0 0 

bl Fin.anOal Assets 0 0 
i) Investments 0 0 
ii) Trade Receivables 0 0 
iii) Cash & Cash Eauivalents 0 0 
ivl Bank balances 0 0 
v) loam; 0 0 
v;JOthers 0 0 

c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 0 0 
di Other Current Assets 0 0 

TOTAL ASSETS (C) 0 0 
D LIABILITIES 0 0 

2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 0 0 
•) Financial Liabilities 0 0 

i) Borrowings 0 0 
ii) Trade Payables 0 0 

Total outsUndine dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0 0 
Total outstandinc dues of Ved1tors other th~n micro enterprises and 
smaU enterprises 0 0 
iii) Other fi~ndal liabilities 0 0 

bl Provisions 0 0 
c) Oeferr~ Tax Liabilities (Net) 0 0 
d) Other non-current Uabilities 0 0 

3 OJRRENT UAllUTIES 0 0 

•) fin.aincfal Uabilities 0 0 
l) 8orrowtn1s 0 0 
ii) Trade Pavabtes 0 0 
iii} ~rflnandal liabUiti~ 0 0 

bl Other Current U~bilitles 0 0 
tl Provision~ 0 0 
di Curr~nt Tax Uabilities (Net) 0 0 
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Note No. - 34: Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts 

1. Disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities: 
Contingent Liabilities to the extent not provided for -

a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect of: 

(i) Capita l works 
Contractors have lodged claims aggregating to Et! NIL (Previous year" NIL) against the Company on 

account of rate and quantity deviation, cost relating to extension of time, idling charges due to 

stoppage of work/de lays in handing over the site etc. These claims are being contested by the 

company as being not admissible in terms of provisions of the respective contracts or are lying at 

arbitration tribunal/other forums /under examination with the Company. These inc lude " NIL 

(Previous year °' NIL) towards arbitration awards including updated interest thereon, aga inst the 

Company, which have been challenged/decided to be challenged in the Court of Law. 

Management has assessed the above claims and recognized a provision of°' NIL (Previous year" NIL) 

based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and estimated °' NIL 

(Previous year°' NIL) as the amount of contingent liability i.e. amounts for which Company may be 

held contingently liable. In respect of such estimated contingent claims either the outflow of 

resources embodying economic benefits is not probable or a reliable estimate of the amount required 

fo r settling the obligation cannot be made. In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations, possibility 

of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote. 

(ii) Land Compensation cases 

In respect of land acquired for the projects, some of the erstwhile land owners have filed claims for 

higher compensation amounting to " NIL (Previous year " NIL} before various authorities/courts. 

Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and provided an amount of" NIL (Previous year" 

NIL} based on probability of outflow .of resources embodying economic benefits and estimated Et! NIL 

(Previous year " NIL) as the amount of contingent liability as outflow of resources is considered as not 

probable. 

(iii) Disputed Tax Demands 

Disputed Income Tax/Sales Tax/Service Tax/ Water Cess/ Green Energy Cess/other taxes/duties 

matters pending before various appellate authorities amount to Et! NIL (Previous year Et! NIL}. Pending 

settlement, the Company has assessed and provided an amount of" NIL (Previous year!( NIL) based 

on probabi lity of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and " NIL (Previous year" NIL) 

are being disclosed as contingent liability as outflow of resources is considered not probable. In 

respect of the rest of the claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as 

remote. 

(iv) Others 

Claims on account of other miscellaneous matters amount to" NIL (Previous year!( NIL}. These claims 

are pending before various forums. Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and provided an 

amount of " NIL (Previous year 1' NIL) based on probability of outflow of resources embodying 

economic benefits and estimated 1' NIL (Previous year" NIL) as the amount of contingent liability as 

outflow of resources is considered as not probable. In respect of the rest of t he claims/obligations, 

possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote. 
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The above is summarized as below: 
(~in Lakhs) 

SI. Particulars Claims as up to Contingent Contingent Addition/ Decrease 
No. on date liability as liability as (deduction) of 

31.03.2023 Provision on on from contingent 
against 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 contingent liability 
the liability from 
claims during the Opening 

year Balance as 
on 
01.04.2022 

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii)=(v)-(vi) (viii) 

1. 
Capital NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Works 
Land NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

2. 
Com pen-
sation 
cases 
Disputed NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

3. tax 
matters 

4. Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Total NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

(b) The above do not include contingent liabilities on account of pending cases in respect of service 
matters and others where the amount cannot be quantified. 

(c) It is not practicable to ascertain and disclose the uncertainties re lating to outflow in respect of 
contingent liabilities. 

(d) There is possibility of re imbursement to the company of" NIL (Previous year" NIL) towards above 
Contingent Liabili t ies. 

(e) (i) An amount of" NIL (Previous year" NIL) stands paid towards above Contingent Liabil ities in respect 
of Cap ita l Works, pursuant to Niti Aayog directions issued vide OM No. 14070/14/2016-PPPAU 
dated 5th September 2016, in cases where Arbitral Tribunals have passed orders in favour of 
contractors and such awards/orders have been further challenged/being cha llenged by the 
Company in a Court of Law. 

(ii) An amount of" NIL (Previous year" NIL) stands paid /deposited w ith courts/paid as per Court Order 
towards above contingent liabilities to contest the cases and has been shown under Other Non­
Current/ Current Assets/ adjusted aga inst other liabilities of the claimants. 

(f) The Management does not expect that the above cla ims/obligations (including under litigation), when 
ultimately concluded and determined, w ill have a materia l and adverse effect on the company's 
results of operations or financial cond it ion. 
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(g) Category of agency wise details of contingent liabilities as at 31.03.2023 are as under: 

( ~in Lakhs) 

SI. Particu lars Claims as up to Contingent Contingent Addition/ Decrease 
No. on date liability as liability as (deduction of 

31.03.2023 Provision on on )from contingent 
against 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 contingent liability 

t he claims liability from 
during the Opening 

year Balance as 
on 
01.04.2022 

(i) (ii) (i ii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii)=(v)-(vi) (viii) 

1 Central 
Government NIL NIL NIL NI L NIL NIL 
departments 

2 State 
Government 
departments NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
or Loca l 
Bodies 

3 Central 
Public Sector 

NIL NIL 
Enterpr ises 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

(CPSEs) 
4 Others 

TOTAL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

2. Contingent Assets: Contingent assets in respect of the Company are NIL{ previous year NIL): 

3. Commitments (to the extent not provided for): 
(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account are as under: 

( ~ in Lakhs) 

SI. 
Particulars 

As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 
No. 

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) 

1. Property Plant and Equipment (including 341601.15 348544.88 
Capita l Work in Progress) 

2. Intangible Assets 0 0 
Total 341601.15 348544.88 

4. Other Commitments (if any) : NIL. 

5. The effect of fore ign exchange rate variation (FERV) during the year are as under: 
(~ in Lakhs) 

SI. Particulars For the period For the period 
No. ended ended 

31.03.2023 31.03.2022 
(i) Amount charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as NIL NIL 

FERV -· 
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(i i} Amount charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as NIL NIL 
Borrowing Cost* 

(ii i} Amount adjusted in the ca rrying amount of PPE NIL NIL 

(iv} Amount recognised in Regulatory Deferral Account NIL NIL 
Balances 

* There is however no impact on profitability of the Company, as the impact of change in foreign 
exchange rates is recoverable from beneficiaries in terms of preva iling CERC (Terms and Conditions 
of Ta riff} Regu lations 2019-24. The exchange rate variation included under borrowing cost for the 
year is transferred to deferred foreign currency fluctuation assets (recoverable from beneficiaries) as 
per Signifi cant Accounting Policy of the Company. 

6. Operating Segment: 

a} Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company. 

b} The Company has a single geographical segment. 

7. Disclosures under Ind AS-24 "Related Party Disclosures": 
(A) list of Related parties: 

(i) Parent Company: 

Name of Company 

NHPC Limited 

(ii) Key Managerial Personnel: 

SI. Name Position Held 

No. 

1 Shri Indra Deva Dayal Chairman 

2 Shri Yamuna Kumar Chaubey Nominee Director 

3 Shri Rajendra Prasad Goyal Nominee Director 

4 Shri Biswajit Basu Nominee Director 

5 Smt Kamla Fartya l Nominee Director 

6 Shri H. Rajesh Prasad Nominee Director 

7 Shri Deepak Sa iga l CEO 

8 Shri Anuj Kapoor CFO up to Jan'23 

9 Shri Jai Prakash CFO w.e.f Feb'23 

10 Shri Abhishek Dagur Company Secretary 

. 

Principle place of 

operation 

India 
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(iii) Post-Employment Benefit Plans of NHPC: 

Name of Related Parties 
Principal place of 

operation 

NHPC Ltd. Employees Provident Fund India 

NHPC Ltd. Employees Group Gratuity Assurance Fund India 

NHPC Ltd. Ret ired Employees Health Scheme Tru st India 

NHPC Employees Social Security Scheme Trust India 

NHPC Ltd. Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation India 
Scheme Trust 
NHPC Ltd. Employee l eave Encashment Trust India 

(iv) Other entities with joint-control or significant influence over the Company: 

The Company is a Centra l Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) controlled by Central Government by 
holding majority of shares. The Company has app lied the exemption available for government 
related entities and has made limited disclosures in the Financial Statements in accordance with Ind 
AS 24. Accordingly, Party-wise details of material/significant transaction carried out with the 
Cent ral Public Sector Enterprises/Govt. Agencies on ly have been disclosed. Transactions with these 
re lated parties are ca rried out in the ordinary course of business at normal commercial t erms. 

SI. Name of the Government Nature of Relationship with RHPCL 
No. 

1 Government of India Shareholder having control over Parent 

Company(NHPC) 
2 NHPC Holding Company 

3 Govt. of Jammu & Kashmir (JKSPDC) Shareholder having signific_ant influence 

over the Company 
4 Central controlled PSU Entities controlled by the same 

Government (Central Government) 
that has control over NHPC 

(B) Transactions and Balances with relat ed parties are as follows: 

(i) Transactions and Balances with Parent 

(" in Lakhs) 

Transactions with Parent For t he Period ended For t he period ended 
31.03.2023 31.03 .2022 

(i) (ii) (iii ) 

Services received by the Company from 

• NHPC 859.75 877.03 

Dividend paid by the company to 

• NHPC 

Equity contributions (including share 
application money) received by the company 
from: 
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• NHPC NI L 137 70.00 

Reimbursement of Cost of employee on 
deputation/Posted by 

• NHPC 79.77 70.13 

Loans & Advances given by the Company to: 

• NHPC -

Loans & Advances received by the Company 

from: 

• NHPC 

(~in Lakhs) 

Balances with Parent As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 

(i) (ii) (iii) 

Receivable (unsecured) from 

• NHPC NIL NIL 

Payable (unsecured) to 

• NHPC 122.10 556.31 

Investment in Equity (including share 
application money) by 

• NHPC 13770.00 13770.00 

Loans & Advances Receivable from: 

• NHPC 

Loans & Advances Payable to: 

• NHPC 

(ii) Transactions and Balances with Govt. of Jammu & Kashmir (JKSPDC) 
(~ in Lakhs) 

Transactions with Govt. of Jammu & Kashmir For the period ended For the period 
(JKSPDC) 31.03.2023 ended 31.03.2022 

(i) (ii) (iii) 

Services Provided by the Company 

Services Received by the Company 4490.00 10937.71 

Equity contributions (including share application 18330.00 4900.00 
money) received by the company 

loan given by the company 

Loan received by the company 

Interest on Loan Paid by the company 
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Interest on Loan received from the company 

Grant rece ived during the year 

Balances w ith JKSPDCL As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 

(i) (ii) (iii ) 

Receivable (unsecured) 

Payable (unsecured) 0 10828.34 

Investment in Equity 23230.00 4900.00 

loans & Advances Receivable 

Loans & Advances Payable 

(iii) Transactions and Balances with Key Ma nagement Personnel: 
(~in Lakhs) 

Particulars Transactions for the period ended 31.03.2023 and Balances as at 31.03.2023 

Key Compensation to Key M anagement Personnel Other transactions & Balances 
management 
Personnel (KMP) 

Name Short Term Post- Other Termination Interest Sitting Outsta 
Employee Employ- long Benefits received Fee nding 

Benefits ment Term on Loans 

Benefits Benefits outstandin receiv 
g loans able 

1. Government/State Nominee Directors 

Sh. Indra Deva 14.50 1.20 

Dayal (MD) 

2. Company Secretary/CEO/CFO 

Sh. Deepak 

Saiga l (CEO) 
74.48 9.09 

Sh. Anuj Kapoor 

{CFO) 
64.55 7.02 

Sh. Jai Prakash 
5.74 1.02 

{CFO) 

(~in Lakhs) 

Particulars Transactions for the period ended 31.03.2022 and Balances as at 31.03.2022 

Key Compensation to Key Management Personnel Other transactions & Ba lances 
management 
Personnel (KMP) 

Name Short Term Post- Other Termination Interest Sitting Outstan 
Employee Employ- Long Benefits received on Fee ding 
Benefits ment Term outstanding Loans 

Benefits Benefits loans receiva 
ble 
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1. Government/State Nominee Directors 

Sh. Indra Deva 12.0 1.40 

Daya l (MD) 

I. Company Secretary/CEO/CFO 

Sh.Deepak 
S7.33 4.19 

Saiga l (CEO) 

Sh. Anuj Kapoor 23.24 2.32 
(CFO) 

(iv) Transactions & Ba lances with Post -Employment Benefit Plans 
(~ in Lakh 

Post -Employment Benefit Plans Contribution by the company Balances with Post -
(Net of Refund from Post - Employment Benefit Plans 
Employment Benefit Plans) 

for the for the period As at As at 
period ended ended 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 

31.03.2023 31.03.2022 

NHPC Limited Employees 64.36 31.22 
Provident Fund 

NHPC Limited Employees Group 6.71 8.19 
Gratuity Assurance Fund 

NHPC Limited Retired 12.74 6.39 
Employees Health Scheme Trust 

NHPC Limited Employees Socia l 1.67 0.73 
Security Scheme Trust 

NHPC Limited Employees 61.46 22.07 
Defined Contribution 
Superannuation Scheme Trust 

NHPC Limited Employee Leave 60.32 SS.SS 
Encashment Trust etc. 

(v) Significant Transactions with Government that has control over the Parent Company (i.e Central 
Government) 

(" in Lakhs) 

Name of Entity/ Nature of Transaction Detail of For the For the period 
Govt. Agency Transaction period ended ended 
along with PAN & 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 
CIN 
llT-ROORKEE Services Provided by Management 
PAN: AAALI0033R the Institute Consultancy Service 

64.90 
0 

s) 
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Jammu Power Sale of goods ( 
Corporation Ltd( Electricity) by the Electricity Company 
JPDCL), Jammu Company 0.01 0 

Power Grid 
Corporation of 

Services Provided by Management India 
Limited (PGCIL)- the Company Consu ltancy Service 

31.06 7.08 
Central 
Transmission 
Utility of India Ltd 
PAN: AAACP0252G 
National Council 
for Cement& 

Services Received by Testing for Water 

Building Materials the Company Sample 
0 4.72 

PAN: AAATN2477N 
CIN: 

C) Other notes to related party transactions: 

(i) Terms and conditions of transactions w ith the related parties: 

(a) Transactions with the state governments and entities controlled by the Government of 
India are ca rried out at market terms on arms- length basis through a transparent price 
discovery process aga inst open tenders, except in a few cases of procurement of 
spares/services from Original Equipment M anufacturers (OEMs) for proprietary items 
on single t ender basis due to urgency, compatibility or other reasons. Such single tender 
procurements are also done through a process of negotiation with prices benchmarked 
against available price data of same/similar items. 

(b) Consultancy services rece ived by the Company from Parent Company are genera lly on 
nomination basis at the terms, conditions and principles applicable for consultancy 
services provided to other parties. 

(c) Outstanding balances of Parent company as at 31.03.2023 are unsecured and 
settlement occurs through banking transactions. These balances other than loans are 
interest free. No impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties 
has been recognised. Assessment of impa irment is undertaken each financial year 
through examining the financial position of the related party and the market in which 
the related party operates. 

8. Particulars of Security: The carrying amount of assets mortgaged/ hypothecated as security for 
borrowings are as under. 

( ~ i n Lakhs) 

SI. No Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 

First Charge 

1 Property Plant and Equ ipment NIL NIL 

2 Capital Work In Progress NIL NIL 
Tota l NIL NIL 

9. Disclosures Under Ind AS-19 " Employee Benefits" : Employee benefit obl igat ions in respect of 
employees of Parent Company posted at Ratle Hydroelect ric Power Corporation Ltd have been 
recognised by the parent company on the basis of actuaria l valuation. Corresponding expenditure 
is born by the company and recognised in the financia l statement of company. 
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10. Particulars of income and expenditure in foreign currency and consumption of spares are as 
under:-

(~ in Lakhs .. ) 

SI. Particulars For the period For the period 
No. ended ended 31.03.2022 

31.03.2023 
a) Expenditure in Foreign Currency NIL NIL 

i) Interest 
ii) Other Misc. Matters 

b) Va lue of spare parts and Components NIL NIL 
consumed in operating units. 
i) Imported 
ii) Indigenous 

11. Earnings Per Share: 

a) The Earnings Per Share (Basic and Diluted) are as under: 

Particulars For the period For the period 
ended ended 

31.03.2023 31.03.2022 

Basic Earning Per Share (" ) 0.27 -0.08 

Diluted Earning Per Share ( ~) 0.25 -0.08 

Par value per share (") 10 10 

b) Reconciliation of Earning used in calculating Earn ings Per Share: 

Particulars For the period For the period 
ended ended 

31.03.2023 31.03.2022 

Net Profit after Tax but before Regulatory Income 
used as nume rato r(~ in Lakhs) 

631.85 -42.84 

Net Profit after.Tax and Regulatory Income used as 631.85 -42.84 
numerator(" in Lakhs) 

c) Reconciliat ion of weighted average number of shares used as denominator : 

Particulars For the period For the period 
ended ended 

31.03.2023 31.03.2022 
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as 
denominator for Diluted 2516.99 548.87 

Weighted Average number of equity shares used as 
denominator for Basic 2305.75 570.68 

12. Disclosure related to Confirmation of Balances is as under : 

(a) Balances shown under material issued to contractors, claims recoverable including insurance 
claims, loans (other than employees), advances for Capital expenditure, Trade Receivable, 
Advances to Contractors, Trade Payable and Deposits/Earnest money from contractors other 
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than as given at (b) below are subject to reconciliation/ confirmation and respective 
consequential adjust ments. Claims recoverable also include claims in respect of projects handed 
over or decided to be handed over to other agencies in terms of Governm ent of Ind ia directives. 
In the opinion of the management, unconfirmed ba lances will not require any adjustment 
having any material impact on the Financia l Statements of the Company. 

(b) The confirmation in respect of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Deposits, loans (other than 
employees), Advances to Contractors/Suppliers/Service Providers/Others including fo r capital 
expenditure and material issued to cont ractors have been sought for outstanding balances of 
~ 5 Lakhs or above in respect of each party as at 31st December, 2022. Status of confi rmation 
of balances as at December 31, 2022 as well as amount outstanding as on 31.03 .2023 is as 
under: 

('~ in Lakhs ) 

Particulars Outstanding Amount Outstanding 

amount as on confirmed amount as on 

31.12.2022 31.03.2023 

Trade receivable (including int erest NI L NA NIL 

receivable from Beneficiaries) 

Deposits, Loans, Advances to 261.12 261.12 27.70 

contracto rs/ suppliers/ servi ce 

providers/ others including for capita l 

expenditure and materia l issued to 

contracto rs 

Trade/Other payables 89.38 89.38 711.87 

Security Deposit/Retention Money 182.82 182.82 372.72 

payable 

(c) In t he opinion of the management, unconfirmed balances w ill not require any adjustment having 
any mat erial impact on the Financia l St atements of t he Company. 

13. Disclosure related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) (Refer Note 29) 

(i) The breakup of CSR expenditure under va rious heads of expenses incurred is as be low:-

(~ i n Lakhs) 

SI. Heads of Expenses constituting CSR For t he period For the 
No. expenses ended period 

31.03.2023 ended 
31.03.2022 

1 Health Care and Sanitat ion 24.17 0.35 

2 Education and Ski ll Development 5.90 3.58 

3 Women Empowermen t /Sen ior Cit izen 

4 Environment 

5 Art and Culture 

6 Ex-Armed Forces 

7 Sports 1.97 

8 National Welfare Fund RHPCL- Annual Report 2022-23167



9 Rural Development 5.02 3.11 

10 Capacity Building 

11 Swachh Vidyalaya Abhiyan 

12 Swachh Bharat Abhiyan 

13 Disaster Management 

14 Contribution to Central Govt. Funds 

15 Impact Assessment 

16 Administrative overhead 

Total amount 35.09 9.02 

(ii) Other disclosures:-

(a) Detai ls of expenditure incurred during the year paid in cash and yet to be paid in cash along with 

the nature of expenditure (capital or revenue nature) is as under:-

(~ in Lakhs) 

Purpose For the period ended For the period ended 

31.03.2023 31.03.2022 

Paid in Yet to be Total Paid in Yetto Total 

cash paid in (a+b) cash be (a+b) 

(a) cash (b) (a) paid 
in 

cash 
(b) 

(i) Construction 27.46 2.14 29.60 0 0 

I Acquisition 
of any asset 

0 

(ii) For purpose 2.61 2.88 5.48 2.27 6.75 9.02 
other than 
(i) above 
Total 30.07 5.02 35.08 2.27 6.75 9.02 

(b) As stated above, a sum of~ 5.02 is yet to be paid to concerned parties which are included in the 

relevant head of accounts perta ining to liabilities. 

(i ii) As per Section 135 read with Section 198 of Companies Act 2013, the amount required to be 
spent towards CSR works out to~ NIL for financial year 2022-23 (based on 2% of average net 
profit of preceding three financial years). 

(iv) The Board of Directors had allocated a total budget of i 50 la khs/- towards CSR for financial year 2022-
23. 

14. Disclosures as required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Deve lopment 

Act, 2006 read with notification of Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 111
h October,2018 to the extent 

information available with management are as under: 

SI. Particulars 
No. 

As at 
31.03.2023 

( ~in Lakhs) 
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(i) 
The principal amount and the interest due thereon 
remaining unpaid to any supplier on Balance Sheet date: 
a) Trade Payables: 43.84 0.005 -Principal (Refer Note 20.3) 

-Interest 
b) Others: 

-Principal (Refer Note 20.4) 18.52 
-Interest 

(ii) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 
16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - -
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the 
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day 
during the year. 

(iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay 
in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the 
appointed day during the year) but without add ing the - -
interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development Act, 2006; 

(iv) The amount of interest accrued and rema ining unpaid as on --
Balance Sheet date. 

(v) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable 
even in the succeeding years, until such date when the 
interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, - -
for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure 
under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. 

15. Disclosures regarding leases as per IND AS -116 "leases": 

A) Company as lessee: 

(i) Treatment of Leases as per Ind AS 116 : 

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at the inception of the contract. 

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to 

all lease arrangements in which it is the lessee, except for short-term leases {defined as leases 

with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets (such as tablets and 

personal computers, small items of office furniture and telephones). For these leases, the 

Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a stra ight-line basis over 

the term of the lease unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern 

in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed. 

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not 

paid at the commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate 

cannot be readily determined, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate. 

The Company has applied the following practica l expedients on initial application of Ind AS 116: 

a. Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic 

environment with a similar end date. 

b. App lied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 

12 months of lease term on the date of initial application. 

c. Excluded the initial direct costs, if any from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date 

of recognition of right-of-use asset. 
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d. Used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or 

terminate the lease. 

The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to leases recognised during FY 2022-23 

is 6.58%. 

(ii) Nature of lease: The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of the following 

assets: 

(a) Premises under cance llable lease arrangements for residentia l use of employees ranging from 

3-4 months to t hree yea rs. 

(b) Premises for offices, guest houses and transit camps on lease which are not non-cancellable 

and are usually renewable on mutually agreeable terms. 

(c) Land obtained on lease for const ruction of projects and/ or admin ist rative offices. 

(d) Vehicles on operat ing leases genera lly for a period of 1 to 2 years and such leases are not 

non-cance llable. 

Amount recognised in t he Statement of Profit and Loss / Expenditure Attributab le to Construction in 

respect of short term, low value and va riable lease are as under: 

(~in Lakhs) 

S. No Description 3 1.03.2023 3 1.03.2022 

1 Expenditure on short-te rm leases 104.92 37.43 

2 Expenditure on lease of low-va lue assets 0 0 

3 Variable lease payments not included in t he measurement 0 0 

of lease liabilities 

(iii) Commitment fo r Short Term Leases as on 31.03.2023 is ~ 52.04 lakhs {Previous Period °' 5.38 
lakhs). 

(iv) Movement in lease liabilities dur ing the year: 

(~in Lakhs) 

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 

Opening Balance 0 NIL 

Additions in lease liabilities NIL 
6667.03 

Finance cost accrued during the year NIL 
135.08 

Less: Payment of lease liabilities NIL 
4490.00 

Closing Balance NIL 
2312.11 

16. Disclosures under Ind AS-27 'Separate Financial Statements': 

Interest of Parent: 

Name of Companies 
Principal activities Proportion of Ownership 
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Principal 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 
place of 

operation 

NHPC Limited India Power Generation 51% 51% 

17. Ind AS 36- Impairment of Assets requires an entity to assess on each Balance Sheet date whether 

there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the entity is 

required to estimate the recoverable amount of the asset. If there is no indication of a potential 

impairment loss, the Standard does not require an enterprise to make a formal estimate of the 

recoverable amount. 

Management' has determined that the project entrusted to the company are under 

tendering/award/construction stage and no cash generating unit (CGU) exist as on date and there 

exist no indication that would indicate for impairment of any of the CG Us during FY 2022-23. 

18. Nature and details of provisions (refer Note No. 17 and 22) 

.(i) General 
Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (lega l or constructive) as a 
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits 
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 
obligation. When the company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, 
under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when 
the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relat ing to a provision is presented in the 
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. 

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre­
tax rate that reflects, when appropriat e, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is 
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a Finance Cost. 

ii) Provision for employee benefits (Other than provisions for defined contribution and 
defined benefit plans which have been disclosed as per Ind AS-19 at S. No. 10 of Note No. 
34): 

a) Provision for Performance Related Pay/Incentive: 

Short-term Provision has been recognised in the accounts towards Performance Related Pay/ 
incentive to employees on the basis of Management estimates as per company's rules in this 
regard which are based on the guidelines of the Department of Public Enterprises, Government 
of India. 

19. The company does not have any "borrowings from banks or financia l institutions on the basis of 

security of current assets" as per requ irement of Schedule-Ill of the Companies Act, 2013: 

20. Disclosure regarding Relationship with Struck off Companies: Following is the disclosure regarding 

ba lances wit h companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 

of the Companies Act, 1956 as per requirement of Schedule-Ill of the Companies Act, 2013: 
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Name of the Nature of transactions Balance Relationship Balance Relatio 
struck off with struck off company Outstanding as with the Outstanding nship 
company at 3 1.03 .2023 struck off as at with the 

company, i f 3 l .03.2022 struck 
any, to be off 
disclosed com pan 

y, if 
any, to 
be 

disclose 

d 

N IL Investment in securities NIL NIL N IL NIL 

NIL Receivables NIL NIL NIL NIL 

NIL Payables NIL NIL NIL NIL 

NIL Shares held by struck off NIL NIL NIL NIL 
company 

NIL Other outstanding NIL NJL NIL NIL 

balances (to be specified) 

21. Disclosure regarding Registration of charges or satisfa ction with Registrar of Companies (ROC): 

Following is the disclosure as per requirement of Schedule-Ill of the Companies Act, 2013, where 

any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered w ith ROC beyond the statutory period: 

Brief description of Location of the Period ( in days or Reason for delay in 

the charges or Registrar months) by which registration 
satisfaction such charge had to be 

registered 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

22. Impact of change in the accounting policies: The company has changed accounting policy w ith 

respect to recogn ition of Carbon Credit CERs/VERs and also change in the useful life of the assets 

provided to employees at residential office. However, there is no impact in the statement of P& L and 

no material impact in the Balance Sheet. 

23. Disclosure regarding details of Benami Property held : As per the requirement of Schedule-Ill, 

the company doesn't have any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 

1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereund er. 

24. No funds have been advanced or loaned or invest ed (either from borrowed funds or sha re premium 

or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity (ies), including 

foreign entities ("Intermediaries") w ith the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherw ise, that 

the Int erm ediary shall lend or invest in party identified by o r on behalf of the Company (Ultimat e 

Beneficiaries). The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the 

understand ing t hat the Company shall whether, d irect ly o r indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 
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entities identified by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries" ) or provide any guarantee, 

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

25. The Company has not been declared w ilful defaulter by any bank or fin ancia l institutions or other 
lenders. 

(CA Sahi l Gupta) 
Partner 
M.No. 519405 

Place: ~\AAVv\U. 
Date: O(i - OS"- 2..02-3 

(Deepak Sa igal) 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

(Jai Prakash) (Abhishek Dagur) 

/1 'fV~ ~tfJj YoJ ~ 
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e RHPC LIMITED 

RATLE HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT, KISTHWAR, J&K 

Trial Ba lance as on 31-03-2023 

(Amount in Rs) 

HOA Closing Bal C l osing Bal Net Balance 
Account Desc.rloton Op Bal DI Op Bal Cr Period Dr Period C1 Dr Cr 

j.l0\01 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 2700000000 ;!7()0000000 -2700000000 
j.3Q!o1 PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 4284616 4284616 4284616 

SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTEMENT-TO THE EXTENT NOT 
j.31~1 REFUNDABLE 1000000000 J.000000000 -1000000000 
;Jl 0\01 EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT 26000 152152 126152 ·126152 
110101 SUNDRY CREDITORS-CAPITAL WORKS-IN DIAN CURRENCY 747387337 813779430 66392093 ·66392093 
110103 SUNDRY CREDITORS FOR MATERIAL/SUPPLIES·CAPITAL·INDIAN CURRENCY S886 SSS862 S49976 -S49976 
1 10150 SUNDRY CREDITORS-MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISE-CAPITAL 391191 2242926 18Sl73S -1851735 

CONTRA-CURRENT/ NON CURRENT-SECURITY DEPOSIT/RETENTION-
;JlOli)() CAPITAL/SUPPLY /CAPITAL·OTHERS·INR/FC 3738744S 3738744S 3738744S 

SECURITY DEPOSIT-RETENTION MONEY-CAPITAL WORKS-CAPITAL·INDIAN 
3lOI01 CURRENCY 37272334 37272334 -37272334 

3lOJQ3 SECURITY DEPOSIT·RETENTION MONEY-SUPPLIER·CAPITAL·INDIAN CURRENCY llSlll 115111 -115111 
31Q<o1 SUNDRY CREDITORS·WORKS·OTHER THAN CAPITAL-INDIAN CURRENCY 1402 1402 -1402 
310<11 SUNDRY CREDITORS-SUPPLIERS-OTHER THAN CAPITAL·INDIAN CURRENCY 2736963 2866908 129945 · l2994S 

SUNDRY CREDITORS- CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY -OTHER THAN CAPITAL 

3 10<13 WORK 16SOO l6SOO 0 
310<31 SUNDRY CREDITORS·OTHERS·OTHER THAN CAPITAL-INDIAN CURRENCY 2999811 5161854 2162043 -2162043 
3 10<34 SUNDRY CREDITORS-MICRO& SMALL ENTERPRISE-OTHER THAN CAPITAL 2620942 7004742 4383800 -4383800 
3 1 0<50 STORES PAYMENT CONTROL ACCOUNT S767839 S767839 0 

CONTRA·CURRENT/NON CURRENT-SECURITY DEPOSIT/RETENTION-OTHER THAN 
310l00 CAPITAL-INR/FC 7S0423 7S0423 750423 

SECURITY DEPOSIT/RETENTION MONEY-CONTRACTOR-OTHER THAN CAPITAL-

310S0l INDIAN CURRENCY 7S0423 750423 ·7S0423 
310604 LIABILITY FOR SALARY 17861029 17861029 0 
310605 OTHER EXPENSES PAYABLE TO EMPLOYEES 5382212 S652388 270176 -270176 

310609 PAYABLES TO EMPLOYEES-REIMBURSEMENT UNDER FURNITURE/ LAPTOP SCHEME 3189136 3189136 0 
310703 TELEPHONE AND TELEX CHARGES PAYABLE 34841 S3702 18861 -18861 
310704 RENT PAYABLE 28000 70000 42000 -42000 
310713 OTHER EXPENSES PAYABLE 18134 26867 8733 -8733 

311201 EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTION TOWARDS EPF PAYABLE-COMPULSORY CONTRIBUTION 120S891 1786S54 S80663 -S80663 

31 1202 CORPORATION CONTRIBUTION TOWARDS EPF PAYABLE·MATCHING CONTRIBUTION 1143391 1691SS4 S48163 -548163 
311205 EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTION TOWARDS EP5 PAYABLE 31960 63920 31960 -31960 
311206 CORPORATION CONTRIBUTION TOWARDS EPS PAYABLE 107246 184492 77246 . -77246 

31 1207 EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTION TOWARDS CREOIT THRIFT soam PAYABLE 57900 83700 25800 -2S8001 
311214 EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTION (EC) TOWARDS SOCIAL SECURITY 3097S 467SO 1S77S -1577S 
31121S EMPLOYERS CONTRIBUTION (ERC) TOWARDS SOCIAL SECURITY 3097S 467SO 1S77S -1S77S 

311222 EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTION TOWARDS EPF PAYABLE-VOLUNTAROY CONTRIBUTION 960800 1178700 217900 -217900 
311223 REFUND OF EPF ADVANCE (EC)-EMPLOYEESS CONTRIBUTION 120404 180606 60202 -60202 

311231 GPF RECOVERED AND PAYABLE TO OUTSIDE DEPARTMENTS 39667 39667 -39667 

EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTION TOWARDS SUPERANNUATION/PENSION FUND 
311241 PATA8LE·COMPULSORY 1Sl8876 190S822 386946 -386946 

CORPORATION CONTRIBUTION TOWARDS SUPERANNUATION/PENSION FUND 

311242 PAYABLE 1004913 1488801 483888 -483888 
311301 INCOME TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE-SALARIES 6733629 8811863 2078234 -2078234 

311302 INCOME TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE-CONTRACTORS·INDIAN 1707843 4839617 3131774 -3131774 

311304 INCOME TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE-RENT 111172 111172 -111172 
311306 INCOME TAX DEDUCTED-SERVICES 13SOO 1783634 1770134 -1770134 

311407 LIABILITY FOR OTHER STATE LEVIES 999667 2808894 1809227 -1809227 

311902 AMOUNT PAYABLE TO PARENT COMPANY - OTHER THAN TRADE PAYABLES 5961461 18171065 12209604 -12209604 
312211 CGST ·PAYABLE UNDER REVERSE CHARGE MECHANISM - STATE 1 1S0499 342302 191803 -191803 
312213 SGST- PAYABLE UNOER REVERSE CHARGE M ECHANISM - STATE 1 1S0499 342302 191803 -191803 
312215 IGST - PAYABLE UNDER REVERSE CHARGE MECHANISM - STATE l 1967 4421 2454 -24S4 
312231 TDS Payable - CENTRAL GST STATE 1 86SS50 1841807 9762S7 -976257 
312233 TDS Payable - STATE GST - STATE 1 86SSSO 1841807 9762S7 -9762S7 
31223S TDS P•yable - INTEGRATED GST - STATE 1 40146 41803 16S7 -16S7 

SECURITY DEPOSIT-RETENTION MONEY-SUPPLIER-CAPITAL-INDIAN CURRENCY-NON 

318303 CURRENT 49724 49724 -49724 
SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTION MONEY·CONTRACTOR-OTHER THAN CAPITAL-

318S01 INDIAN CURRENCY-NON CURRENT 95904 95904 ·95904 
SECURITY DEPOSIT RETENTION MONEY-CAPITAL WORKS-CAPITAL· INDIAN 

319301 CURRENCY-CURRENT 37272334 37272334 -37272334 
SECURITY DEPOSIT-RETENTION MONEY SUPPLIER-CAPITAL-INOIAN CURRENCY· 

319303 CURRENT 65387 6S387 -65387 
SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTION M ONEY CONTRACTOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL· 

319S01 INDIAN CURRENCY-CURRENT 6S4S19 6S4519 ·6S4519 
3S042S PROVISION FOR PRP- EXECUTIVE 714S599 28145638 21000039 -21000039 
350426 PROVISION FOR PRP- SUPERVISOR 254829 254829 -254829 
355101 PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 3976307 3976307 0 
355121 PROVI SION FOR INCOME TAX - FOR CURRENT FY 22766487 22766487 ·22766487 

SECURITY DEPOSIT-RETENTION MONEY-SUPPLIER-CAPITAL-INDIAN CURRENCY-FAIR 

380602 VALUATION ADJUSTMENT 8614 682 7932 7932 
SECURITY DEPOSIT-RETENTION MONEY-CONTRACTOR·OTHER THAN CAPITAL-

380701 INDIAN CURRENCY-FAIR VALUATION ADJUST 2079S 13S67 7228 7228 
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·e· RHPC LIMITED 

RATLE HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT, KISTHWAR, J&K I . . 
\ .: .' ... ~ 

~ .... _JI Trial Balance as on 31-03-2023 

(Amount in Rs) I 

HOA Closing Bal Closing Bal Net Balance 
Account Descrloton Oo Bal Dr Oo Bal Cr Period Dr Period Cr Or Cr 

383000 LEASE llABl llTY ·CONTRA (IND AS) 912699 912699 912699 
383001 LEASE llABlllTY ·LANDS UNDER LEASE (IND AS) 471477886 702688912 231211026 -231211026 
383021 LEASE LIABILITY ·LANDS UNDER LEASE (IND AS)·CURRENT 912699 912699 ·912699 
410001 ASSET RECLASSIFICATION CONTROL ACCOUNT 18S6Sl63S7 18S65163S7 0 
410905 STREET LIGHTING, ETC. 540000 540000 S40000 
411002 DIESEL GENERATING SETS 916893 916893 916893 
411201 WATER SUPPLY 1409S53 1409553 1409SS3 
411502 JEEPS-STATION WAGONS INCLUDING INSPECTION VEHICLES 3720882 3720882 3720882 
411701 FURNITURE-FIXTURES-OFFICE 2944578 2944S78 2944S78 
411702 FURNITURE·FIXTURES·RESlDENTIAL OFFICE· EMPLOYEES 9173S7 1710S6 746301 746301 
41170S FURNITURE-FIXTURES-CLUB 236991 23109 213882 213882 
411707 FURNITURE·FIXTURES·FIElD HOSTEL/TRANSIT HOSTEL l SSOOll 12000 1538011 1S38011 
411710 FURNITURE·FIXTURES-MINOR VALUE >7SO<SOOO 2S1080 2Sl080 2S1080 

FURNITURE·FIXTURES·RESIDENTIAL OFFICE· EMPLOYEES-VALUE MORE THAN 7SO 
411712 AND UP TO 5000 2796 2796 2796 
411801 COMPUTERS 4276649 101440 417S209 417S209 
411803 PRINTERS 8150SO 8150SO 8150SO 
411804 OTHER IT EQUIPMENTS 2S5576 21260 234316 234316 
411810 COMPUTER AND PERIPHERAL5-MINOR VALUE >750<5000 33690 33690 33690 
411811 COMPUTERS & PERIPHERALS ·RESIDENTIAL OFFICE· EMPLOYEES 626404 626404 626404 

411902 TELEPHONE TELEX MACHINES 108000 108000 108000 
411910 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENTS-MINOR VALUE >7S0<5000 3SOO 3SOO 3500 

412003 PHOTOCOPY/DUPLICATING MACHINES 364435 36443S 364435 

412006 CLUB EQUIPMENTS 236560 236560 236560 

412007 TRANSIT HOSTEL/GUEST HOUSE EQUIPMENTS 1722S 17225 17225 
412011 AIR COOLERS/WATER COOLERS/FANS 34SOO 34SOO 34500 

412013 REFRIGERATORS FOR OFFICE 31000 2364 28636 28636 

412014 TELEVISION/MUSIC SYSTEM FOR OFFICE 60117 60117 60117 

412020 OTHER OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 220309 220309 220309 

412021 OTHER EQUIPMENT-RESIDENTIAL OFFICE· EMPLOYEES 1683699 1S1398 1S32301 1S32301 

OTHER EQUIPMENTS-RESIDENTIAL OFFICE-EMPLOYEES-VALUE MORE THAN 750 
412022 AND UP TO 5000 45499 4S499 45499 

412201 INTANGIBLE ASSETS·COMPUTER SOFTWARE 1133548 1838 1131710 1131710 

TElEVISONS/MUSIC SYSTEMS OTHER THAN FOR OFFICE, PROJECTORS, AUDIO 
412501 VISUALS EQUIPMENTS 1382084 1382084 1382084 

412503 MISC. ASSETS/EQUIPMENTS 2475969 19956 2456013 24S6013 

412505 REFRIGERATOR OTHER THAN FOR OFFICE 426970 6024 420946 420946 

412801 OFFICE EQUIPMENT/MISC ASSETS OF M INOR VALUE >7SO<SOOO 1928307 59822 186848S 186848S 
413401 RIGHT TO USE ASSET ·LANDS UNDER LEASE (IND AS) 178240S962 1115702981 666702981 666702981 

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-PLANT AND MACHINERY·TRANSMISSlON LINES 

420901 [(INCLUDING FOUNDATION) 6300 6300 ·6300 
421002 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION·DIESEL GENERATING SETS 38087 38087 ·38087 

421201 WATER SUPPLY & SEWERAGE AND EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM 18240 18240 · 18240 

421501 ACCUMULATED DEPREOATION-VEHICLE 234412 234412 ·234412 

421701 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-FURNITURE FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT 2348 602793 60044S ·600445 

421801 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-COMPUTERS 717 1336960 1336243 ·1336243 

421901 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENTS 12907 12907 ·12907 
422001 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-OFFICE EQUIPMENT 124434 124434 ·124434 

422201 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-INTANGIBLE ASSETS-COMPUTER SOFTWARE 3S0360 3S0360 ·3S0360 
422S01 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-OTHER ASSETS 2S9090 2S9090 ·259090 

422801 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-FIXED ASSETS OF MINOR VALUE>750<5000 S5098 1922710 1867612 ·1867612 
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-RIGHT TO USE ASSET ·LANDS UNDER LEASE (IND 

423401 AS) 1Sl83074 33313033 18129959 ·181299S9 

430201 CWIP·ROADS 454SOS97S 2Sl7683 4Sl 988292 4S1988292 

430203 CWIP·BRIDGES AND CULVERTS 23490490S 386311 234518S94 234Sl8594 

430301 CWIP·BUILDING CONTAINING HYDRO ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT 74S28628 40972S4 70431374 70431374 

430326 CWIP·RESlDENTIAL BUILDING-TEMPORARY 128183978 128183978 128183978 

430601 CWIP·DAMS AND BARRAGES 3660041 192974 3467067 3467067 

430604 CWIP·POWER TUNNELS ANO PIPELINES 93893S237 762S7371 862677866 862677866 
430607 CWIP·TAILRACE TUNNELS 26459873 1195728 2S264145 2S26414S 

430713 CWIP·MISCElLANEOUS POWER PLANT EQUIPMENTS 413S 413S 0 
43090S CWIP·STREET LIGHTING, ETC. 4479 4479 0 

434001 CWIP·EXPENDITURE ON HYDRO AND M ETEOROLOGICAL DATA COLLECTION 472000 472000 472000 
43400S CWIP·DESlGN AND CONSUL TAN CY CHARGES 90806S69 2064S6 90600113 90600113 

434008 CWIP·OTHER SURVEY INVESTIGATION, CONSULTANCY AND SUPERVISION CHARGES 6490000 6490000 6490000 
437S01 IEDC·WAGES, ALLOWANCES AND BENEFITS 167S20147 167S20147 167S20147 

IEDC-GRATUITY AND CONTRIBUTION TO PROVIDENT FUND & PENSION SCHEME 

437S02 [!INCLUDING ADMINISTRATION FEE) 2007834S 2007834S 2007834S 

437S03 IEDC·STAFF WELFARE EXPENSES 11944099 S4267 11889832 11889832 

437Sl0 IEDC·REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE·BUILDING 27300S9 4714 272534S 272S34S 
437Sl2 IEDC·REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE-OTHERS 389777S 28346 3869429 3869429 

437514 IEDC·RENT/HIRING CHARGES 333190 213404 119786 119786 
437SlS IEDC·RATES AND TAXES 4416160 4416160 4416160 
437Sl 6 IEDC· INSURANCE l Sl SO 1S150 1S150 
437S17 IEDC·SECURITY EXPENSES 1376636S 332S30 1343383S 13433835 

437S18 IEDC·ELECTRIOTY EXPENSES 848S92 848592 848S92 

437Sl9 IE DC· TRAVELLING AND CONVEYANCE S7S9769 630 S7S9139 S7S9139 
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{Amount in Rsl 

HOA Closing Bal C losing Bal Net Balanco 
Account Descrlpton Oo B•I Dr Oo Bal Cr Period Dr Period Cs Or Cr 

437S20 IEDC-EXPENSE ON VEHICLES/STAFF CAR 2S8700 2S8700 2S8700 
437S21 IEDC·TELEPHONE TELEX AND POSTAGE-COMMUNICATION EXPENSES 981437 3S64 977873 977873 
437524 IEDC-PRINTING AND STATIONERY 1036046 Sl670 984376 984376 
437S2S IEDC-OTHER EXPENSES 1284322S8 S73639 1278S8619 1278S8619 
437S26 IEDC·DESIGN AND CONSULTANCY-INDIGENOUS 16734688 2340 16732348 16732348 
437534 EAC ·LEASE RENT 13691637 13691637 13691637 
437SS2 IEDC·REMUNERATION TO AUDITORS 122090 122090 122090 
437S60 IEDC-DEP. DURING CONSTRUCTION 41147S82 18221268 22926314 22926314 
437572 IEDC·MISCELLANEOUS RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES 290777 290777 ·290777 
437574 IEDC·PROVISIONS/LIABILITY NOT REQUIRED WRIITEN BACK 731S 731S -731S 

EAC· INTEREST ON SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTION MONEY-ADJUSTMENT ON 

437583 ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST 49S3 49S3 4953 

437586 EAC· DEPRECIATION· RIGHT TO USE ASSET - UNDER LEASE !IND AS) 30734 30734 30734 

437587 EAC- INTEREST EXPENSES· UNDER LEASE (IND AS} 3S985931 22477886 13S0804S 13S0804S 

4S0201 ADVANCES TO CONTRACTORS-INDIAN CURRENCY-UNSECURED 64408568 61638990 2769S78 2769S78 

S20502 DEPOSIT ACCOUNT· LONG TERM-OTHER 42500000 42SDODOO 42SDOODO 
INVENTORIES (OTHER THAN CONSTRUCTION STORES)-OTHER CIVIL BUILDING 

610301 MATERIAL ITEMS 13001 13001 0 

INVENTORIES (OTHER THAN CONSTRUCTION STORES}-OTHER GENERIC ELECTRICAL 

610601 ITEMS 151032 1Sl032 0 

INVENTORIES (OTHER THAN CONSTRUCTION STORES)·GENERAL 

611101 COMMUNICATION/ADMIN. ITEMS 271940 271940 0 

611401 INVENTORIES (OTHER THAN CONSTRUCTION STORESl·ASSETS PENDING ISSUE 27SB816 27S8816 0 

INVENTORIES (OTHER THAN CONST STORES)·INCIDENTAL EXPENSES ON 

612001 PROCUREMENT OF INVENTORY-INDIGENOUS 10401126 10401126 0 

617101 INVENTORIES (OTHER THAN CONSTRUCTION STORES)- CSR ITEMS 2561887 2S61887 0 

640102 IMPREST WITH STAFF 107915 10791S 0 

640S01 CHEQUE ISSUED ACCOUNT NO.l 1969098063 1941821890 27276173 27276173 

640S02 CHEQUE ISSUED ACCOUNT N0.2 301007 266S03 34S04 34S04 

SHORT TERM DEPOSITS IN BANKS (ORIGINAL MATURITY > 3 MONTHS AND UP TO 12 

640904 MONTHS } 198DOODODO 9SSDOOODO 102SDODOOO 102SOOOOOO 

INTEREST ACCRUED AND DUE ON EMPLOYEE ADVANCES-HBA-SECURED·NON 

6S0120 CURRENT 19701 19701 0 

INTEREST ACCRUED AND OUE ON EMPLOYEE ADVANCES-CAR-SECURED-NON 

6S0121 CURRENT 26969 26969 0 

6S020S INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT OUE ON SHORT TERM DEPOSIT S28S9S2 S28S9S2 S28S9S2 

6S0310 ELECTRICITY CHARGES RECOVERABLE FROM EMPLOYEES 5029 S029 0 

6S0400 CONTRA-CURRENT /NON CURRENT ·ADVANCE-DEPOSIT /EMO 1S984 1S984 ·1S984 

6S0414 DEPOSITS MADE FOR AVAILING SERVICES ON PERPETUAL BASIS 1S984 1S984 1S984 

6S041S DEPOSITS OTHER THAN PERPETUAL NATURE 11600 11600 11600 

6S0703 OTHER PRE-PAID EXPENSES-CURRENT 11925066 8862S6 11038810 11038810 

6S0803 CLAIM RECOVERABLE FROM CONTRACTORS 2064S6 2064S6 2064S6 

6S0807 CLAIMS RECOVERABLE FROM STATE GOVERNM ENT S77SOOS1 211264 S7S38787 S7S38787 

6S0810 CLAIMS RECOVERABLE FROM EMPLOYEES 323972 316971 7001 7001 

6S8414 DEPOSITS MADE FOR AVAILING SERVICES ON PERPETUAL BASIS ·NON CURRENT 1S984 1S984 1S984 

660101 HOUSE BUILDING ADVANCE-SECURED-NON CURRENT 1S77709 1S77709 0 

660102 CAR ADVANCE-SECURED-NON CURRENT 1S3SS4 1S3SS4 0 

660104 COMPUTER AOVANCE·SECURED·NON CURRENT S064 S064 0 

660206 MULTIPURPOSE AOVANCE·SHORT TERM 2219600 2219600 0 

660302 TOUR TRAVELLING ALLOWANCE ADVANCE 18SOO 18SOO 0 

660308 DEPARTMENTAL ADVANCE TO STAFF 177242 177242 0 

660332 ADVANCE TO EMPLOYEE AGAINST PRP 8969033 8969033 0 

660501 INCOME TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE BY OUTSIDERS 2093283 2093283 0 

660S02 INCOME TAX PAID IN ADVANCE 3064647 3064647 0 

660521 INCOME TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE BY OUTSIDERS - FOR CURRENT FY 9012308 9012308 9012308 

660522 INCOME TAX PAID IN ADVANCE - FOR CURRENT FY 137SOOOO 13750000 13750000 

66052S TAX· COLLECTED AT SOURCE· BY OUTSIDER ·FOR CURRENT FY 16S81 16S81 16S81 

661038 DEFERRED TAX ASSET· OTHER NON CCURRENT LIABILITIES 6292000 6292000 6292000 

66220S INPUT GST ·INTEGRATED GST · STATE l 14911 14911 0 
840302 INTEREST INCOME FROM BANK-TERM DEPOSIT 904S806S 904S806S -904S806S 

840901 LIABILITY NOT REQUIRED WRIITEN BACK 731S 731S -731S 

841001 OTHER INCOME 10614S 10614S ·10614S 

841004 INCOME ON ACCOUNT OF LQUIOATED DAMAGES 1189 17382 16193 ·16193 

841201 TOWNSHIP RECOVERIES 1482 12973 11491 -11491 

841709 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 10 10 -10 

841710 GUEST HOUSE RECOVERY 6448 8Sl 68 78720 -78720 

900101 SALARY ANO ALLOWANCES (DIRECTOR} 1449960 1449960 1449960 
BASIC PAY-INTERIM PAY-DEPUTATION PAY/FAMILY PAY/NON PRACTICE 

900111 ALLOWANCE (EXECUTIVE) 44S70S79 3473678 41096901 41096901 

900112 DEARNESS ALLOWANCE (EXECUTIVE} 1Sl1647S 1278966 13837509 13837S09 

900114 HOUSE RENT ALLOWANCE (EXECUTIVE) 8849126 72SS89 8 123S37 8123537 

900116 SITE COMPENSATORY ALLOWANCE (EXECUTIVE} 178S09 178S09 178S09 

900122 CONVEYANCE ALLOWANCE/MAINTENANCE !EXECUTIVE} 1603962 108S83 149S379 149S379 

900124 TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE (EXECUTIVE} 63643 63643 63643 

900128 EARNED LEAVE ENCASHMENT !EXECUTIVE} 10801SS 10801SS 10801S5 

900129 PRODUCTIVITY LINKED INCENTIVE (EXECUTIVE) 2279S223 2279S223 2279S223 

900132 CONVEYANCE REIMBURSEMENT (EXECUTIVE) 303942 18000 28S942 28S942 

90013S OTHER ALLOWANCE (EXECUTIVE) 71197S 71197S 71197S 
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~140 BASIC PAY-INTERIM PAY-DEPUTATION PAY/FAMILY PAY (SUPERVISOR) 2873362 92909 27804S3 27804S3 
900141 DEARNESS ALLOWANCE (SUPERVISOR) 1097011 34S62 1062449 1062449 
!1100143 HOUSE RENT ALLOWANCE (SUPERVISOR) 323406 106S6 3127SO 3127SO 
!i10014S SITE COMPENSATORY ALLOWANCE (SUPERVISOR) 39S731 39S731 39S731 
9001S2 CONVEYANCE ALLOWANCE/CONVEYANCE MAINTENANCE (SUPERVISOR) B434 8434 B434 
!i1001S4 TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE (SUPERVISOR) 104S37 104S37 104S37 
9001S9 PRODUCTIVITY LINKED INCENTIVE (SUPERVISOR) 2S4829 2S4829 2S4B29 
900161 CONVEYANCE REIMBURSEMENT (SUPERVISOR) 3600 3600 3600 
90016S OTHER ALLOWANCE (SUPERVISOR) 183361 1B3361 183361 
900196 LEAVE ENCASHMENT ACTUARIAL VALUATION EXPENSES 603248S 6032485 603248S 
900211 COMPANY'S CONTRIBUTION TO PF (EXEC.) 634B349 533544 S814805 SB14BOS 
900212 COMPANY'S CONTRIBUTION TO PENSION(EPS) SCHEME (EXEC.) 6S3974 32500 621474 621474 

900214 COMPANY'S CONTRIBUTION TO SUPERANNUATION/PENSION FUND (EXECUTIVE) 6617864 47170S 61461S9 6146159 
900240 COMPANY'S CONTRIBUTION TO PF (SUPERVISOR) 1783B6 14619 163767 163767 
900241 COMPANY'S CONTRIBUTION TO PENSION(EPS) SCHEME (SUPERVISOR) 376618 376618 37661B 

900243 COMPANY'S CONTRIBUTION TO SUPERANNUATION/PENSION FUND (SUPERVISOR) 148661 121B3 136478 13647B 
900261 PF ADMINISTRATION CHARGES 104092 B733 9S3S9 9S3S9 

900266 COMPANY'S CONTRIBUTION TO GRATUITY BASEO ON ACTUARIAL VALUATION 15099Sl B39071 670880 670B80 
900402 LEAVE TRAVEL CONCESSION TAXABLE 21162 21162 21162 
900411 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT OUTDOOR (NON TAXABLE) 117B944 164S26 101441B 101441B 

900412 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT OUTDOOR !TAXABLE) 1072234 209923 B62311 B62311 

900413 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT INDOOR (NON-TAXABLE) 128714B 12B7148 1287148• 
900414 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT INDOOR(TAXABLE) 16324S S4267 108978 108978 

900422 LIVERIES ANO UNIFORMS B1300 81300 81300 
900423 EX-GRATIA PAYMENT 1000000 1000000 1000000 
900427 AWARDS TO EMPLOYEES 43000 43000 43000 

900428 NEW YEAR/OTHER GIFTS TO STAFF 93000 93000 93000 

900430 COST OF M EDICINES/APPLIANCES ETC. 189780 16716S 2261S 2261S 

900447 EMPLOYERS CONTRIBUTION (ERC) TOWARDS SOCIAL SECURITY (EXECUTIVE) 167000 14SOO 152500 IS2SOO 

900448 EMPLOYERS CONTRIBUTION (ERC) TOWARDS SOCIAL SECURITY (SUPERVISOR) 16150 127S 14875 1487S 

900451 RETIRED EMPLOYEES MEDICAL BENEFIT ACTUARIAL VALUATION EXPENSE 2925B51 165227S 1273576 1273S76 

9004S2 BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE ON RETIREMENT ACTUARIAL VALUATION EXPENSE 23812 23812 23812 
900454 MEMENTO ON RETIREMENT ACTUARIAL VALUATION EXPENSE 29B7 2987 2987 

PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)-EXECUTIVE-CANTEEN ALLOWANCE/MEAL 

900626 VOUCHERS 1391285 101SS6 1289729 1289729 
PERKS & ALLOWANc;ES (CAFETERIA)-EXECUTIVE-CHILDREN EDUCATION 

900627 ALLOWANCE 1972249 157880 1814369 1Bl4369 

900628 PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)-EXECUTIVE-HOSTEL SUBSIDY 332077 2S164 306913 306913 
PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)·EXECUTIVE·PROFESSIONAL UPDATION 

900629 ALLOWANCE 132S9S9 10991S 1216044 1216044 

PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)-EXECUTIVE-CONVEYANCE /TRANSPORT 
900630 ALLOWANCE 13S236B 113360 1239008 1239008 

900631 PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)·EXECUTIVE-WASHING ALLOWANCE 217S37 201SS 197382 197382 
PERKS &ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)-EXECUTIVE-VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 

900632 ALLOWANCE 68S384 S6364 629020 629020 

900633 PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)·EXECUTIVE-DOMESTIC HELP ALLOWANCE 669765 54970 614795 614795 

900634 PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)-EXECUTIVE-ELECTRICITY ALLOWANCE 23S19S 18231 216964 216964 
PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)·EXECUTIVE-NEWSPAPER /PROFESSIONAL 

90063S LITERATURE ALLOWANCE S67S8B 4SS1S S22073 S22073 
900636 PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIAl-EXECUTIVE·ORIVER ALLOWANCE S85616 S2903 532713 S32713 

9D0637 PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIAl-EXECUTIVE-HOUSE UPKEEP ALLOWANCE 149S80 11966 137614 137614 

90063B PERKS & ALLOWANCES ICAFETERIA)-EXECUTIVE-SELF DEVELOPMENT ALLOWANCE 12947Sl 114703 1180048 1180048 

900639 PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)-EXECUTIVE·CLU8 MEMBERSHIP ALLOWANCE 254308 19948 234360 234360 

900640 PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIAl·EXECUTIVE·GARDENER ALLOWANCE 296120 23204 272916 272916 

900641 PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)·EXECUTIVE·LTC ALLOWANCE 3488706 27749S 3211211 3211211 
900651 PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)-SUPERVISOR-WASHING ALLOWANCE 55055 4440 S061S S061S 

900654 PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)-SUPERVISOR·SELF DEVELOPMENT ALLOWANCE 16S168 13320 1S1848 1Sl 84B 

900655 PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)-SUPERVISOR·LTC 165168 13320 15184B 1Sl848 
INTEREST ON SECURITY DEPOSIT-RETENTION MONEY-ADJUSTMENT ON ACCOUNT 

910401 OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST 4953 49S3 49S3 

913001 INTEREST EXPENSES · LANDS UNDER LEASE (IND AS) 3S98S931 22477886 1350804S 13S0804S 
REPAIR ANO MAINTENANCE-PAYMENT TO OUTSIDE AGENCY-

92020S ADMINISTRATIVE/OFFICE BUILDING 48743 • 48743 4B743 

920l10 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE-MATERIAL CONSUMED-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING 23S7 23S7 ·23S7 
920212 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE-OTHER EXPENSES-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING 21489 214B9 21489 

920601 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OG SET ·OTHER THAN RESIDENTIAL 1080 1080 1080 
92D604 REPAIR ANO MAINTENANCE-COMPUTERS 16400 16400 16400 
92060S REPAIR ANO MAINTENANCE· COMPUTER SOFTWARE & RELATED SERVICES 63SS37 S438 630099 630099 
920614 REPAIR AND MAINTENENCE·ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION 43871 43871 43871 
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920714 REPAIR ANO MAINTENANCE·PAYMENT TO OUTSIDE AGENCY·LIGHT VEHICLE 633685 16S60 617125 617125 
920716 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE-OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 52S22 8613 43909 43909 
920719 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE-FURNITURE AND FIXTURE S117 S117 Sll7 
920731 REPAIR AND MAINTENENCE-OTHERS 1784713 89322 1695391 169S391 
920732 REPAIR AND MAINTENENCE·MATERIALS CONSUMED-CAR/JEEP 1307S S98 12477 12477 
920733 REPAIR AND MAINTENENCE-OTHER EXPENSES-CAR/JEEP 36043 3377 32666 32666 
921101 RENT OFFICE 1739104 1739104 0 
921102 RENT TRANSIT HOSTELS-GUEST HOUSES 3434946 3434946 0 
921108 HIRING OF VEHICLE5-CAR/JEEP 6074648 6074648 0 
921220 OTHER TAXES/DUTIES 896732 896732 896732 
92132S INSURANCE-OTHERS 1S150 l SlSO lSlSO 
921404 SECURITY EXPENSES-OTHERS-OTHER THAN RESIDENTIAL 12293836 1039916 11253920 11253920 
921506 ELECTRICITY EXPENSES-OFFICE 194426 709S 187331 187331 
921S07 ELECTRICITY EXPENSES-RESIDENTIAL 513216 17939 495277 495277 
921601 CONVEYANCE EXPENSES- OTHER THAN TRAINING 83419 83419 83419 
921602 INLAND TRAVEL 690802 315 690487 690487 
921603 INLAND TRAVEL-TRAINING 43377 43377 43377 
921606 FOREIGN TRAVEL· TRAINING 218082 218082 218082 
921611 TRANSFER TA EXPENSES 621496 621496 621496 

921612 DAILY ALLOWANCE/BOARDING AND LODGING CHARGES-OTHER THAN TRAINING 361396 3237 3581S9 358159 
921613 DAILY ALLOWANCE/BOARDING AND LODGING CHARGES-TRAINING 81713 81713 81713 
921614 CONVEYANCE EXPENSES-TRAINING 5400 S400 S400 

921616 SPECIAL DISLOCATION INCENTIVE ON TRANSFER 872880 270627 6022S3 602253 
921701 POL EXPENSE ON CARS/JEEPS 263863 S163 2S8700 2S8700 
921901 SHORT TERM LEASE RENT-LAND/OFFICE/GUEST HOUSE 4851229 53134 4798095 4798095 

921902 SHORT TERM LEASE RENT-VEHICLES S74704S S3S68 S693477 S693477 

922001 TELEX AND POSTAGE 2S4 254 2S4 
922004 TELEPHONE CHARGES 516441 41517 474924 474924 

922007 EMAIL/INTERNET EXPENSES 356878 2S626 331252 3312S2 

92210S PUBLICITY SOUVENIRS 40SOO 40SOO 40SOO 

922110 MOVIE MAKING 106200 8100 98100 98100 

922111 PRINTING OF PUBLICITY BOOKED ANO FOLDERS 19175 19175 19175 

922401 PRINTING AND STATIONERY 141806 4516 137290 137290 
922406 COMPUTER CONSUMABLES 511341 6S084 4462S7 446257 

922601 LEGAL EXPENSES S900 1170 4730 4730 

922602 PAYMENT TO CONSULTANTS 40653350 4048187S 17147S 17147S 

922608 PAYMENT TO INTERNAL AUDITORS 54909 S4909 S4909 

923001 DIRECTORS SITIING FEES 120000 120000 120000 
923101 STATUTORY AUDIT FEES 40000 40000 40000 

923106 OTHER MATIERS 34890 34890 34890 

925001 OPERATING EXPENSES OF DG SET-OTHER THAN RESIDENTIAL 27469 27469 27469 
92SOOS HORTICULTURE EXPENSES S880 5880 S880 

925009 OPERATIONAL/RUNNING EXPENSES OF GUEST HOUSE/TRANSIT HOSTEL 6340932 455175 588S7S7 S885757 

925011 TRAINING EXPENSES 27175 2717S 27175 

925013 EXPENSES ON DEPARTMENTAL MEETING 168645 16864S 168645 

925018 FESTIVAL CELEBRATION EXPENSES-OTHER THAN INSEPENDENCE/REPUBLIC DAY 2617 2617 0 

92S019 INDEPENDENCE/REPUBLIC DAY CELEBRATION EXPENSES 467SS 2617 44138 44138 

92S020 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 6876SS29 1019 68764510 68764510 

92S021 CELEBRATION EXPENSES ON NON-FESTIVE OCCASIONS 113268 113268 113268 

92S030 OPERATIONAL/RUNNING EXPENSES OF OFFICE SS06106 381545 5124S61 Sl24561 

92S031 BRIEFCASE REIMBURSEMENT 5000 sooo 5000 

925037 OTHER BANK CHARGES-INDIAN CURRENCY 3338912 3338912 3338912 

925043 EXPENSES ON DEPARTMENTAL MEETING· OTHERS 873141 13136 86000S 86000S 
92S103 CSR & SO · HEALTH CARE AND SANITATION EXPENDITURE 2416891 10948 246S943 240S943 

92S104 CSR & SD - EDUCATION & SKILL DEVELOPMENT 597541 40615 S56926 556926 

92Sll2 CSR & SD· RURAL DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURE S01619 501619 S016 19 
930901 DEPRECIATION· TRANSMISSION LINES 6300 6300 6300 

931001 DEPRECIATION-PLANT AND M ACHINERY-OTHERS 33997 2165 31832 31832 
931201 DEPRECIATION-WATER SUPPLY AND DRAINS/SEWERAGE-PLANT 18240 18i 40 18240 
931502 DEPRECIATION-MOTOR CAR/JEEP 234911 499 234412 234412 

931701 DEPRECIATION-FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT SS2074 21584 530490 S30490 
931801 DEPRECIATION-COMPUTERS 1160960 72659 1088301 1088301 

931901 DEPRECIATION-COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENTS 10327 10327 10327 

932001 DEPRECIATION-OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 109713 2829 106884 106884 
932201 DEPRECIATION-AMORTISATION OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS 334367 9949 324418 324418 

932S01 DEPRECIATION-OTHER ASSETS 207610 12847 194763 194763 

932801 DEPRECIATION-FIXED ASSETS OF MINOR VALUE >750<5000 73S220 138Sl0 S96710 S96710 

933401 DEPRECIATION- RIGHT TO USE ASSET -LANDS UNDER LEASE flND AS) 18160693 30734 181299S9 18129959 

942101 INTEREST ON DELAYED PAYMENT UNDER INCOME TAX 308312 308312 308312 
EXPENDITURE ON ACCOUNT OF DEFE_RRED TAX ASSET- OTHER NON CCURRENT 

970238 LIABILITIES 12S8400 12S8400 -12S8400 

970S01 INCOME TAX PROVISION 22766487 22766487 22766487 

970509 ADJUSTMENT RELATING TO EARLIER YEARS 1181623 1181623 1181623 

980101 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEDC·WAGES, ALLOWANCES AND BENEFITS 116226832 116226832 -116226832 

TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEDC·GRATUITY AND CONTRIBUTION TO PF & PENSION 

980102 SCHEME !INCLUDING ADMN. FEE} 13930181 13930181 · 13930181 

980103 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEDC·STAFF WELFARE EXPENSES S4267 6151308 6097041 ·6097041 
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fl; 
RHPC LIMITED 

$ RATLE HYDROEL ECTRIC PROJECT, KISTHWAR, J&K ; 

Trial Balance as on 31-03-2023 

{Amount in Rs) 

HO'A C losing Bal C l osing Bal Net Balance 
Account Oescrlpton Op Bal Of Op Bal Cr Period Or Period Ct Dr C r 

9&110 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC-REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE-BUILDING 23S7 70232 6787S -67875 

!<180\12 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC·REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE-OTHERS 14173 3112308 309813S -3098135 

!<180\14 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC-RENT/HIRING CHARGES 106702 106702 106702 

980\is TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC-RATES AND TAXES 896732 896732 -896732 
930116 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC-INSURANCE lSl SO l SlSO -151SO 
980111 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC-SECURITY EXPENSES 16626S 1142018S 112S3920 -11253920 

98-0!18 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC·ELECTRICIT'I EXPENSES 682608 682608 -682608 
980\19 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC·TRAVELLING & CONVEYANCE 31S 23S6129 23SS814 -23S5814 

980120 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC-EXPENSES ON VEHICLES/STAFF CARS 258700 2S8700 -258700 

TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC-TELEPHONE TELEX AND POSTAGE-
980121 COMMUNICATION EXPENSES 1782 808212 806430 -806430 

980\14 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC-PRINTING & STATIONERY 2S83S 609382 583547 -S83S47 

980!25 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC-OTHER EXPENSES 297340 84478079 84180739 -84180739 

980!26 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC-DESIGN & CONSULTANCY·INDIGENIOUS 1170 232284 231114 -231114 

980134 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC-LEASE RENT 10598274 IOS98274 -10S98274 

980!52 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC-REMUNERATION TO AUDITORS 74890 74890 -74890 

980160 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC-DEPRECIATION DURING CONSTRUCTION 291776 21S33678 21241902 -2 1241902 

9l!Ol72 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC-M ISCELLANEOUS RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES 212SS9 212559 212SS9 

TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEOC-PROVISION/ LIA81LITY NOT REQUIRED WRITIEN 
980174 BACK 7315 7315 7315 

TRANSFER OF EXP. TO EAC-INTEREST ON SECURITY DEP./ RETENTION MONEY-ADJ 
980183 ON A/C OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST 4953 4953 -4953 

TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO EAC- DEPRECIATION- RIGHT TO USE ASSET - UNDER 

980186 LEASE llND AS) 30734 30734 -30734 

980187 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO EAC- INTEREST EXPENSES· UNDER LEASE {IND AS) 22477886 3S98S931 13S08045 -13508045 

GRAND TOTAL 0 0 12071685143 12071685143 4555666570 4 555666570 0 
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